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CONNECTION.
INSIGHT.
ADVANTAGE.

Informa is a leading business intelhgence,
acadermuc publishing, knowledge and events
business, operating in the Knowledge and
Information Econorny It serves commercial,
professional and academic commurnities

by helping them connect and learn, and

by creating and providing access to content
and intelhgence that helps people and
businesses work smarter and make betier
decisions faster

In 2015, Informa demonstrated continued
progress against the goals set out in the
Groups 2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Plan,
producing consistent strength m operating
performance
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STRATEGIC REPORT
INFORMA AT A GLANCE

SPECIALIST
INTERNATIONAL
INTELLIGENCE,
KNOWLEDGE AND
EVENTS BUSINESSES

Informa’s four Operating Divisions have strong
Brands and leading positions mn attractive
international markets, providing the Group
with predictable and visible revenues

ACADEMIC
PUBLISHING

HIGH QUALITY SPECIALIST
CONTENT AND HNOWLEDGE

Reod more on pages 32-33

WHAT THE DIVISION DOES

Acadermic Publ shing produces specialist
upper level books and jJournals in Humaniues
& Seoinl Sclences and Science Technalogy &
Medicine Itoperates as Taylor & Francls with
otherymprints including Routledge, CRC
Press, Garland Science and Cogent OA

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015
Consistent growthinrevenue
and profit
Acquisition of Ashgate
and Maney
[nvestment .n content
discoveramhity and usage

2015 ORGANIC REVENUE GROWTH*
16%

CONTRIBUTION TO 2015 ]
GROUP REVENUE

37%

2018 STRATEGY
Conunue ta grow ai or ahead of the
academic market

« Continue to strengthen portfolio
of specialist content

- Further investin digital capabihties
and customer insight

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

In thig docwement
~Organic” relers to
resuits agfusted lor
material acquisiions
and disposals and the
effects of changes on

CITENgY
@xchanga rites

UNDERPINNED BY
GLOBAL SUPPORT

THETEAM BEHIND THE [EAMS

&} Feod more on pages 4B-51
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BUSINESS
INTELLIGENCE

SPECIALIST INSIGHT
ANDINTELLIGENCE

Read mors on pages 36-35

' GLOBAL
EXHIBITIONS

INTERNATIONAL PLATFORMS
FORTRADE AND COMMERCE

Read more on pages 40-43

KNOWLEDGE &

NETWORRING

COMMURNITY ENGAGEMENT
AND LEARNING PLATFORMS

Read more on pages 44-47

WHAT THE DIVISION DOES
Business [nwalligance provides specialist
dota-driven inteliigenca andinsight 1o
professionals in niche communites lthas
over 100 digical subscription products
including Lioyd s List Citeline, Scripand
QOvum cawering to five vertical markets

WHAT THE DIVISION BQES

Global Exhibltions connects groups seaking to
deve'op commercial relationships and expand
their business It organises ruNSOCHON-oRENEC
Exhibwions including Arcb Health World of
Concrete and Vitafoods Europe enabling
spectalist comimnuruties o ineet face to face
ana conduct business

WHAT THE DIVISION DOES

Hnowledge & Networking creates ard connects
comumunites based onthe sharing of insights
and learning kseveras including SuperRatum.
Bio-Europe the nternet of Things und
Broadband World Series help professionals
meet. network and share knowledge
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015
Sinplthed operaung model argamsed
around five core verticols

+ Improved subscription renewal rates
Returned Lo positive organic growth
mQ4

? HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015

| = Another year of double digit
organic revenue growth

+ Appointed Charlie MeCurdy as
Ihvisianal Chuef Executive

+ Further US portfolio expansion
including FIME Dwelion Designand
Orlando Megacon

{ HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015
Streamhned the portiolio through
restructuring and selecuve disposals
+ Launched simplified operating model
focused on three core verticais
Invested 1n digial technelogy and
markeung capabilities

SINIWIIVLS
TYIDNVNII

2015 ORGANIC REVENUE GROWTH

-15%

2015 ORGANIC REVENUE GROWTH

105%

2015 ORGANIC REVENUE GROWTH

i _4 20/0

CONTRIBUTIONTO 2015
GROUP REVENUE

23%

2016 STRATEGY
Further improve customer retention
and annuchsed contract values
Investinintelligent product platforms
marketing automation and customer
insight
Target positive organuc growth across
the year

CONTRIBUTION TO 2013 CONTRIBUTION TO 20135
GROUP REVENUE GROUP REVENUE
9 189
20% 18%
2016 STRATEGY 2016 STRATEGY

» Further internationahise and
' strengthen position in key verticals
Deepen customer engagement through
digital and data investment
Target further attractive expansion
opportunitues

Investin content connectivity

and increased digitisation through
the event ifecycle

Launch platforms for nurturing
online communities

Returnto atleast flot organic growth

WHAT THE DIVISION DOES

A central global team of experts from
different specialist functions whuch
provides business services to informas
four Operating Dmvisions and the
leace-ship and structure that supports the
Groups overall progress and performance

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015
Expanded Risk Management and
Business Planning funcuons
Relocation of Treosury Teom from
the Netherlands to London
Further centrahsauen of HR and
finence processes to improve efficiency

www informa com
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

AYEAR OF PROGRESS
AND PERFORMANCE

2015 was a year of improved financial performance, when Informa
delivered stronger growth through mcreased focus and discipline, while
continuing to make progress on the implementation of the 2014-2017
Growth Acceleration Plan, its rulti-year programme to accelerate

growth and improve returns

£12122m +6.6%

11400

201

2012 11101

|

2013 11300

o1 11370

12122

ARTUSTED DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE ("EP5™) (P)
42.9p +4.6%
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ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (€M)

£365.6m +9.5%
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

+6 6%

Group revenue accelerated 6 6% 10 £1,212 2m
(2014 £11370m) crgame growrhof 10%
(2014 O7%)

+9 5%

Adjusted operaung proht increased by 9 5%
to £3856m (2014 £334 0

£236.0m

Operaung profit of £236 5m
{2034 operaung loss of €2 8m3

429p

Higher adjusted diuted Earmings Per Share
(2014 410

264p

Basic diluted Earmings Per Share
(2014 loss per share 8 6p)

+29 5%

Free cash flow improved to £3011m
(2014 £2325m0

+4.10/o

increase in wtal Dividend Per Share

22X

Robust balonce sheet with net debt
to EBITDA rauo ot 2 2 times

www informa com

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Active portfolio
management

Selecuve disposals of non-core businesses in
Business Inteligence ond Knowledge & Networking

Investment in growth

Over 20 orgamc growth inttiatives launched
through the Growin Acceleration Plan

Strengthened leadership

Appointment of Charlie McCurdy as CEO of Global
Exhibiwons Chief Technolegy Officers appointed
withun ecch Division improving digiial experuse
and leadership

Increased Board
expertise

Appointments of Stephen Davidson and David
Flaschen 1o the Board as Nor-Executive Directors
In Septernber 2015

Expanded US footprint

Global Exhibitions and Acadernue Publishing
acquistuons expand presence in key US market

INFORMA FLC ANNUAL REPORT 2018 5
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STRATEGIC REPORT
CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

DEAR
SHAREHOLDER

The results for 2015 reflect the benefits of our strategy
over the past two years, during which Informa moved
from a period of Measured Change and launched the
2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Plan

6 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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nforma has delivered another
year of iImproved opersting
performance and further strategic
progress On behall of the Board
and our Sharehoiders, | would
ke {0 thank our Management Teamn and
all our coi'eagues for the hard work in
delvenng the financral results set out
in this Annual Report
The statutory results for the 12 maonths
fo 31 Derernber 2015 refiect the benefils
of our strategy over the past two years,
dunng which informa moved from a perlod
of Measured Changs and launched the
2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Flan
Your Board 15 confident that Infarma
will meet its ambitious goals, generating
sustanable growth across all four
Cperating Dmsions, which should in tum
drive Sharehoider returns The Board
will continue 1o oversee management's
perdormance closely, ensunng that the

Group executes ¢s stratagy with financial
discipline and with integnity

Already, Informa is a leaner, more
tocused and growth onented company
We have expanded our presence in
key markets, nolably the US We alsp
strengthened our dvisional management
and enhanced our returns to Shareholders
through impravements in revenus,
earnings and dwidend growth

There 15 still & long way to go to
reach the amblbous targets we have set
ourselves But the Group 1s on track and
the Beard remeins supportive and unied
behind the current straiegy

Your Boarg of Drectors has endorsed
management's plans to internationalse
the Group further, as we look to extand all
our businesses into new markats that offer
growth opportunities Itis encouraging to
see that the US expansion programme
in the Giobal Exhibitrons Dwiston 13
delvering ahead of plan, fallowing the

{
!

www informa com

effective integration of Virgo and Hanley
Wood Exhibiions  Acquisitions are kely
to remaln an important cormponent of
growth for Informa in the future Al
capital commitments will continue to
be mada in & disciplined manner and
will reman subject to ngorous strateqic
and financial hurdies

On behalf of all Shargholders, your
Board continues to monitor Informa’s
performance in important areas such
as comphance, risk management and
remuneration in 2015 we took steps
to improve further the governance and
controls in place across the Group,
including further investment in our Risk
and Compliance Tearn and systems

The qualty of Informa’s Sharehalder
returns reflects, ultimately, the qualty of
its people at every level This includes
the Board As part of thig commitmant
to guahty, we appomted two hrst-rata Non-
Executive Directors dunng the year These
werg to broaden the Board's international
experience, particularly of US marksts,
and to prepare for John Dawis stepping

, down from the Board i May 2016 after

10 years of service

Stephen Davidson joined i Septernber
and brings extensive corporate and
financial market expanence in both
Executve and Non-Executive roles,
making ham well surted to his position
as Charman of tha Remunerabon
Committee In the same month, we also
apponted David Flaschen to the Board
David Is an American citizen with a wealth
of Senior Managementi experience in
the US Media, information Servces and
Jechnology sectors The Group's growing
presence 1 these markets and stated
ambition to butld s position in North
America rmake him an invaluable source
of advice and insight to the Board and
its Management Team

J//Already,
Informais a
leaner, more
focused and
growth-oriented
company We
have expanded
Our presence In
key markets,

notably the US //

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL PEPORT 2015

1 would ke to take the opportunity
to thank John Dawis for his long and
distinguished confribution to Informa
He fulfilled important roles on the Audit
and Aemuneration Commitiees and put
his extensive sector expartise to good
use in the servce of Shareholders
| am also gratsful that he agreed to
stay on the Board for an extra penod
whilst we preparad far the new
Non-Execuive joiners

Full detas of your Board's
composition and governance procedures
can be found fram page 65 anwards in
this report

Our canfidence in the progress and
performance of the Group led the Board
to increase the totat Dnidend Per Share
for 2015 by 41% to 20 1p We have also
Increased our mnimum commitment for
the remainder of the Growth Acceleration
Fian Through 2016 and 2017 we will
increase our annual dvidend by a
ranimum of 4%, double the previous
2% cornmiiment

The Board 1s confident that contnued
progress In the Growth Accelershion Plan
will inciude further steps to enhance our
returns for Shareholders This will make
the Group an outstanding enterprisa In
which to work with which to do businass
and in which to invest

My thanks aga'n go to the
Managemant Team and all informa
colieagues, as well as to customers and
busmess partners for thelr support i 2015
| look forward 10 2018 as a year of further
investment in tho Group's growth and
contnued value-creation for Shareholders

DEREH MAPP
CHAJRMAN

The Strategic Report which makes
up poges 2 te 80 in Informas 2015
Annual Report has been reviewed and
apptoved by the Boord of Directors

10 February 2018
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW

FROM
PROGRESS
TO
DELIVERY

Informa 15 now well placed for both product and
market growth opportunities in the Knowledge
and Information Economy

8 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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wo years ago Informa
launched ts Growth
Acceleration Plan, a
pragramme to return every
part of the business to
growth, enhance operational efficiency
and ssize new market opportunities
After a pernod of intense work,
ncluding major reorgamisation, selected
US acquistions and withdrawal from
non-core actmties, is clear that 2016
will pa the Delivery Year
We have strengthened all four
Dwisions with cormmitted, coherert
and creatve Leadership Teams Thelr
businesses will benefit fram £90m
of investment, which has now been
committed as part of the Growth
Acceleration Flan or GAP, and detalled
plans and projects are underway across
the Group to consolidate improvements
In our performance
Duning 2016 we will invest tactically
in tunctional simplification systems,
products, peopla and our publishung,
markating and sales platiorms which
will he enhanced by improved actvation
and prowvisioning
We ars doing all thus because d
strengthens Informa’s competitivieness,
i meets customer demand, and # bwlds
capabilities that will unlock further growth

PROGRESS AND PERFORMANCE
IN 2015

informa’s performance in 2015was a
credit to tha Group, and to every colleague
within the Group

www informa com

Like many businesses, we overcarne
chatienges In specific markets Our tracing
environment was impacied by energy
price volatlity, adverse currency
rmovermnents, and geo-political upheaval

in several paris of the world Throughout,
we stuck to our pfans end | am pleased to
report that we are on track with action te

+ Repar and recover our position in
Business Inteilligence,

+ Accelerate our growth and size and
scale In Globa) Exhibitions,

+ Malntain gur posdion gs a leading
publisher n Academic Publishing,
with cleaep contant and strong customer
relatronships, and

» Rethmk and re-energise our approach
1o conterences and learning in
Knowledge & Networkling by focusing
on commundies and content

Trus Annual Report reflects the
progress we achiaved in all these areas
during 2015

it was a year n which we improved the
management of our busness operations,
including how we deliver customer
support, subscription renewals, cash
collection and cash management, ang
imposed greater disciping around
integrating acquistions nto the Group

This effort, combined with informa’s
unique blend ot passion, professionalism
and personaity, helpaed delver a strong
annuat performance

We have managed to invest at scale
in our own business, by acquisition and
through organic investment, whist mesting

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

//We have
managed to
Invest at scale
in our own
business whilst
meeting our
commercial
performance
targets //

our commerciat perfermance targets
and rewarding our Sharehalders Those
Sharehalder returns include dvidend
growth and the share price appregiation
we have seen over the past three vears,
with gains for over 16% of Colleagues whe
participate in Informa's employee share
ownership scheme SharaMatch

Qwver the past year, we have also
seen initial benefits emerge from GAR,
particutary in the Business Intelligence
and Giobal Exhibitions Drisions
Our Academic Publishing Dmsion
has performed wath resllencaina
steadily changing marketplace, and (ha
Knowledge & Networking Division
has been enhanced by a streamlined
operating structure under a new
Leadership Team

IMPROVED FINANCLIAL
PERFORMANCE
In the penod covered by this report - the
second year of GAP - Informa delivered
financial results that refiect the work
undertaken to siTnplify our operating
structure, strengthen our systems,
enhance our products and extend
our customer focus

Our improved capabilities in these
areas, cambined with an extended market
reach particuiarly In the US, enabled
Informa to generate reveniues of £1 2bn
for 2015, representing an increase of
maore than & 5% on the previous year, and
adjusted profits of £365 6m, an Increase
of aimost 10% on the previous year
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STRATEGIC REPORT

GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Impartantly, in the fourth quarter all four
Divtsions returned to growth, whichis
an mportant measure of future polential
For the year as a whole, our Global
Exhibittans Division represented 22%
of our revenues The Division's organic
revenua grew by 10 5% as successful
events and acguistions contrbuted
strongly 10 overall performance
Academic Publishing grew in ling
with the market in 2015 Some sofiness
in tha LS Medical Books marke! and the
wider lower level academic market had a
marginally negative impact on the Dansion,
but our balanced mix of books and
fournals, subschption and open access
options, prnt and online tormats, and
our geographic reach and focus on upper
level academla mitigaled ihesa negatives
Business Intelliigence moved
towards organic reventug growth, reporting
negate growth of -1 9% for the full year
but maoving into positive growth In the
fourth quarter This represents sigrificant
progress on its 2014 performance,
reflecting improved customer retention
The Dision has brought forward its
growth ambition and 15 targeting positive
arganic growth for the full year of 2016
We implemerted a number of
restructunng measures in 20150
Knowledge & Networking The Dwslon
moved towards a postive growth rate as
the year progressed and has put inplace a
new operating structur for 2016 as part of
s plan to generate sustained postive growth
QOverall we have dalivered improved
frae cash flow and a bettar working capital
pertormance as a result of cur simpified
operating model, tght financial control,
impreved subscnption renewals and scale
1n the US market
Qur debt levels reman within our target
range at just over two times eamings The
success of these matnes fallows measures
put in place 1o mprove our financial finess
since 2013 Thys has geven us the flexibiiity
and the confidence to pursue our growih
and acceleration strategy

Ag the Chairman of the Baard noted i his
introduchon, cur performance In 2015 has
enabled the Group to exceed the 2%
rainimurn growth in dvidend commitment
wo macde at the outset of GAR Increasing
the total Dmdend Per Share by 4 1% o
20 1p and committing to increase the
dmdend by at laast 4% for the remaining
penod of the Plan

CONTINUED PROGRESS WITH
QUR GROWTH STRATEGY
Qur improved financtal performance is a
clear beneficial outcome of the smplfied
slructure at the core ot our busmness,
and the Increased focus on customars
and markets

As shown by our businsss model
and strategy section on page 18, the
2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Flan
is designed to drive growth In &l parts
of our business, whitst simuttaneousty
bulding scale and capabilities for
further expansion

We made good progress on all six
elements within GAF, notably in our
new management approach, mproved
portiolia managernent discipine and
our investment programme in platforms,
people and products

GAP management madel
The Managemsnt and Leadership Teams
withun aur Divisions naw combine years
of expenence within the Group with
newly-appolnted executive talent in a
range of positions Amongst our tap 150
managers, approxmately 40 have jeined
the Group within the past three years

In Septembaer, we welcomed Charfe
MecCurdy as the CEO of Global
Exhibitions as a successor to Will Morrns,
who retired towards the and of the year |
would like to take the opporturity to thank
will for his [ong senvice to Informa and his
leadership in creating the strong and
international Exhibitions business we
have loday

10 INFORMA FLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Dedicated Chief Technalogy Officers
were appointed to each of the Operaling
Dwmisions dunng the year, putiing
technoiogy expertise at the heart of
our product dovelopmont and
customer engagement

The Group now operates four
coherent Operatng Divislens, with shared
back-office and technology support and
where each has a clear focus on growing
revenues, customer satsfacton and
rengwal rates

GAP portfolio management
The Increasingly disoiplined approach
informa takes to portfoho management led
to the sale of certain non-core businesses
in 2015

We disposed of the Consumer
Infarrnation businesses in Business
Intelligence in July 2015 Dunng the
second half of 2015, we withdrew from
the Danish, Swedish and Dutch European
conferences busnesses :n Knowledge &
Networking as a result of 8 decision
{o focus on larges, Branded, English-
language events Aiso in this Daasion,
wa entered nto a new partnership
arrangement for our Russian Conferences
Brand, Adam Smuth, the structure of
which will allow the business to be run
in a mora effective manner by working
with a local player

These dispoesals have been important
in refocusing our portiolo and allowing
management to concentrale on the
vertcal markets and Brands whare
we believe wa have difierantiation

GAPi1nvestment

The GAP investment programmes is one
of the key e'amenis of the overall strategy
We will Invest £80m n fotal by the end

of 2017 Thus plan has baen almost fully
funded by the significant improvemenis
i our working capdal and {ree cash fiow
over the last two years

www Informa com




As of the end of 2015, mare than
20 projects spanning the tour Operating
Davisions and Global Support wers
underway Commeoen to many of these
projects 1s a focus on nvesting < the
digdal delivery of our products-
strengthening our data capabilities, our
customer engagement and marketing
platforms, and the fechnology thal
serves ow customers and products
The Group Finance Direcior runs
a pracess of vetting, progress tracking
and commerclat benefit analysis around
each of the Investments This ensures
that each project recewves funding based
sclety on the delvery of specific tracked
targels We continue to anlicipate that
thus Irvestmant programme will daliver
raturns it ing with our targets

INFORMA AND THE RNOWLEDGE
AND INFORMATION ECONOMY
Wa are now well placed for product
and marke: growth cpportunities m the
Knowledge and Information Econory,
wivch analysts believa represents an
addressable market warth more than
$7501n, and wrich s forecast o grow at
an snnualised rate of over 4% between
2015 and 2018

informa offers a mux of relevant and
exclusive data, research, actionable
insight and ntelbgence that is vial to
commarcial customers

We serve modermn businesses that
make investment and purchasing
dectsions based on ngorous quantitative
information and onginal insight and
analysis Informa also meets demand from
professional audiencas to develop therr
networks and make sales and business
development at business-to-business
trade shows, events or conferences, or
to learn based on content and insight
delivered onling or in person

Academics vaiua the qualfied
knowledge represented by our trusted,
tugh qualty journals, leaming platforms
and ebooks or physical books Al of our

www {nforma comn

pubished academic content atiracts
high lavals of users and allows them to
dissermnate and share their work and
gan professional recogrition amongst
a wide but relevant audience

Across our Divisions we produce,
manage and disinbute knowledge and
information on specialst topics to
speclalist commuruties, as wef as creating
platforms to connect those communhies
Face-to-face events remawm a chosen and
powerful option Tor connecting many
pecple, and the rise of digital technology
and lower cost software and cloud-based
soldions aiso creates the opportunity for
yaar-round engagement onfine, an area n
which Informa is increasingly innovating

Informaos position wnthan
attractive vertical markets
Informa has strengthened iis position
nvertical markets over the last year We
are increasingly adopting a sector-ied
approach to portioio development,
ensunng that our business 1s focused
on markets and vartcals where we have
the greatast opportunity 1o grow

Cur Businass Intelligence,
Global Exhihitions and Knowledge
& Networking Divisions focus in the
maln on seven key verticals Telecoms,
Mada & Technology: Financiat Services,
Construction & Real Estate, Luxury &
Leisure; Agnculture, Food Ingredients,
and Personat Care & Beauty

These are some, but not alf, of the
vertica! markets where we are buiiding
Brands, data and communties

Across the Group, Informa’s
geographic footprint In the US increased
in 2015, as it did n 2014, and we continue
to see potental for further expansion
Tha increasing internationatisation of our
Group gives us balance and resthence,
allowing us to nawvigate through more
challenging penods 1n indwidual

geographies

{//As more
countries shift
to higher levels
of education,
professionalism
and consumer-
led economies,
Informa is well
placed //

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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STRATEGIC REPORT

GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW (CONTINUED)

INFORMA AND 2016
| am encouraged by the steady
operational momentum with which we
have started 2016 Subscription renewals
are Improving, new products are being
taunched and the volume of open access
arhicles is growing We also anficipals
further expanston &t the frst maor Informa
events of the year, ncluding Brotech
Showcase, Araly Health and World of
Concrete Our Academic Publishing
Divislon 1s making the changes necessary
to create a single global books and a
single global jpurnals business, and the
new and energotic Leadership Team
In Knowledge & Networking has
installed its new and more focused
operating approach

As wa note this continued momenturn,
Informa cannot be immune to wider
changes in giobal macro-ecoenomic
conditions Thesainclude signs of a
slowdown In Chinese econarmic grawih,
il pnce weakness and 11s jmpact on
attendant ol economies, rappiochement
wath Iran, upheaval elsewhere in the
Middlg £ast, polticat questions about the
future of Europe including the autcome
of the UK's in—out referandum and the
gathenng interast in November's US
Frasidential election

We naed to make decisions with one
eye on all of these market moving events

| am confident we can navigate the
fast changing environment in which
wea gperate, thanks partly o our deep
specialisms Alongstde our focus on
our customers and praducts, Informa s
ernerging as a challenger Brand in many
of aur markets

In all our Drvisions we exist to provide
knowledge, lzarming, nsighl, inteligence,
cannection or intellectual and commercial
advantage This approach is based on
the content we have, and the manner n
which we allow our customers to access
i, learn from it, use it and pursue their
own ambitions

it makes us faciktators In the
Knowladgs and Informaticn Economy
And that econcmy ts sat to grow In the
rmid to long term As mare and more
countries shift to hugher lavels of
education, professionalism, service
and consumer-led econarmies, Informa
s well placed

We seek 1o enable our customers,
delegates, attendees, subscribers,
authors, nstitutions of leaming sponsors,
advertisers and our markets overall to work
better and be smarter

We will continue to imvest 1n our
products, pecple and piatforms, and
do it with effective execution and
entrepreneurialism

Most of all, we will ntend to be proud
and mindful of doing this whiist being
respectful of the cultures and communities
that wa work with and In As a company
wa are determined to enable our
indwiduals and teams to have the freedor
to experiment, to develop, to expand,
to have fun and do good alang the way

We are gratefui for the Shareholder
support we received dunng 2015
Inforrna remans focused on delvering
further growth and improverments in
the year ahead

STEPHEN A CARTER
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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//Tt 1s clear

that 2016
will be the
Delivery Year
for Informa //
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MARKET
TREN. S
| DOING
BUSINESS AT
THE TIPPING
POINT

Informa operates within the Knowledge and Information Econorny,
a burgeoning sector that is global 1in nature and fast moving

To provide an independent understanding of this market and a
perspective on external trends that could affect the Company’s
continued progress and performance, Outsell, Inc a leading
research and advisory firm focused on media, information and
technology, highlights the tipping points it believes

will impact the sector in 2016
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DOING
BUSINESS AT
THE TIPPING
POINT

Outsell, Inc Co-founder
& CEO Anthea Stratigos

The information industry 1s an array
of segments with revenues totalling
almost $800bn mcluding news
market research business medio data
services events scholarly publishing
hinancial and nsk information training
and education Add in geming music
and entertainment and it serves a
broad set of needs around the world
And all of us contours are undergoing
profound structural change aresult
of technology s ongoing and

14

persistent march Underlying growth
tn the tndustry ebbs and flows with
the economy ~ 1n recent years irtlow
single digits - murrering GOP and the
budgets of the custotners it serves
There is rapd expansion in tech-
fuetled areas such as anclytics anda
legion of new entrants and would-be
disrupters A constant cycle of growth
through mergers and acquisitions
adds fuet with the newcomers
providing the engine for innovation
and boosting growth for large
acqutrers lnmany sectors a handful
of companmes dominate the m:ddie
15 hollow and a long tal wags

Against this backdrop several
inportant rnarket trends are unfoding

CONVERGENCE
I

in the new networked digital economy
everyone {s a pubhisher ond part

of o global conversotion Todays
information solutions providers
operate in a complex environment
where categories are blurred and
tradinenal boundaries flnd The
convergence between content
commerce community ond the
tools that support them requires
businesses nak {0 remamn tropped
1N Just one category Publishers are

//Publishers are
now software
companies
too, builldin
platforms an
applications
to make
information
intelhigent and
actionable //

now software companies tae building
platforms and appheations o make
information intelligent ond actionable
The most powerful of these platforms
are butlt to open standards with
connectors and apphcation program
interfaces or APIs They become
ecosysterns hosting contentona
services not just from the company
1tseif but from clhients and third partes
- even from their competitors At the
same ume technology firms are in
the business of content not just
hosting 1t butactively seeking out
dota partnerships and cequisitions to
make their workflow envirenment the
destination of choice




FOCUSED
SCALE

As the industry has convergad m this
networked worla size really matters
The power of any network increases
exponentiatly with the number of
members So the nggest online
communities search engines ond
€-Commerce rarkets sConp up Most
of the avallable profits And only

a small number of infermation
platforms can ochieve the scale

to support and sustain the investments
required to compete effectively

Recert years have seen aggressive
portfolio management across the
mformation industry by the largest
companigs buying and selling assets
1o drive what we col! focused scale
being among the clear leaders na

specifiec sector rather than a small
or medwm-sizea player 1n muitiple
markets Diversification without
scale 1s not a winrung proposition
Achieving that kend of focus requires
ruthicss scrutiny of assets Even nigh
performung operations may have to
go in order to liberate capital and
rescurces for acuvities that can
cantribute to securing market

| leaderstup positions

NEW
FORMS OF
' COMPETITION

'
The other consequeance of
convergence 1s multt-dimensional
competition The long tail 1s wagging
funicusly invigoroted by the optimism
and healthy innocence of start-ups
unburdened by leqacy models
of what an informaouon business looks
hke Technology rather than content 1s
often their starting point solvicy new
customer problems or attacking cid
problems in new ways

Start-ups have cheap access o
urimagined computing and storage

power inthe cloud abenign funding
enviranment a data uriverse of apen
APls and the "g1g” economy of talent
for hire Thisis the research and
development engine of the industry
commung up with new forms new
content and new ways of doing
businesses informed by the pnimacy
of mobile consumption and socal
shanng and codoborauon They come
w market quickly with lower costs
and no tradiional transformationol
journeys using agile development to
test learn and pivot They take market
share wirh praducts not even in beto
discovered by curious users rather
than sold 1o an enterprise buyer

Information businesses are also
Increasingly competing with some of
thetr own clients Publishers of legal
information buy legal process
cutsourcing componies and services
offering pracucal self-help wols o
lowyers Meanwhile law firms stort
positoning unprofitable low level legal
work as information services
delivering commodimsed leqal content
10 their own corporate clients via
onhine platforms We have become
accustomed to "co-opetition” where
competitors become “frenemies” and
portner 1N 50me aregs Now we are
entering a phase where customers
become rivals call i “custompetition™?
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//QOur research
consistently
shows that the
more our world
goes digital, the
more important
face-to-face
Interaction
becomes //

GOLD
IN THE
DATA

In this new information era words still
have therr ploce But rich seams of gold
are now inthe data The world is
creaung 2 5 exobytes of daw each day”
from photos and video uploaded to
soctol media posts purchase transacuon
records mobile phone data countless
sensors on machinery of all kinds and
mynad other sources We need 2 5
rmillion new tugh spec home computers
1o store the data from the internat of
humans and things Every day

Increasingly powerful analytics
software 1s the essential equipment for
goldm:ners in the age of big dato Itis
no longer sufficient simply to use such
tools to describe whar the data might
be saytng Even predictive analytics
making probobaility-driven forecasts
about what may happen in the future
is gwing woy to prescnptive analytics
- recomrmendations ghout what
possible acuons o take based on the
data and the context This is the new
frontier and where successful
companies will hive

16

Enterprises of afl kinds nowemitond |
collect data as part of their digital |
existence and see information and
data services as part of their long-
term competitive differentiation

A whole new class of acquirer
prepared to pay great muluples 15
emerging for young tech-infused
compaonies Anagrochemicat
company buys a business selling
precise and detailed dow to farmers
about chimate and other conditions
affecting crop yelds a software gant
buys the world s leading weather
forecasting company

Inthe big data world no singfe
company can possibly house or
control everything its analytics
engines might need and the field in

all sectors 1s ripe with activity as
machines interact in the new emn

But it 1s essentlal for companies in the
industry to have o dota and analutics
strategy end the platforms to deliver it
in order to secure market leadership

*SOURCE 1BM

FACE
TO
FACE

Our research conststently shows
that the more our world goes digital
the more unportant face-to-face
interaction hecomes Trode shows
conferences training events small
and large that bring professioneals
together stil matter and are highly
valued Companies pay for thewr
people to attend they sponsor
events and more than ever they
are spending on staging their own
events as a hey way to reach
customers and prospects and
provide strong Brand expenignces
In the worid of professional traming
1n-person courses remain
stubborndy popuiar

Digital communities and online
learning now offer the posslbility
of bridging the physical and the
virtual inte a 365-doy experience
The acceleration of virtual reahty
technology points to turther

transformation extending and
complementing face-to-foce |
engogement but without replacing it

CHANGING
EXPECTATIONS

Above aoll the demands of chents and
users are evolving rapidly A generation
weaned on the abundance and the

+ freedom of modern consumer digital

riches 1s briinging those expectations
to the workplace They want the
business environment to be Just os open
To succeed informanon businesses
need 10 serve users on any device
atany ume They have to facvitate
sharing and collaborauon They must
welcome users contributing new
content to theur platforms and allow
them to apply their toals of choice to
bring instghts to the data They have
to look outward harnessing newideas
and innovaton from all sides They
need 1o adopt to the new ways human
beings interact with machines how
machines commumcate with each
other and how computers start to
learn and reason like humans

Those who master convergence
embrace da.a achieve focused scale
deal with new compeution and keep
up with ever faster cycles of Innovation
and changing expectations will be the
ones to succeed {nen information
industry at the upping point

This article is conteibuted by Outsell
Inc Co-founder & CEO Anthea
Stratigos ond represents the view
of Outsell Inc which s solely
responsible for its contents

A standalone version of this article can

| be downioaded ot www informa com
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STRATEGIC REPORT

BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY

GENERATING SHAREHOLDER VALUE

Informa provides products, services and outcomes in the Knowledge
and Information Economy through the optimal use of its talent,

Brands, relationships, financial capital and infrastructure

MARKET '
CONTEXT

Intarme operates in a growing
global market for professiona!
cormnmercial and acodemic
knowledge and information

BEHAVIOURS
AND PRINCIPLES
+ Act comrmercially

Focus on quality '

Encourage inngvation
Operate respansibly

Umique Brands
Internatienal foatpnnt
Mix of busihesses

-

DIFFERENTIATORS )

INPUTS

TALENT

Recruiting and retaning talented
. indrviduals and developing

ther shills

BRANDS

Developing and protecting the
value that Informa s individuat
Brands hold sn their spectalist
markets

RELATIONSHIPS

Buslding positive and productive
relationships with customers
and spemalist communities

FINANCIAL CAPITAL
Maointaining access to sources
of caputal for funding ongoing
operations investments and
acguisILons

INFRASTRUCTURE

Having systems processes and
technology that help deliver
and support cur products

and services globally

18 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REFORT 2015

i

STRUCTURE

Four operating divisions

ACADEMIC
i PUBLISHING

BUSINESS
INTELLIGENCE

GLOBAL
EXHIBITIONS

KNOWLEDGE &
NETWORHKING

Underpinned oy
GLOBAL
SUPPFORT

[ read more on pages 32 53
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QUTPUTS
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
Boohs and journals

Data and intelligence products
and services

Exhibitions, conferences and
training events

OUTCOMES

Dhgial subscniptions and unit sales

Dhgtol subscriptions and wit
sales consultancy and advertising

Sale of extubition space
delegate revenue sponsorship
and odverising

NS T

Preducuen and dissernmation

of pee: reviewed high quality
academic research and information
Competitive aovantage {or
professionol customers through
data 1nsight and intelligence
Connections and relationsmups

that create commercial value

for custamers

Generauon of profits and revenues
that provide Sharehoelder value and
allow reinvestrant in the business

STRATEGY

Progressively return every part of Informa to growth and simultapeousty
build the cepabilities and platforms needed for fuiure scale and consistent
performance

DELIVERY AND IMPLEMENTATION

Informa s 2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Plan s tne roadmap for delivering
this strategy and is structured by six key disciplines 2015 marked its second
year duning which tume sigrnitficant progress was made tn further implemerting
the Plan

wwwinlorma tom

7

1 OPERATING STRUCTURE
Establish a simplified operaung structure more closely aligned to our
customers and end markets

2 MANAGEMENT MODEL
Install cnd maintomn well-defined organisational structure and
management medel with ctear hines of authorty and occountability

3 PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT
Adopt a more proactive approach to managing infermas portfalio
with allozation of capital more closely inked to return on investment

4 ACQUISITION STRATEGY
Dev eiop a more targeted and disciplined approach to aocquisittons focusing
Imvestment in priority markets where potential returns are greatest

S5INVESTMENT
[nvest up to £80m over the pariod of the Plan on arange of organic inidatves
designed to build capabiity and accelerate growth across the Group

6 FUNDING

tmprove financiol disciphne moximisirg cash generation and creating o robust

and flexible hnancing fromewerk ta fund investrrent, acquisitions ond the
mummum af 2%* growth in annual dividends duning the pertod of the Plan

nforma has increased its Comeniiment WO mnimum annual divdend growth
for 2016 and 2017 from £% 1o 4%

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISK MANAGEMENT

MANAGING GROUP
AND DIVISIONAL RISK

Informa manages risk by deploying structures, policies,
processes and systems that identify, evaluate and
manage the Groups risk exposure

informa’s approach to nsk management
1S one of continuous progress and
irmprovernent The Group aims to ughold
a nsk culture through which consistant
enterprise-wide risk managerment 18
embedded m the organsation, in a way
that suppaorts the Company's growlh
strategies and can dynamically adapt to
changlng environments

Informa manages nsk by depioying
structures policies, processes and
systems that identfy, evaluate and
manage the Group's nsk exposure

INFORMA'S GROUP RISK
MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

RISK MANAGEMENT
ENHANCEMENTS DURING 2015
Dunng 2015 Informa strengthened its
existing risk managoemant processes,
structure and supporting activities

» A new Risk Management Framewori
was developed io reflect the Group
Operating Made! established in 2014
This framework has embedded
standardised tools and processes by
which risks are identified, assessed,
reported and managed Responsibilt s
for nsk managsmant have been
formatised within the Operating
Dmsions and Global Support

* A Director of Risk and Compliance was
appointed to lead the function and to
oversee the operation of the Risk
Management Framework

* The Group Implemented a new nisk
taxonomy This provides a standard way
for each Qperating Division plus Global
Suppert functions to Identify, descnbe,
classify and understand the nsks that
could impact thesr operations and the
Group It has created a way o descnbe
risks across informa in a consistent
manner, so they can be easily compared
and consolidated

20 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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» The Group deployed a new and unfieo
risk managernent tool and scoring
methodaiogy, which offers more
efficent nsk assessment and
reporting capatilifies

GOVERNANCE AND OVERSIGHT
in accordance with the UK Corporats
Governance Code, Informa s Board ts,
responsible for determining the nature
and extent of the principal nsks it 1s wafling
to take to achreve the Group's strategic
objectives It has revewad and assessed
those risks, outlined overleaf, which are
defined as those that would threaten
Informa's business madel

Informa’s Board provides d rection:
on sk management through the Group
Audit Cominiiae, with the Group Risk
Committes responsible ior how risk
management functions throughout
the Company

The Group Risk Committee oversess
the Group Risk Management Framework
It 15 chaired by the Group Finance Drector
and compnses Divistonat Chest Financial
QHicers and representatives of key Global

Support functions  The Committae

PRINCIPAL RISH IDENTIFICATION

articulates, mplements and enforces
Group pol cy o manage and mtigate
relevant nisks, and has a remit to report
significant nsks to the Audit Commuttea
and the Board During 2015, the Group
Financiai Planning and Accounting
Director and the Group Diractar of Talent &
Transtormation also joned the Committee

The internal Audst Teamn provides
mndependent assurance through planned
audt actniies that assess whether controls
are adequately designed and Implementad
This Team also makes recommendations
for improving controls

Some assurance actmvities take
place independently of Internal Audst,
such as regular testing for technology
vulnerabiiies They are reported
through defined governance channels,
the results considered and any changes
{o the control environment made
A whistieblowing facility s available 10
empioyeas and third partias to repon
control falures or behavigurs, mionming
the Group on potential changaes or
improverments to nsk mitigatron activities

GROUP RISK MANAGEMENT

IDENTIFYING DIVISIONAL

AND GROUP RISH

Under informa s Ak Management
Framework, nsks are identfied at

a Group and Dvisional level, recorded
n nsk registers and mitgaing actmties
are defined Those that are maore likely
to oceur andfor have the potential to
significantly impact business actviiies
and the Group's objectves ara idantfiad
as prncpal nsks The principal nsks
are therefore a consolidation of Group
and Dnasional nsks, with all faciors
represented and, where appropriate,
quantified according to therr effect on
busness acivitios

RISHK MANAGEMENT
PRICRITIESFOR 2016

Informa intends 1o buitd on the nsk
management work undertaken in 2015
and to continue to develop the Group's
nsik maturity in 2016  This wibinclude a
formal assessment of the Company's
risk appette and tolerance and improving
how nsk s monitored and reported to
the Board

PRINCIPAL
RISKS
DIVISIONAL RISH MANAGEMENT
VIABILITY STATEMENT the assessment period were subject to to barraw further 1o undertake a
Taking nito account [nforma's current robwst downside testing This involved major acqustion

position and its pricipal risks and
uncertanties as descnbed on pages
22-25, the Drrectors have assessed the
Group's prospects and viabifity The
Direclors have specifically assessed
Infarma’s wability over the next three
years, to December 2018, which they
bekave is appropnate snce dis
consistent with the Group's three-year
business planning honzan and its

modeling the impact of & number of
savere but plausible adverse scensrios
both inisclation and In combination,
which could arise as a consequence
of the most finanaally matenal of the
Group's prneipal nsks crystalising
Other than the immediate
eonseguence af a major incdent, the
risks modelied were strategic ones
The scenanos were modelled against

Based on this assessment, the
Directors have a reasonable expectation
that the Company and the Group Wil be
able to continue to operate and mest its
liabilities as they fall due over the pedod
to December 2018

in making this assessment,
the Directors have made the key
assumpton that funding wall be avatable
in ths form of the capital markats or

assoclated three-year financial forecast & base case that reflects the business's  bank debt In afl plausibie market
To make %his assessmert, the current fingncial and operating ROSton, condions
Group's forecast revenus, operatng and ageinst an altemative base case
profits, EBITDA and cash flows over in which the business was assumed
wwwinlorma com INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015 21
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STRATEGIC REPORT
PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Principal nsks are nsks the Group considers would have the most smpact on Informa's strategic ohjectives They have been robustly
assessed m the context of the external and internal nsk and control landscape

The Board of Direclors has reviewed and approved the principal nisks, and considered them in the formulation of the Long-Term
Viability Staternent on page 21

STRATEGIC RISKS
Risk Deseription Mitigating activities
2014-2017 Growth may not be deliverad within ~ There are defined structures in place to support and delver
GROWTH the expected timeline or at a rate tha Growth Acceterabon Plan
ACCELERATION that will cover investment costs,
PLAN laading to reputationa! impact, A Steering Committee directs tha ovsral programme to ensure
it meets its obiectives of accelerated growth underpirined by
IMPACT operational fitness, strengthened capabilities and better
Fature of the Growth Accederation Plan cusiomer experience
wou'ld have & major impact on the
Group's ability to deliver its stated A central Design Authorty controls the finances avaiable to
corporate growth objectives Therais each project and ensures the qualty of each project Projects
potential for reputational damage within -~ progress thyough stage gates at which pownt the release of
the investor commumity leading to an furiding 1s approved or denied
nparrad abilty 1o obtain, of retam,
key funding commitments The Design Authonty 1s supported by a team of functional
specialists and an Architecture Review Board All nsks 1o
projects are considered through regular review forums
Divisignal teams submut business cases for each project and
{ead and delner thar own GAP projects, with suppart from
Drvisional Project Management
CYBER Major informatlon gecurity breach Data secunty at Informa Is governed by a dedicated Entarprise
SECURITY or cyber-attack resulting m loss Information Securty Office and supported by an Information

or theft of data, content or
intellectual property

IMPACT

tn the event of such a breach, Informa
could sutfer reputatonal damage, fines,
business interruption and Iihgation

22 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Pratection Steenng Gommittes and an Information Protection

Management Forum

There 1s an enterprise-wide data secunty programme and
detined inc:dent management processes, including thosa for
employees to report secunity breaches System conirols include
secure infrastructure, content lavel protection, access

management and maonitonng

Awareness of the Group's irformation protection policies
and proceduras is maintzined through training and perodic
communications that highlight the importance of the

appropnate stewardshup of information

in 2015, the management of data securty andnsk ata
Drastonal tevel was reviewed and strengthened through the
appaointment of Chiet Technelogy Officers to each Division

wwwinforma com



Risk Deseription Miugating activities ﬁ E‘i
g e
ACQUISITIONS Sub-optimal acquisthons Informa takes a d sciphned approach ta identifying and g o]
testing acquisitons -4
IMPACT &
The faiure to successfully identfy and Targets are analysed according to formal Investrment decision
integraie key acquistions could lead crtena to identfy sutable, eamings enhancing acquistions
to loss of profits, inefficent business Tney are tested by the Group Strategy and Business Planning
processes, meonsistent corporate Team for strategic it The due diigence process 1s led by the
culture and weakened Brand Poor Director of Mergers & Acquisttions and supported by relevant
quality acquistions weaken Informas Dnasional Leadership Teamns and Global Suppert funclions 8
Brand ano reputation and provide poor ncluding Finance and Legal 5
return on Investment El
The Group's facus for 2016 15 to mprove the integraton of §
acqusitions A Group-wide acquision intagration: tool 1S in E
development and anticpated to launch in the first half of v
the year
RELLANCE The overreliance on or loss of The Group monitors changes in the market and gathers regular
ONKEY key counterparties. customer foodback to ensure its products are well placed it —
COUNTERPARTIES invests in a varely of distribution channels for products, which “ E
IMPACT may ficlude muttiple venues per iocation or product type E ;
Thes may Impact the Group's ability to 0
enter Into or rema in certam markets The Group also engages reguiarly with key supphers to o E
and have a disruplive effect on trading undsrsiand therr strategies and ensure a fit with the Group's 5
and revendes strategic objectves  Deep dive reviews are conducted to
examing and understand the nsks and eppartunities key
counterparties present
ECONOMIC The arrival, or impending arrival, The Group's business planning cycle aliows for a degree of
INSTARBILITY of an economic downturn or period forward plansung i the event of a penod of economic instatiity

of uncertainty affecting customer
appetrte for discretionary expenditure

IMPACT

A period of economic instability could lead
to a reducton in discretionary spending
behaviours, which would have a dyect
impact on the profitabiiity of one, or more,
of the Group's products and services

Fluctuations in exchange rates could have
an adverse effect on the strength of cur
Balance Sheet and our reported earmings

While 1t1s not possible 10 mitigate the impact of such a period
entraly, parhiculary i a downturn were prolonged, the Group
could ientify areas of sigrificant mpact and take corrective
actons Thesa may include reducing the capacity of certan
events to algn with prevailing market conddtions

Emerging uncertanty in the economic environmant will be
ciosely mondored i 2016 At a porifoho level informa’s
preducts and services are diversified across markets and
geographies, which reduces the Group-wide impact of a
downturn in any single sector or region

Financial planning and modeling activilies are ovarseen by the
Graup Finance Direclor, who works closely with each Daision
to consider the trends likely to impact business actvities
Governance oversight is provided by the Treasury Committee
The Group's financial control environment includes a credit
control function that ensures advance payment is received for
many events and subscriptions, as welt as the close monitonng
of trade recevahias and exchange rate nsk by Group Treasury

www Informa com
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STRATEGIC REFORT

PRINCIPAL RISHS AND UNCERTAINTIES (CONTINUED)

OPERATIONAL RISKS

Risk Dascription Mutlgating octivities
TECHNOLOGY A major IT infrastructure failure The Graup 1s strengthening its technology capabiities
FAILURE or prolonged loss of cnitical IT at a managemant, infrastnicture and process level
systems, internet, networks and
stmilar services I 2015, t appointed Chief Technology Officers and infarmaticn
securty professionals to each Dvision, ted by the Group Chued
IMPACT Infermation Officer, and insttuted a Tachnology Leadarship
Oisruption of Infarma's ability fo defiver Forum that oversees all technology-refated matters and
products arxd serviices A prolonged ensures tha Group's technology strategy 1s implemented
rierruption could lead to an inabiity
{o host certan key events or transact Informa has estabiished a technology governance frarmewori,
business, leading fo a reducton in Technology Mirimnurn Expected Practices, which sets mirumum
revenues and reputaticnal damage standards for techno'ogy-refated controls across the Group
Internal Audit and the Group Technology Compliance Director
monitor complance with these practices and provide audit
and reporing mechanisms |
Proactive measures to prevent disruption nclude moving
to cloud-based sclutans, monitorng, software patching
and secunty testng  Thers i contiruous Investment in
Internet and electronic delivery platforms, networks and
distnbution systems
SAFETY A significant accident or incident at The Group has a heailth and safety framework, supported by
MANAGEMENT an Exhibition, event or Informa office.  re'evant policies and procedures, wiich 15 overseen by the
Group Risk Comrmites There s a nomenated Board Drector
IMPACT responsible for health and safety matters
The #npact of a safety-related ncdent
could have numerous consequences for Informa's event-based businesses have dedicated Health and
the Group ar! could lead to sigruficant Safety resources responsible for overseeing and execwting the
reputational damage, enforcement Group's frarnewark locally There is a process designed to
ackon and mulhple claims for damages oversee the Group's office ervironments lgd by the Global
Support Divsion
Acoidents, incidents and near musses are reported to the Group
Fisk Committee The Group mantains insurance coverage in
respect of Health and Safety matters
The increase in unpredictable terronst attacks 1s an emerging
nisk, and part of the Group's focus in 2016 will be on secunty,
pratecton and busimness continury
CRISIS A significant event requiring careful It i3 iImpassible to have a plan in place for all potential stuations
MANAGEMENT and sensitive managemeant to protect  The ultmate maigatian is dependent on management s
the Group or other key stakeholders Judgement, effective teamwork, speed of reaction and qualty
of communication 1 a cnsis situation
IMPACT
The inabilay to respond appropnately The Group has n place a cnsis commurucations manual,
and i a tmely manner could exacerbale  which fays out the communications processes and procedures I
an afready sensitve incident, leading to to follow 1n the event of a cnsis ts am s to smprove the quality :
sigrificant business disruplion, dversion of  of the Group's communications response (o nsk evenis, and to
management tme and reputational damage  help avod comman rmastakes and oversights
24 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015 www ipfarma com




GOVERNANCE RISKS

Risk Dascrniption Miugating octivities
REGULATORY The Group may be adversely affected The Group has internal Legal and Compliance Departments
COMPLIANCE by enforcement of and changes in that provide agvice and help define and implemant

legisiation and regulation affecting
its business and that of its customers
and suppliers. Compliance with some
legisiation may be embedded into key
financial undertakings to which the
Group has besn or may be subject

IMPACT

Faillure to comply with relevant regutations
coutd iead to criminal and cvil prosecution,
Including censure, reputational damage
and potanbal inabikty to trade In certain
|urisdictions An actua] regutatory breach
cou'd fead 1o a default under relevant
financial undertakings

Group pokcies

Sector and sublect matter expertise exists within the Group's
Divisions Informa also engages with industry trade associations
and gavernments to keep abreast of changes to legislation
Polcies and procedures have besn established which

includa systemns to improve the detection of any possible
non-compliance

Trainng ks prowided to staif on an ongoing basis, and
completion rates are tracked through routine reporting activity

www Informa com
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STRATEGIC REPORT
HEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

MEASURING
THE GROUP'S
PERFORMANCE

Financial key performance indicators
selected are used by Inforrna’s
management to momtor its progress
and performance around creating
Shareholder value across the Group
The information reported 1S on

a continuing basis unless

otherwise indicated
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STRATEGIC REPORT
SUSTAINABILITY AT INFORMA

GROWTH AND
SUSTAINABILITY

Informd’s principal sustainability 1ssues relate
to providing trustworthy content and insight,
and delivering 1t In an accessible way

nforma 1s committed to

pursuing Its growth strategy.

85 depicted on page 18,

I#1 & sustainable manner,

mimmising any detnmental
business impacts and generating
positive impacts where possible This
approach is embedded within the
Group's cora values n the belief that
aver the long termait can yield benefits
for Shareholders and other
stakeholders alike

In 2015, this commntment was

recagnisad through Informa's inclusion
in the FTSE4Good index of companies
demonstratng strong ervironmental,
sovial and governance practicos, of

which Informa has bean a constituent
for over 10 years

Informa’s prncipal sustainability 15sues
relate to prowvicing trustworthy content
and insight and delivenng it inan
accessible way This sets the Group apart
from mary compan es The other strands
of the Group's sustainabiity prionties are
common with ather businesses and
include munimising the environmental
impact of operations, the offica estate and
technology, atiracting and developmng ds
people and managing the impact the
business has on soctety and specific
communihes

Sustainabity at informa 1s developed
and delvered by a dedicated team that

28
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reporis to the Director of Investor
Relat:ons, Corporate Commurucations
and Brand Informa tracks and reports s
progress an sustamability based on these
four prionties Mare information on this
and sustanebity at informa can be found
In the fufl Informa Sustainability Report
and at www mforma com/sustamabiity

INFORMA'S CONTENT
MAINTAINING QUALITY
AND TRUST
Creating and providing content 1s
commaon to all of Informa's Divisions
The gueity of that content 1s fundaimental,
its integrty, reliabdity and trustworthiness
attract and retain customers and ultimately
creale valug for Sharsholders

Informa has edronal codes in place
whers data, insight and content are
produced or edited, and is involved n
iniiatves that promote best practice
across the industry

The Academic Publishing Division
provides resources on publication ethics
and peer rewew standands In 20154

' undanock a comprahensve study nto

peer review, surveying more than 7,000
pecple to explore best practics In
academic peer review [t works with the
Industry bodles Sense About Science and
the Committee on Publication Ethies to
rasse research and publication standards

Academle Publishing &lso employs
fraud screening and peer review to
ensure content it recenves from third
parties 1s ong nal

Business Intethgence has
an editanal and contant code to which
all ts journahsts and editonal empioyees
must adhere

Saveral major events within Global
Exhibitions and Knowledge &
Networking employ independent
advisory boards to ensure only onginal
content 1s presented

IMPROVING CONTENT
ACCESSIBILITY
The accessibiity of Informa's content 1s
also a factor m martalning ts integnly
and valug

The vast majonty of Informa’s
Information products are available in digital
format In Busineas Intelligence aver
95% of the Dmsion’s revenues come from
digital subscription products In
Academic Publishing all journals and
new book titles are available in a cigital
format, as is over 0% or 75,000 tiles
on the books backdist

Steps to improve dig#tal accessibility
in 2015 included nvesting in enhanced
data tools In Lioyd s List intelligenca and
undertaking access:bdty audits across
Informa s fuk web estate This has led {o
the ntroduction of mimum standards
and best practice guidehnes for alf informa

wwwin{orma corm




GENDER RATIOS

(average over 2015) (average gver 2014)
F 3,856 F 69% F 3,798 F 57%
Emp'oyees M2714 M 41% M 2,828 M 43%
F17 F 25% F17 F 305
Senor Managers M 51 M 758% M 39 M70%
F2 F 20% F2 F 22%
Directors MB M 80% M7 M78%
GREENHOUSE GAS ("GHG") EMISSIONS
Absolute Intensity
ochievement 2015 intensity achievement
2015 tennes 2014 tonnes 2013 tonnes to date figure (tonnes to date
COs0 CCie COz¢  (2015vs2013) CO:efemuioyes) (2015 ve 2013)
Scope 1
{Gas, fuel 2nd car miteage) Bo6 1,116 1,188 (302} 015 {005
Scope 2
{Electncty and steam) 7,373 7,190 7823 (451} 125 {005
Total
Scope 1 and 2 8,258 8,305 9.0 (753) 140 {005

2015 absohls data is an es'imate based on actuat data coverage for 90% of office based stalf
2013 & 2014 absolute data has been restated [rom the 2014 report using 2n estimats for office based stafl as per the metrodalegy lor 2015 data

sites, nchiding a target to conformto
AA accessibility cridera

The avaiability and accessibilty of
acadenwc contant is a cntrcal factor in
stimulahng the development of the global
acadermic community The Academic
Pubiishing Dnision’s actwities in this
area include

» Offering open access options on virtually
afl s joumals The number of articles #
published in 2015 under open access
schemes increased by over 85%

* Providing free and low-cost access
to ts publications for indiduals and
not-for-profit institutions in resource-
constrained developing markets it
operates STAR Specal Terms for
Authors and Researchers, to make
schatarty content more accessible
o ndvidual acadernic authors

REDUCING INFORMAS
OPERATIONAL IMPACTS

Informa seeks to mitgate the physical
and environmental impacis of Exhibrions
and conferences run by the Globa!
Exhibitions and Knowledge &
Networking Divisions

= A new global health and safety
programme, Operating Safsly, was
taunched in 2015 to ensure the
apphcation of consistently high health
and safety standards for visitors,
exhibitors, employees and business
partners attending large nforma events

= [nforma developed 2 Sustainable
Exhibyitions Ladder in association with

www informa com

Greenbuiid, one of the Glohai
Exhibitions Dwvision's largest US
Exhibtions the world’s leading event

for green butlding and sustainable
developmeant and a leadar in the

move towards zero waste evenis The
Sustainable Exhibitions Ladder assesses
the environmental performance of
Informa’s other rmajor Exhibutons agamst
five sustainability pifars, hughlkghting
strengths and areas for improvements
15 being ploted wath 10 events in 2016
before being rolled out more widely

At a Company level, Informa’s snoast
sigrficant emironmental impact 1s the
greenhouse gas (“GHG™) emissions arising
from its office estate The Company aims
to reduce ermissions from its larger offices
where it controls the energy bif for the
bulding, setting a target to decrease
GHG ermissions from Rs 10 largest
offices by 10% compared with 2013

This Larget was not met, with a
reduction of 8 2% achieved between 2013
and 2015 Informa’s tota! GHG emissions
decreased by 8 4% The Sustamability
Team runs an annual programme of
events each September that educates
employees on environmentslly fnendly
work practices and ffestyles

PEOPLE, TALENT AND
SUSTAINASBILITY

Ensuring the Company operates
successfully and grows sustamably relies
on atiracting new talent and developing
the skills of existing colleagues In 2015,
Informa launched its first Graduate

Fellowship Scheme to bring skiled
graduates Into the busmness, and the
second intake of the scheme will jomn
in 2016 More information can be found
on page 52

The Group strongly betigves m the
value of diversity It takes a broad and
deep approach, according to factors
including but not lrmited to gender
ethnicity, professional expenence,
educational background, nabonality and
age In 2016, Informa s heighterung is
focus on diversity and inclusion, and will
be concentrating on gathering greater
data, implementing mentonng and
coaching schemes and conducting
policy reviews overseen by the Boards
of sach Operating Divisian

Informa continues to suppart the
principles jaid out in the Universal
Dectaration of Human Rights The
Company's major human nghts impacts
relate to employees and contractors,
product supply chaln and the products
themseives The Academic Publishing
Dvsion has a global prnt supply chan,
and potential impacts around [abour
standards in pnnt factorigs Inforrma uses
its membership of the publishing supply
chain inttatve PRELIMS to communicate
its expecizhions to suppliers and assess
working congtions

In 2016, as part of the Group's
activities in relation to the UK Modern
Slavery Act 2015, it will be reviewing
the Company's nisks around modern
slavery and the mechanisms in place
o manage them
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STRATEGIC REPORT
INVESTMENT CASE

WHY
INVEST?

Informa offers investors exposure to the burgeoning Knowledge and Information Economy

The Group believes it has a growth opportunity in this market and can deliver attractive

and sustamnable returns over the long term, due to the strength of its Brands in ruche
markets, its growing international presence and its attractive financial charactenstics

Informa has a track record of consistent dividends funded by strong and visible cash flows

STRONG
SPECIALIST
BRANDS

Infarma has sirong, well-estabiished
Brands that operate in niche markets
and communities by providing speciaist
information and services

In Pharma & Healthcare for nstance, one
of Informa’s producis provices spectalist
nteligence an worldwide pharmaceut:cal
clmical tnals I Construction, Informa
produces the premier global event
dedicated to the Commercial Concrele
and Masonry industry For researchers
and academics n Matertals Science, a key
specialst publication s The Phfosophical
Magazne, first printed m 1798

The highly specralist natlure of Informa s
products, the value of ds Brands and

fts long-term relationshups with key
commundties act as barrars to entry, gMng
the Group defensible markat positions

[=[8) Read more on pages 32-53 -
Divizsional psrformancs

GROWING
INTERNATIONAL
MARKETS

The Knowledge and Information Econormy
15 growsng at around 4% par annum
acecording to Outsel

News and information ase profferatng globatly,
and this trend has placed increased
mportance on specalist, actonable nsight
and nteligence from which trends and
conclusons can be drewn, Niche communties,
whether professional or acadernic, have
become more segmernted and increasmgy
global at the same tme  These communities
vahse pratiorns that enable therm to connect
and network with | ke-minded professionals
and gan knowledge.

informa has offices tn over 20 countnes
and sells ts products and services nto
mary mare Expanding this presence o
meet customer needs and capture growth
opporiunhes remains a proity for the Group.

Read more on pages 13-16 -
marhet trands
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ATTRACTIVE
FINANCIAL
CHARACTERISTICS

Informa has a stabie and fiexable financal
operabng model

Therets ahigh level of visiodidy and predictabiity
on revenue sireams More than half of revenue
s recumng or booked in advance, including
subscriptions and acvance boolengs for
Exhbions and everts.

Informa s Dvsions have attractve mergns and
high levels of cash conversion, This generates
strong free cash fiow, provding the Groug with
the Bexibdity to imvest back nto the business
and produang attractve retumis

At the same bma, informa has a track record of
defvenng a cansstent dvdend to Sharehciders
The Group committed o ncreasng the anvuial
Crveryd Per Share by ameemum of 2% a year
for the penod of the Growth Acealeraton Ban in
2015, the total Dvdend Per Share was Increased
Dy 4 1% and the mwmum comimitmernt for the
cirabon of the Plan was also noreased 1o 4%

Hee moro on pages 54-60 -
Financial review
www informa com




PROGRESS
AND
PERFORMANCE
BY DIVISION

Detalled information on the
performance of Informa’s Divisions
in 2015, and a summary of the
Group's financtal position

3z
Academic Pubhshing

36
Business [melligence

40
Global Exhibitions

44
Hnowledge & Netwarking

48
Global Support

52
The Informao Graduate Fellowship Scheme

54
Financial review
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ACADEMIC PUBLISHING:

HIGH QUALITY SPECIALIST
CONTENT AND RNOWLEDGE

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
= £447 4 revenue {2014 £408 9m)
i « £1584 Bm adjusted operating profit
{2014 £150 Om)
* 1 6% orgaruc revenue growth
‘ (2014 3 0%}
» 37% contribution to informa
Group revenua

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING IN 2015
Informa's Academic Publishing
Division produces high quality,
peer reviewed books and joumnals
In speclalist subject areas for upper
lavel university stugdents (tymically
second or third year undergraduates
and postgraduates), researchers and
academic Inshiutions worldwide

Books and journals are purchased
n print and digital formats by academic
Wbranes, unwversty departments and
specialst Instituttons, by the instilution
or through consortla arrangements
They can also be bought or rented by
individuals Alternatrvely, some journal
content is made avalable free at the point
of use through the open access option,
where the author, insttution or research
body pays the publfisher to publsh and
make freely avallable the contant

Academic Publishing 1s
charactensed by a robust financial
and operating performance, delivening
consistent growth across a wall-balanced
I portfolio of products

www informa com

In 2015, the Daasion reported consistent
growth in revenue and profit, with
revenues of £447 4m and organic revenug
growth of 1 6% in ine with one of the
Dimsion's key goals, performance
rermnalined at or ahead of the wider
academic market, albert organic growth
was marginally lower than in 2014 due
o some short-term volatility iy book
purchasing behaviour and softness In
US Medical Books and the wider
textbook market

Revenue remained relatively evenly
talanced hetween Humanitles & Social
Sciences (‘HS5") and Sciences, Technical
& Medical (STM") content Simiarly, the
mix of subscnption revenue and ane-off
copy seles remaned broadly constant.

The Dnision made two notable
acquistions during 2015, further
strengthening s position in key
niche subject areas and adding scale
to the Group's overall portfolio of
specialist content

The Dviston s Books business added
Ashgate Publishing, an independeant
publisher of Sociat Sclences, Arts and
Humanities content, whuch contributed
over 12,000 high quality ttles to the Books
catalogue of approximately 120,000 tiles
The Dvision's Joumnals business added
Maney Publishing, an ndependeant
publisher of internatlonal HSS and STM
journats, contributing 170 tidles to the
Journals portfoio

Bath companies were fully integrated
into the Dmsion's exdsting struciure and
Incorporated into ts sales model in ime
for the 2016 renewal season
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STRATEGIC REPORT

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING (CONTINUED)

The Academic Pubhshing Division is
ncreasingly giobal, bath m sales and

the originalon of content Over 50% of
revenug came from North American 2015
and sa'es to emergirg) markets increased
to represent around 13% of revenue

NOTABLE MARKET TRENDS
The global educational market has faced
some significent changes over the tong
term, as the structure of education
in different courdnes continuas to evolva,
digital technology becomas more
prevalent and customer demand for
Innovation and flexbiity rises

The academic segment of the
market whaere Informa focuses looks
comparatively restient n the shart to
medium term, and 15 underpinned by
positive gioba! trends in research volumes
and the number of academics However,
{hera is nuance by region and subject area
due to differences in research funds,
library purchasing budgets and student
enralmant trands

Thera remains a good epportunity for
growth in developing markets investment
in educational Infrastructure, including
unversities, creates new demand for
aceess to specialist content and expands
the poot of authors wishing to publish theur
wark In respected global publications

informa’s Academic Publishing
Dwvision takes an entirely flexible and
customer-led approach to format Al
crigination and ed.iona! processes are
digital Whether the final productisin a
print or chgital format 18 selected by the
customar The development of print-an-

demand technology and the Division's
highly efficient production mods! mean
this can be managed in a practical and
cost-etective manner

In 2015, ebooks represented 24% of
the Books businass's revenue, about two
percentage ponts higher than in 2014
This i1s consisient with market trends,
whera print versions remain the most
popular format in education and
academn@a Al journals are instaad
delvered digitally, refiecting the nature
and use of peer reviewed research and
allowng users to perform a granular
search across a disopime or specfic
subject and access content by crtation
or iglerence

Growth in open access content
rerngns a feature of the academic market
and the Dhvision continues ta invest in this
area This is most evident in Journals and
comes from author demand for recognition
of therr research and a desre for broad
chstrioution by research funding bodies

PRIORITIES AND PROSPECTS
FOR 2018

n 2016, Academic Publishing wil
continue to target organic growth that is
0 hne or ahead of tha wider acadamic
markat, underpinned by its leading
publishing Brands, strong editorial
relationships, ncreasingly international
reach and growing portfolio of speciaist
content The Dvision will continue ta fook
for accretve acquisitions that strengthen
and complement the portfolio and
increase s scale
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In tandem, the Division will invess 1n
building its capatxlittes to support future
growth through the Growth Acceleration
Fian In 2016 a key focus is on building
& platform to enable customers to more
easty discover content at a granular level,
drmng usage This will also enable greaier
customer analytics, providing valuable
Insight into changing market trends and
customer demand The launch of a
dedicated Research Analytics Team
for the Books business, miroring an
existing service in Jfournals, underiines
tha vaiue the Drasion puts on long-term
re'alonships with authors and the broader
acadermnic community

The Dmsion s also taking steps to
further simplfy s operating structure by
consolidating operations into a single
global business for Books and a single
global business for Journals This wil
improve efficencies and further ncrease
cusiomer focus

It will continue to invest In developing
the Cegent OA business and expanding
the Dnvision's portiolio of open access
[ournals, offenng further flexiility for
authars and funders altke

www informa com
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//1 feel proud to be part of
an industry that expands
knowledge and promotes
understanding /

ENG
GUAN ANG

Managing Director
Taylor & Francis China
Benqng Ching

I chose pubhishung as a career nearly 20 years ago because Im
passionate about information Information gives advantoge
whatever field you workin [ feel proud to be part of an industry
that expands Rnowledge and promaotes understanding

At Informa I manage sales and editonal for Books and
Journals within the Chinese ocodemic communy ltsa
fantasuc ume to be working in China The academ.c market
{s repidly evohnng and theres a thirst for access to cortent
plus a destre from Chinese authors to reach a global sudience

In a wpical day I mught design a subscription and licensing
package for a najor Chinese university brainstorm how
o promote our new digtal formats or look for business
opporiunities for our productsin hght of external evenis
such as the interest in Beying s smog cloud

[ also speak at events to explain the long-term partnerships
we offer authors ond researchers Were increasingly well
known here 1n 2015 the Chinese-language version of our
Visible Learning for Teachers book was singled out as the
most-wanted book amengst Chinese teachers by Chuna
Educational News Web

Theres a deep {ocus an people within the Academic
Publishing Diviston Everyone works closely together,

there slots of trust and successis recogrused The re ationship
I have with my Sentor Managers and tearmn 1s excellent

and rewording
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BUSINESS INTELLIGENCEE:

SPECIALIST INSIGHT
AND INTELLIGENCE

wwwinforma com

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
* 0276 8m revenus (2014 £2817m)
« £63 2m adusted operating profit
(2014 £75 2m)
» -1 9% organc growth (2014 -B 5%}
» 23% contrnibution o Informa
Group revenue

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE IN 2015
Business Intelligence provides
data-driven intellgence and ins:ghit to
businesses and professionals in speciahst
niche communibies around the world,
enabling customers to make decisons
better and quicker

It owns lgading Brands In these
niches, from Citefing and Scrig in Pharma
& Healthcare to Lioyd's List In Mantime
and Ovum In Telecoms, Media &
Technology Over 85% of revenue Is
derved from subscription products, the
vast majority of which are delivered
digitally It generates the remander of ts
Incoma from ong off data sales, bespoke
consulting projects and a small armourt
of advertising

Following a number of years of
declining arganic revenue, a new
Divisional { sadership Team was
eppeinted in the second half of 2014
In 2015, the team started to implement
a programme of change designad
to reverse this trend Thes included
reonenting the business towards five
key verticals - Agnbusimess, Phamma,
Maritime, Finance, and Telecoms, Medla
& Technology - as well as refocusing on
subscnphion renewals and customer
management and investing in product
and technology capabilities

|
|
|
|

The Dsion made good operational
progress with this plan in 2015 The
reorganisation of the sales operation and
an increased customer focus led to a
steady improvernent in retention rates
and the sales pipeling This resulted n
an improving quarter by quarter revenue
trond and culminated in a return to
posive argenic growth in the fourth
quarter of 2015

Management took steps to sireamiing
the business n 2015, further increasing
the focus on its five pnonty verticals where
it has strong Brands, propnetary data
and inteligence products This led to
the sale of ts portfoho of Consumer
Information businesse s for £25m in
July, a cofection of mass-forecasting
information products in a wadely defined,
highty compettive vertical

Business iIntelligence also began
the pracess af investing in s product
capabilities and delivery platforms Each
vertical now has a detailed product
development roagrmap While these
miiatives will start to deliver benefits only
towards the end of 2016, when combined
with a refocused and reimigorated sales
operation they are critical to achiewing
consistent levals of organic growth
across the business
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STRATEGIC REPORT

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE {(CONTINUED)

Capital investment has been matched
by an investment in talent, including
the appointment of a Chief Technology
Officer, axpenenced leaders for gach
vertical and a Mead of Client Sorvices,
underining the increased focus

on customers

NOTABLE MARHET TRENDS
Businoess intelligence opemtes na
fast moving area of the Knowledge and
Information Economy, and the global
market for specialist business Information
that helps customars makea faster and
better decisions 1s atiractive and growing
Analysts Cutsell, Inc eshimate that the
tatal market for business-to-business
meda, In which the Division operates,
stands at 31 8bn and 15 growing at
arate ot 4% a vear

Information continues to prolferate,
with increasing volumnes of data and
news avalable orline and through
socal media, often free at the point of
consumplion This has put pressure on
the value cf basic ifomation and news,
but also made it more difficult to obtaln
speclalist informaton, identfy frends
and draw conciusions

This trend has led to increasing
demand for specialist data, trusted
sources of market inteligrance and
analyss that can parse the volume of
information rnow avalable Increasingly,
businesses are loglang for market
insight and inteligence that directly
informs cormnmerciat decisions and
vahdates investments, giving them
a commpetitve advantage

The vast majonty of this market
comprises digital rather than print
products, and digrial formats ara being
developed and used in increasingly
sophisticated ways Among the most
valuable products to customers are those
where data and mtefligence can be
chirectly integrated and embedded into
therr workilow and workng practices, and

38

those that enable predictive and even
prescriptve decision making about
future everts

Informa s Business Intelligence
Dwnision focuses on the attractive
and increasingly vatuable market for
nteligenice and analysis In common with
informa’s ather three Operating Divisions,
it operates In niche markeats, with a
narrow and deep focus on specialist
areas where itis often the defintve
source of granular data and inteliigence
Such strong market positions within
riches give the Division strong potential
for growth

For example, withn the Pharma
veriical, the Daision's fargest product
coliection 1s within Crteline Citeline
provides data and Inteligence on
chnlcal 1rals and drug development
pipeines, a must-have rasource for
certain professionals withn major
pharmaceutical companes, academic
instiutions, gavernment agencies and
consultancies woridwide

The markst for specialst business
ninrmation is increasingly intemational
but the US remains by far the largest
single market Correspondingly it 1s
where Business Intetligence daerves
the majorily ol iis revenue

PRIORITIES AND PROSPECTS
FOR 2016
Tha Dvision's immedhate prionty is to
maintain the momantum created 1n 2015
and further improve subscrption renewals,
new customer wins and annuabhsed
contract values

Having reported positive organic
growth [n the fourth quarter of 2015 and
a robust periormance n the important
November to January renewal season,
the Group's expectations for Business
Intelligence in 2016 have increased,
and the Drvision’s objectve Is now to
target positive organic revenue growth
across the year
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In the medium termn, the Division beheves it
can build a strong position in the speciakist
pusiness inteflgence markat, with the
potential to delrver consistent organic
growth of between 3% and 5%

in 2016, the continued focus on
subscrption renewals and customer
menagament wilt be complemented by
further targeted wvestment in products

, and techinology through the Growth

Acceleralion Plan, bulding further
capability in marketing automation
ins'ght and analytcs and Inteligent
product platforms

Since the launch of the Growth
Acceleration Plan, no acquistion capital
has been committed to the Business
Intelhgence Dmvsion and efforts have
instead focused on restructuring and
refocusing the business As the Dwision
builds capabiity and capacity and
progressively retumns to positive organic
growth, the Group wilt more actvely scan
tha market for attractive opportunities
These would include businesses that add
a capahility to the Dwision or strengthen
#s postion in a key vartical or related area
Buiding presence in the US remamns a
focus, a market that Is estimated by
Qutsel, Inc to account for up to 75% of
the global market for specialist businass
information, compared with approximatelly
50% of current revenue in the Dmision

www informa com
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STACEY
FONG

Sagient Content Manager
Business Intelligence
SonDrego California USA

I joined Informa m 2012 by woy of its ocquisition of Sogient
o provider of inteligence on pharmaceuticals and medical
devices My career began years earlier when Sagient wos
a small independent company I wasmtially responsible
for data research and content creation for BioMedTracker
progressing (0 work oncontent planming consulting
projects and eventually tearn management Beginning

n Content gave me an understanding of our products the
industry and clent needs a solid foundauon as I advanced
in my career

Since being integrated into Business Intetligences
Pharma vertical ray role has developed and § ve woken

on new respansibiites Inthe last year [ ve been

given two new products to oversee - Medtrackand
MedDeviceTracker - and 1 focus increasingly on stralegie
planming and operotions

Paort of my role 1s also to grow and develop staff and ks
been rewarding to see individuals achieve thelr goals Talso
serve as a bridge bulding connecthions between my team
other Informa collengues and our cherts Much of the
. success we ve experienced is due 1o our attentive custorner
service and philosophy of working closely with clients w0
create products they need Year-on-year clients give us
consistently high custormer satisfaction scores It velidates
the work we do and creqtes a sense of pnde in what we deliver

// Part of my role is also
to grow and develop staff,
'and it's been rewarding to
| see individuals achieve
 their goals //
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GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS:

INTERNATIONAL PLATFORMS
FOR TRADE AND COMMERCE

www Informa corm

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
= £262 5m revenus (2014 £200 2m}
+ £98 Om adjusted operating profit
(2014 £673m)
» 10 5% organic growth {2014 18 9%)
* 22% contribution to informa
Group revenug

GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS IN 2015
Globa! Exhibitions organises
transaction onented Exhibitions that
enable specalist communties to meet
faca to face, develop relationships and
conduct business 1 s a giobal business,
running events in all major regions with
a growing presence in the world's largest
Exhibtions market, the US

The Division’s strategy for 2015 was
ta continue o internationalise its portiolia
of events, strengihen it$ poston in key
verticals and maintan its strong recent
operating performance Global
Exhibitions reported organic revenue
growth of 10 5% n 2015, a rate that was
comfortably ahead of growth within the
widder Exhwbitions markat This performance
was despite the absence of the two major
non-annual events thal took place n 2014,
ipex and Formobile

It also focused on mitagrating the two
larger acquisions made in 2014, Virgo
and Hanley Wood Exhibitions, and
pursuing further targeted, accretve
portfolio addtions Businesses added to
the portfolio in 2015 included Dwel ont
Besgn, which complements shows
glready in the Daslon's US Construction
& Real Estate vertical, and FIME, a medical
tfrade show based In Miami with a similar
propostion to Arab Health in Dubar but
for ths Amencas

The Virgo and Hanley Wood Exhibitions
acquisitions completed in 2014 performed
well during informa’s first full year of
ownershup Construction & Real Estate
events were parhcularly strong
and reported profits comlortably ahead
of plan Good progress was made on
integrating the businesses, with back-
office functons successfully incorporated
nto the Group s Shared Services Centres
and early synergies realised m areas such
as Exhlrions services

The year also marked a transition
of leadership Dndsional CEQ Wil Morns
retired in Septemnber 2015 and was
replaced by Charlie McCurdy, an
experienced events and business-to-
business mediz executive and Charman
of the US Society of Independant Show
QOrgamzers Charlie will ook 1o build on
the strong business nherited from Will,
further strengthening its position Ia vertical
markets infernationally and leveraging
s digniat and data capablites
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GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS (CONTINUED)

NOTABLE MARKET TRENDS
The woridwide Exhibiions market
1§ sizeable and growing attractively
Consultants AMR International estimate
that the industry was worth $28bn n
2014, and forecast it will grow at an
annualsed rate of 4 5% between 2014
and 2018, albent with regional vanations
The Exhibuitrons market remains
fragmented, comprising international
for-profit Exhibition organisers, local and
ragionat event orgarisers, not-for-profit
companies, government-backed
organisations and industry associations
or trade bodies This creates
considerable opportunities for
expanston through acquistions
and parinerships with societies
and assocations

When competing agalnst estabkshed
events, the baraers to entry for new
Exhibitign organisers ase mgh, and
compares that run established, leading
evenis within a particular vertical or region
typically have strong defensible pastons

The Exhibitions market has been a
beneficiary of global digttisation bacause
the value of face-to-face interaction with
customers has Increased For many
specialst communities, particularly
international industries with large supply
chams, making connections face to face
s intrinsic {o their commercial success
Digrtal techinology has created additional
opportunities for engaging with custamers
away from the show floor, year-round

Exhibtors ars by the far the largest
source of revenue at Extubitions - AMR

estirmates they make up 79% of {otal
industry ravenue - and they are
ncreasingly making decisions based
on more granular data about altendaes
Orgamisers with the rmarketng technotogy
to enable this can provide additional value
and generate supplemeantary income

Far the Isacing, Branded Exhibions
in an indusiry, a sigrdicant amount of
exhiitor re-booking can {ake place onsie,
a year In advance of the next show Ths
provides organisers with strong, visible
revenue streams and a hugh dagree
of predictability

PRIORITIES AND PROSPECTS
FOR 2016

The opporunity for the Globat
Exhibitions Diision in 2016 15 to move

from being a strong and high performing
Exhibitions organiser to a bestan-class
ntemational Exhibitions business Maving
built and actutred & global portfoko of
leading Brands, the Dvision has the
potential to further expand in the Amencas,
benefit from scale in procurement and
fecus more strongly on data management
under Charlie McCurdy’s leadership

Two initiatives are infrinsic to the
Dwision’s progress It already has an
aftractive international portiolio of leading
Brands, and in the first Instance, even
greater emphasis will be placed on
developing true giohal posttions in vertical
markets By internationalising further and
deepening cross-border inks with
industries such as Construciion & Real
estate, Lite Sciences and Health &
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Nutrtion, the Division has the potential
to develap powerful and gtobalky
racognised Brands

The second initiative is o use digrtal
and data services to degpen customer
engagement and help inform and connect
commun es year-round The Division s
strengthening its capabliites in this aren
through the Growih Acceleration Plan The
combination of a globat vertical Brand and
a strong, complementary dgital offerng
has the potential to gensrate incremental
reverue and extend the Dvision's position
from Exhibiton organsser to market maker
waithin key ndustnes

Pursuing targeted acquistions na
disciptined manner continues to be parl
of the Divistan's strategy Focus will remain
on businesses that expand the Group's

presenca In key ternicnies such as North
Amenca and strengthen its positon n
key verticals

The Dmsion s expansion has created
a better balanced Exhbitions portfclio
Drvslonal revenue Is now broadly spiit
betwaen 40% North America, 30% Middle
East and 30% other regions This
International breadth, combined with the
Drvision's strong Brands, helps # operate
successfully and daliver a strong
pedormance dunng penods of weak
market-spectic econornic data In 2016
slowing economic growth in Brazl and
China creates potental short-term
headwinds for the Devsion's local operations,
althaugh the Exhibitions rrarket as a whole
benefits from advance boakings

www informa com
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| DANA

} TEAGUE
I
Vice President

Glcbal Exhibitions
Dalias Texas USA

2015 was one of the busiest years of my career | joined
Hanley Wood in 2000 to manoge several trade Exhubitions
including Surfaces North Americas leading event for the
flocning industry

Hanley Wood was acquired by Informa in 2014 and 2015
was our first full year os port of the Global Exhibitions
Division 1ve found the Group 1o be veryagile Theresa
strong growth agenda and a global reach that has ereated
opporwuruties for me and the events portfolio

Cver the year my role enlarged and become moere
internctional As well os managing the [nternational
Surface Event 1took on Dwetlon Design the largest design
trade show inthe US and designjunction a leading UK
design event

We see potential to extend these Biands globaliy through

strategic partnerships and [ m proud to have negatiated

¢ @ multi-year partnership between Dwell on Designand the

! European furmshing and interiors show irmim cologne

that will kick-start this process Our US and

European teamns areincreasingly co-ordinating

| 1o enhance how we promote our range of design

and architecture evenis and help exh-bitors

reach their target marke:s

Qutside of the office 1 m alse involved with
the Society of Independent Show Organizers
and the Internauosnal Assocauon of Exivbitions
! and Events Its an enyoyable industry to workin
fun. dynornic ond exciting

//There's a strong growth
agenda and a global
reach that has created
opportunities for me and
the events portfolio //
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KNOWLEDGE & NETWORKING:
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
AND LEARNING PLATFORMS
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

* £225 5m revenue (2014 £246 2m}

« £39 6m adjusted operating profit
(2014 £4t 5m)

« -4 2% organic growth (2014 -3 2%)

+ 18% contnbution to Informa

to a local conference operator This
outcome creates efficiencies and partners
the Divisian with a connected local playar
that can leverage 1ts strong content

and Brands n what remains a very
challenging market

Group revenue With these actions, the Omvision is now
focusied on three major aperating centres
HENOWLEDGE & NETWORRING ~1the UK, the US and Dubas ~ supported
IN 2015 by several regional offices, and s more

The Knowledge & Networking Division

connects communides by creating and Global Finance, Life Sciences and a

shanng Insights and learming its face-to- Telecoms, Media & Technology Intemsl E

face and online avents, and ds digital reorganisation during 2615 has also Z0

services, help professionals buld thesr created a simpler, more coherent v] E

knowtadge and network with peers operating structure, geared towards 5
Knowledge & Networking was the customer Thase changes were

created in 2074 through the introduction
of the Group’s new operating mode,
which separated Informa’s events
businesses between those predominantly
focused on Exhibtions and commercial
transactians, and those based on
knowledge sharnng and networking

2015 was a year of repositioning
and tranzition for the Division 1S new
Management Team launched a strategy
to streamiine the business and ncraase
s focus on the regions and sectors where
it has strong Brands plus an opportunity
to buld leading posiions as a knowiedge
provider for niche communihes

This led to the sale of operations
n Sweden and Denmark and two
businesses in the Netherlands, all of
which operate smaller, local language
conferences with less potentiat for
international expansion Mora recently,
the Division sold & majonty stake in Adam
Smith, its Russian conferences business,

concentrated on three vertical markets,

introduced gradually through the year
to avard disruption to majar evenis

The Dvision's performance improved
towards the end of 2015, with postive
organic revenue growth in the fourth
quarter Highlghts included the growth
of delegate numbers at the BIO-Furope
Spnng conference and the successtul
launch of the internet of Things event In
Calfornia, which demonstrated the value
of timely end compeling digital and
facs-to-face content, delivered to a
targeted audience in a growing market
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HENOWLEDGE & NETWORKING (CONTINUED)

NOTABLE MARKET TRENDS
The global market for knowledge-based
events 15 large and competiive, with
barners to entry relatively low The internet
and soclial media networks have made
it easier to identfy and market to
communities of protessionals At the same
time, the mternet has provided a flexible
distribution channel for same content that
was previously exclusive to spemialist
conferences, and created a platiorm for
professional audiences to connect with
peers These factors have put pressure
on the traditional spot conference model
and put the onus on orgamisers to
maximise engagement and the onsite
customer expenence

The perceved value of face-fo-face
media continues to nse, supporting the
case for the most successiul events
in a world of ncreasing digitisation, the
oppartunity fur tace-to-face interaction
with professional customers and peers
has decreased, and platforms that prowde
this connection and increase learming and
understanding remain powerful Such
events typically have strong, weli-known
Brands and are synanyrmous with a niche

46

community within anindustry People
return to such events every year to learn
about the latest developments and
nelwork with peers, and associate
themselvas with the Brand through
sponsorship and speaker engagements
Increasingly, they also engage with the
Brand onkne to find additional content

As with all everts, success can bs
impacted by ndustry and market-specific
economic conditions In 2015 for instance,
falling of prices fed to huge volatity in
Energy & Resource markets, affecting
lhe piofitablity of companies operating
in the sector and the economic growth of
countnes heavly exposed to the industry
such as Russta This affectad all events
focused on the sector, as companies
cut back on discretionary axpenditure
Exposure to Russia and the Energy &
Hesource market is now a rejatively small
part of Knowledge & Networking at
around 7% of revenue, but was stif a
signficant drag on performance In the year

Face-to-face events are also atfected
by any incidents or epikdarnics that prevent
people travelling or impact the locaton
where events are dus {0 take place
Sponsorship and speaker arrangearments
are secured in advance but a signficant
propaortion of delegate booklngs are
confirmed close to the date of the
event Evenif an event takes place and
attendance s low, the delegate expenence
can be poor, Impacting perception for the
future In thes sstuation, typically events are
postponed and rescheduled to [ater In the
year, although this is not always possible
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PRIORITIES AND
PROSPECTS FOR 2016
Following the repositorung of the
business in 2015, the Knowledge &
Networking Bivision enters 2016 more
streamined, with much greater focus
and operationat directon

The target for 2016 15 to return the
Division to at least fiat organic revenue
performance, allowing for the Bivision's
ongoing exposure to the Energy &
Resource sector, 8 market that ts likaly io
remain as chalenging In 2016 as R was
n 2015

Within the Dmsion, the development
of content has been separaied from the
commercaal function A Chief Product
Officer has been eppointed, with
responsiblity for ensuning digital and
face-to-face products and services
provide valuableg, cutting-sdge content
and experiences by engaging with
customers snd adaphing to ther needs
A separate Delvery function is responsible
for developing carmimercial relationships
in a more structured and co-ordinated
way Thase changes are symptomatic
of the Dnvision’s moats focused,
customer-iad approach

Through the Growth Acceleration
Plan, further investment will be made
nKnowtedge & Networking's
transformation programme A major focus
15 on developing its digital capabilties,
which are increasingly important not just
for marketing and transactions bul as a
way {0 engage customers and promote
learning before, aftar and at the event By
creatng interactve, Branded, content-rich
oniine community platforms, the Dvision
can connect audiences year-round

As part of the restructuring within
Knowladge & Networking, its bespoke
traning and learrsng operaticns have been
consohdated nto a single business named
Professianal Devefopment and Leaming
In 2016, it will launch ts own strategy for
growth, as it seeks o tap into increased
demand for profassional skills trainmg
and accreditabon
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JULIAN
HIRBY

Group Portfoho Director for Globol Finance
Hnowledge & Networhking
London UK

[ oversee a portfohio of over 40 events targeting specific
communiues within Global Finance We are constantly
refreshing our events to cater to custorner needs and part
of my role s to understand the trends impacting cherts and
dewvise solutions to help them create value

One of my 2015 highlights was getung positive feedback
from very discernung Chief Risk Officers an the interactive
labs at our RiskMinds [nternatianal Conference And at our
flagship FundForurn and SuperReturn events we introduced
a popular new Live service capturing and distnbuting real-
ume dato and commentary from the events This onginal
digital content met the dermands of attendees and sponsors
whilst also being cormmercially successful

{ started out as a conference producer and Informa

has given me both the freedom and support te grow
professionally and nevelop my career | find the leadershup
hugely motivationol you feel as though you can contribute
and help shape the Companys path

I m very excited about the opportunities ahead in 2016

The new operaung structure in Knowledge & Networking
will enable us to develop our products further and better
engage with customers Fintech s o partucularly iteresting
sub-sector [ts been a tepic ailorger conferentes and

we intend to build this capability cut into standalone
leorning and networking events

//Informa has given me
the freedom and support

to develop my career //
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GLOBAL SUPPORT:

THET]

=AM BEHIND THE TEAMS

HEY LOCATIONS
UK, US, Singapore

www ln‘erma com

TEAMS WITHIN GLOEBAL

SUPPORT

* Strategy & Business Planning

= Talent & Transformation

» Finance, Tax & Treasury

s Technology

» Communications

= | ggal, Risk & Complance

= Company Sacretary

= intefectual Proparty

* Mergers & Acquisitions

» Growth Acceleration Plan Project
Management Office

GLOBAL SUPPORT IN 2015
Giobal Support is Informa’s fifth
Division [t is the team betund the teams,
comprising a central group of experts in
specalist funchons including FHnance,

Tax & Treasury, Tachnology and
Intellcctual Property [ne thrae largest
locations for Global Support are the
UK, the US and Singapors

The Dvision provides business
services that support the Group's four
Operating Divisions, enabling themn to
focus on implementing their commerca!
plans It also supports the Group entity,
providing essential services to help
Informa function effectively and fulfil s
ambitions to return &l paris of the
business to sustainabie growth These
inciude Group-wide leadership, ptanning
and investment decisions, and risk
management pnnciples and procedures

In 2015, the focus within Global
Support was to strengthen capzhilties
and [nfrastructure in key areas, ensunng
it could effectvely support the growth
and progress being pursued by the four
Qperating Divisions

Global Support established an
Operating Executive Team to monitor and
mprove the Division’s sngagement with
other parts of the Group, with the am of
craating a consistent approach to how 1ts
vanous husiness services are provided
Several functions were expanded over
the year, notably Risk Management and
Business Planning This has created a
more discipiined approach to monitorning
and reporting on risk descnbed on page
20 The mvestment i Business Planning
is part of a programma (o embad more
detared long-term planning within the
Dwisions and provide greater suppon
and oversight centrally

The Group's Treasury Team, which
ams to reduce risk and optmise Informa’s
Batance Sheet through efficient furding
and etfective cash managemaent,
relocated from the Netherlands to London
This change enables the team to work
more closely with other Global Support
functions, particularly the central Finance
Team, and to attract expenenced Treasury
professionals more easily
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GLOBAL SUPPORT (CONTINUED)

Saveral Global Support intiatves
commenced n 2015 designed to improve
Informa’s oparational effectiveness This
Included the standardisation of employee
data, which will provide greater nsight into
Informa’s international workforce, improve
the abiity to manags talent proactively
and make on-boarding new employees
following business acquistions a
smoother process

In 2014, the Global Support Shared
Service Centres were consolidated mto
three regional hubs to increase operational
efficiency This process of centralisation
continued m 2015 The Drvision is
implementing a simplified and updated
finance system that can adequately
support the growth of the Operating
Dvisions and provide better data and
nformation for financial decsian making

Following the introduction of the
Group’s new operating mode! and the
launch of the Growth Acceleration Plan in

50

2014, Global Support’s Communicatons
Team complated a relaunch of the Informa
Brand m 2015 Informa’s visual ideniity
and assets such as the informa com
wahsite were updated to create a mare
distinctive, modern and consistent
representation of the Company, making

it easier for Shareholders and other
stakehoiders to understand its purpose
and ambition

PRIORITIES AND PROSPECTS
FOR 2016
n 2018, Global Support will continue
to focus on providing effective professional
services ta enable each part of Infarma
{0 meet its financial and operatianal
objectives

Within Global Support, there
remains a small Project Managsment
Office that oversees the Growth
Acceleratton Plan (ts main loeus 1s on
controling end managing the release
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of funding lor the Investment Programme
This team will continue to report, monitor
and control the overall programme
n201e

The central Talent & Transformation
team retains responsibilty for identifying
and Invessting in existing and new
employees, to ensure Informa has
tha skills and capabilities it needs as it
moves through the 2014-2017 Growth
Accelerafion Plan This inchudes oversesing
tne 2016 intake of the informa Graduate
Feliowship Scherne as descnbed overleal

Qther prionties for Global Support
ara to ensure informa meels al its legal
obfigaticns and follows best practce in
areas such as mformation security,
technology, nsk and compliance Globat
Support’s dedcated teams contnue to be
responsible for protecting informa s assets
and intellectuat property, and managing the
Company’s Brand and reputation

wwwinforma com
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Ive worked for Informa for nearly 10 years across many
different projects in HR ond IT As a Business Enterpnise
Architect I now look at the bnk between business strategy
and technology, analysing ond edvising onhow technology
can be ahgned to enable the Group s growth objectives
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A highlight of 2015 wus working on the Growth Accelerction
Plan Im part of the central group of specialists that assesses
each project at every major stege before funding 15 given
My role 1s to understand what project teams are tring

to actueve and ensure they have fully considered their
technology needs and impacts from planning and process
changes to platform choices

JONVNUIAOD

Its been fascinating 1o be part of amagor strategic tnitiative
for the Group and being chosen 1o work alongside different
teamns and consultants has expanded my skills and networr

Being part of Global Support means providing services

and support to all four Operating Divisions Its a prnivileged
posiian because you get msightinta the whole Company
which brings a real breadth of experience and everyone 1s
open ta colloboratung It s o diverse business — were inmany
different locations and end markets with a variety of products
- and that s what makes the day-to-day both chalienging
and interesting
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SLNIWILVLE

//It's a diverse business,
and that's what makes
the day-to-day both
challenging and
Interesting //
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THE INFORMA GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP SCHEME

ATTRACTING
TALENT TO

Informa launched a broad, international
two-year programme for recent
graduates as part of its focus on
attracting talent to the Group and
developing the skills of its colleagues

OUR GRADUATES (LEFT TO RIGHT)

SARAH WEIR

SAMAN GHARATCHORLOU
GABRIELLA JEAKINS
DAVID SMITH

AMELIA EVANGELOU
REBECCA PROCTQOR
GABRIEL MACSWEENEY
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015 was the inaugural year

of the informa Graduate

Fellowship Scheme, a8

two-year programme

designed to attract high
achieving graduates to the Group
and glve tnem a broad base of skills,
knowledge and experience from
which ta develop a rewarding long-term
career at Informa

The graduates, or Fellows as they are
known, became Informa's first intake in
September 2015 Tom Maloney, Director
of Talent & Transformation and member
of the Executiva Management Team,
described the genesis of the Scheme
“The new operating structure Informa

Introduced In 2014 really enab'ed us to
launch the scheme,” Tom saxd. “it created a
central resaurce within the Global Support
Dmvaston dedicated o cross-Company
strategic HA matters We've spent tme
identifying spacific areas in which informa
needed to buld capabdiies and Increase
sialls to support the Company's growtn,

www informo com

and hinng talent at a graduate level
has become one of our focal pornts
The Scheme 1s aff about bringing new
thinkng and energy to the company™
Whiist Informa’s Dvistons recruit
many slarter-levet positions, the Graduate
Fellowship Scheme was designed to gve
successiul candidates the opportunity
to explore many different areas of
the Company, both in the UK and
imernationally, whilst being mentored
by senior Informa managers
Meshal Sen, Graduate Recruitrnent
and Traming Manager, explained “We
wanted to design a programme that
was flaxible, $o it could be tallored to
each graduate’s nterests, but also create
a structure wa could refine and repeat
in the future
*So far everyone has responded
britantly The Fellows have baen

get involved This early success has been
very encauraging, and we're already
searching for our 2016 intake at careers
falrs around the UK and through social
media ™ she edded

The Fellows complated therr first
three-month placement in 2015 and
will undertake a further three UK-based
placements n different Informa dvisions
in 2016 belore spending sx months In an
office outside of Europe They have the
chance to transition to a permanent role
al the end of the two-year penod

One of the 2015 Fellows, Sarah Werr,
sald “it was Informa's focus on knowladge
and research and all the ways information
can be dsseminated, that first attracted
ma to the Company I've already learnt
a lot about the business from getting
involvad in digital content intiatives and
from simnply working wath colleagues

enthusiastic and have actively Everyone has been very welcoming
contribuled 10 a range of Iive prajects and 1 teel Frm developing my skils and
and calleagues have valued ther contributing to the Company at the
wilingness ta take respansibiity and same time ”
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW

2015 GROUP FINANCIAL REVIEW

OVERVIEW
In 2015 the Group delivered an mproved performance m revenwe, profits, earnings and free cash flow and demonstrated continued
progress in the implementation of the 20714-2017 Growth Acceleration Fian

2015 2014 Actual Organis

Em £m % %

Revenus 1,212.2 11370 66 10
Statutory operating proft/floss) 2365 (28) na

Adfusted operating profit 365.6 3340 2§ a1
Statutory Earnings/Loss} Per Share 26 4p B8ep nfa
Adjusted Earnings Per Share 42.9p 41 0p 46
Frea cash flow 301.1 2325 295

The Group starts 2016 n a strong financial position, with the rato of net debt fo EBITDA at 2 2 imas at 31 December 2015
2014 2 2 imes)

INCOME STATEMENT
Adjustad Adjusting Statutory Adjusted Adjusting Statutory
resuits items resuit results tems result
2018 2015 2018 20147 20142 2014
£m Rm Em £m £m Em
Rewvenue 1,212.2 - 1,212.2 1,137¢C - 1,1370
"Operating profit/ioss) 3656 (129.1) 236.5 3340 (335 ) 28
Profit/loss) on disposal of subs:idianes
and operations - a1 g1 - 28 28
Negt finance costs {259) - (25 9) (24 4) (12 (2586)
Profit/|loss) befora tax 339.7 (120.0} 219.7 3096 {340 B) (312
Tax (charge)/cradit (60 2) 13.2 {47 Q) {58 &} 387 {19 8)
Profit/{loss) for the year 2ras (106.8) 1727 2511 (302 Y B10)
HAevenue growth 86% 06%
Organic revenue growth 10% 07%
Adjusted operating profit growth 9.5% 0 4%
Qrganic adjusted operating profit 1% {2 B)%
Adjusted operating margin 30.2% 29 4%
Adjusted diluted Earnings Per Share? 42.9p 41 Op

' 2004 adjusied operabng profit has been restated lo inchude the share of results of joint ventures afler mierest and tax.
2014 tax charge on adjusting ilemns Is now stated after the benefit of goodwill smarlisation for tax purposes only in the US [sea Note 12 to the Consoldaled
Finangial Statements}

REVENUE AND ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT
The Group's revenue grew by 6 6% in 201510 £1,212 2m (2014 £1,137 Om). This was a 5 2% increéase on a constant currency basts
ard a 1 0% increase on an organic basis Adjusted operating profit of £365 6m was 9 5% higher than tha pnor year, which s a 6 0%
increase on a constant curency basis and 0 1% increase on an organic basls This growth in revenue and adjusted operating profit
raflacted growth in Global Exhlibitions and Academic Publishing that more than cffset declines in the cther two Divisions
The adjusted operating margin grew by 80 basis points from 29 4% 1n 2014 to 30 2%

Further commentary on the performance of Infarma's four Operating Divislons Is on pages 32-53
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SEGMENTAL

W0
Acodemic  Business Global Hnowlsdgs & ep=]
Publishing Intaligence  Exhibitions Networhing Total g ]
31 Decembaer 2015 Em £m £m £m Em =] Cm)
Revenue 447 4 2768 2625 2255 1,212.2 a
Change in reverie 9 4% {1 7% 31 1% (8.4)% 6.6%
COrganic change in revenue 16% {19)% 10 5% (4.2)% 1 0%
Adjusted operating profit 164.8 63.2 980 336 365.8
Change in adjusted operating profit 9.9% (18.0)% 45 6% (46)% 95% g
Organic change in adjusted operating profit 22% {156)% 11.1% 3.7% 01% S
Statutory operating profit 116.3 421 670 111 2365 g
a
]
31 December 2014
Revenus 408 9 2817 2002 2462 1,137 0
Adjusted operating profit 1500 752 673 15 3340 "E‘:;—""“
Statutary operating proftAloss) 1063 {155 2} 241 220 (28 E S
® 0
ADIUSTED AND ORGANIC MEASURES g E
Infarrna prepares adjusted resuits in addition to statutory results to provide a better indication of the Group's underlying business b=
performance compared with the previous year This 1S in ing with the adjusted mesasures used by peers and faciitales comparsons
with thern  Adjusted results exclude adjusting fems such as Intangible asset amortisation ansing from acquisitions and impalrmont
charges A fullfist of adjusting iterns s provided in Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements descnbed below

QOrganic measures of revenue and adjusted operating profit are measures adjusted for material acquisiions and disposals,
as wall as the effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rates Al results in this review are based on continuing operations
When calculating the 2015 adjusted cperating profit ¢f £365 6m, the following adusting tems have been recogrised by

each Division

Acedsmic Bual Global Hnowledgs &
Publiching  Intelligenca  Exhibitions Networhing Total
Em Em £m £m £m
Statutory operating profit 1163 421 67.0 11 236.5
Add back
Intangible asset amorhsation’ 444 16.1 287 103 98.5
fmpairment - 11 - 128 13.9
Restructunng and reorgansation costs a3 37 1.4 53 13.7
Acqulsition and integratton costs 08 - 14 01 23
Subsequent re-measurerment of contingent censideration - 02 {0.5) - {0.3)
Adjusted operating profit 1648 63.2 88.0 386 365.6

"inangrble asset amaorusation Is m respect of acquered mtangibies and excludes amartisaton of software and produtt development
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

ADJUSTINGITEMS

The following table summanses adjusting tems excluded from
adjusted results The lotal charge 10 operating profil for adjusting
terns was £129 1m (2014 £336 8m) with tha largest elament
being amartisation of acquired intangible assets at £99 8m
{2014 £93 9m).

2015 2014
€m €m

Redundancy and restructunng
costs 16.0 254
Intangible agset amortisation’ 996 939
tmpasrment — Goodwill 13.9 1934
Impawmert - Othar - 2586
Subsequent re-measurement
of contingent cansideration {03} {18)
Adjusting tems refating to share
of results of joint ventures - 03
Adjusting tams in operating
profit{loss) 120 ¢ 3368
{(ProfitVloss on disposal of
subsidiaries and operations 9 1) 28
Debtissue costs wrie off - 12
Adjusting tterms in profit/loss)
before tax 1200 3408
Tax refated ta adjusting items (132 27 1)
Tax gredit in respect of prior
year tems - {11 6)
Adjusting items in profit/(loss)
for the year 1068 3021

' tmangiblo assel emorlisaton Is It respect of acguired mntangibles and
exchudes amortisation of software and product development amorbisation

Redundancy and restructuring costs totalled £16 Om

(2014 £25 4m) These related to costs incurred n non-recurring

business restructuring, charges made to the cperating mocel

to algn with the Group's Growth Accelferation Pian strategy

in Business Intelligence and Knowledge & Networking,

and the mtegration of acquisitons n Academic Publishing
There was & £13 9m charge from goodwilh imparments

in 2015, consistng of a £12 Bm iImpairment of goodwiil in a

cash-generating unt of Knowladge & Networking and £11m

In Business Intelligence In 2014 goodwall Imparments 1otalled

£193 4m, which mcluded £18% Om from Business Intelligence

due to impairmeant to the carryng value of goodwill across the

Consumer Information businesses (subsequently disposed of n

2M85) and Pharma & Healthcare business

56 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL KEPORT 2013

Prafit on disposal of subsidiaries and cther operations stood at
£91min 2015 {2014 €2 8m loss) This arose from a £7 4m profit
from the disposal of the Consumer Information businesses,

a £1 4m profit from the disposal of the conference busnasses
m Sweden, Uenmark and the Netherlands and £0 3m from
other drspasals

ADJUSTED NET FINANCE COSTS

Adjustad net finance costs, which are principally intarest costs on
private placement loan notes and bank porrowings not of intarest
recelvable, increased by £1 5m to £25 9m Additional debt was
used to fund acquistions compieted i the latter part of 2014,
which created higher average net debt levels in 2015 and led to
this increased finance cost

TAXATION
The Group tax charga on statutory profit before tax ("PBT")
was 21 4% {2014 63 5% credl} Tha statutory etfective tax rate
reported for 2014 and 2015 was affected by impasment charges
that were not deductible for tax purposes

Tax has been provided on adjusted PBT at an adjusted tax
rate of 17 7% This rate reflects the impact of profits generated
In low tax Junsdictions Calculabon of the adusted tax rate was
amended in 2015 to reflect the benefit of amortisation of goodwil
for tax purpasas anly in the US, arising from certain acquisitions
This has resulted in a restated adiusted tax rate of 18 9% for
2014, versus the rate of 20 3% previously reperted This change
more closely algns the cash taxes the Group pays with the
adjsted tax charge, and brings the way adiusted taxis
calculated inta kng with ather groups i the sactor

The Group benefits from tax efficient internal financing
steuctures Certain structures, which cwmenty have an annua)
valus of approximately £.7m to the Group's profits after tax, wil
be affected by changes i UK tax legislatian, which are dua
to be introduced from 1 January 2017

Dunng 2015, the Group pald £30 7m (2014 £44 3m) of
Caorporation and similar taxas on profits, including approxmately
£23 4m (2014 £25 Om) of UK Corporation Tax The reduction i
Coporation Tax payments ks fargely due to a one-off reducuon in
US tax payments ansing from the treatment of the Hanley Wood
Exhibhians acquisihon for US tax purposes  The smiall reduction
n UK tax payments reflects the reduction in UK Corporation
Tax rates.

www Informa cem




The adjusiad {ax charge reconciles o cash taxes paid as follows

2018 2014
Em Em

Tax charge on adjusted PBT per
Gansolidated Income Statement 60.2 585
Deferred taxes {13.2) 73
Current tax deductions in respect
of adjusting tems (14 6) {17 8)
Taxes pad in relation to earlier
vears less 2014 taxes payable
in later periods {2.0) g1
Withholding and other tax payments 03 22
Total corporate taxes paid 307 447
Taxes refunded from
German authorites - 04
Net income taxes paid per
Consoldated Cash Flow Statement 30.7 443

The tax charge on adjusting tems 15 now stated after the benefit
of goodwill amortisauon lor tax purposes only in the US A further
£11 5m (2014 £11 7m) of current 1ax deduchons were taken on
the amortsation of intanglble assets These remaln reated as
an adjusting item end are included In the cument tax deductons
n rospect of adjusting items noted above

The Group's total tax contribution (*TTC™), made up ot all
material taxes patd out of profits and other material taxes
generated by Informa’s businesses, totaled £154 7min 2015
{2014 £168 1m} The UK element of the Group's TTC was £789m
{2014 £816m) The jall n worldwide TTC was largely due to the
one-off reduction n US corporate tax payments ansing from
additonai tax deductions attnbutable to the Hanigy Wood
acquistbon The smal reduction in UK TTC reflects lower
Corporation Tax rates in the UK and VAT refunds ansing from
investments in technology and systerns n the UK, partly offset
by higher empioyment {axes

wwwinforma com

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) calculated on the
statutory profit for the year for equity Shareholders of £171 4m,
resulted in an £PS of 26 4p, compared wath the Joss per share
of B 6p i 2014

The Group's adjusted diuted EPS of 42 8p for 2015 was
4 6% hugher thann 2014 (2014 41 Op as restated} This refiects
the 11 4% ncrease in adusted profit, partly offset by a 6 6%
Increase In the average numbear of shares due to the full year
etiect of a placement of 45 Om shares in November 2014

The cak:ufation of adusted diluted EPS m 2015 reflects the
benefit of the amortisation of goodwil for tax purposes only
In the US ansing from cenain acqusitions  To allow batter
companson, the 2014 figure has been racalculated ona
consistent basts to 2015 Tris shows a restated adjusted
dituted EPS af 41 Op, where the 2014 adjusted diuted EPS
was previously stated at 40 3p

TRANSLATION IMPACT
The Group 1s particularly sensitive to movements in the US Dollar
{USD) aganst Pounds Sterlng {GBP), with the Ewro the next most
significant currency

In 2015 the Groun recenved approximately 55% (2014 48%)
of s revenyies and incured approxmately 43% {2014 39%)
of Its costs in USD or curencles pegged to USD Each 1 cent
movement in the USD to GBP exchange rate has a circa £4 4m
{2014 £3 4m} impact on revenue, a circa £2 Om (2014 £15m)
impact on adusted operatng profits and a circa 0 23p (2014
016p) impact on adjusted diuted EPS

In 2015 the Group racerved appraximately 7% (2014 8%)
of s revenues and incurrod appraxmately 6% 2014 7%) of
s costs in Eurns Each 1 cent movement in the Euro to GBP
exchange rate has a circa £0 6m (2014 £0 7rm) impact on revenue,
a crea £0 2m (2014 £0 2m) impact on adusted operating profit
and a circa 0 02p (2014 0 03p} Impact on adusted divted EFS

The average and closing exchange rates for the two
CUFrencies are

Average rata Clostng rate

2018 201 2013 2014
UsD 1.53 165 148 156
EUR 138 124 136 128

For debt covenant testing purpeses, both profit and net debt are
transtated using the average rate of exchange throughout the
relevant period
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

CASHFLOW
The level, consistency and sustainability of the Group's cash flow
15 a key focus for Informa’s management, becausa it provides
flexibiity for future investment and indicates whether the business
1s achieving its reguired returns

The Group continues to generate strong cash flows and
recorded an operating cash flow of £377 7 In 2015 This
strength Is reflected in the cash conversion rate, expressed as a
ratio of operating cash fllow to adusted operating profit, of 103%
{2014 97%} Together with reductions in taxation payments, this
rasulted In the Group generalting over E300m of free cash flow
for the first trme

The folowing table shows the adjusted operating profit and
free cash flow reconciled to movemnents i net debt Free cash
flow 15 a key financial measure of how much cash the business
generates from aperations and 15 stated be'ore cash llows ansing
from business and other asset acquistions, business disposals,
dwvidends pad and the net cost or proceeds from shares acqured
or issuied

2015 2014
Em Em

Adjusted aperating profit 3656 3340
Ceprecation of proparty
and equ pment 6.1 61
Software and product
development amortisation 128 121
Share-based payments 26 17
Loss on disposal of other assets 01 -
Adiusted share of joint venture resutis 01 01
Adjusted EBITDA 3873 3540
Net capial expenditure @35 {14 7)
Working capttal movement 239 (155
Operating cash flow 37T 3238
Restructuring and reorgansation {1922 21 Q)
Net interast @87 {26 Q)
Taxation [l I g] (44 3)
Frae cash flow 3011 2325
Acquistions and dispesals (149.1) {372 8)
Dwidends paid to Shareholders (126 0) {1140
Owdends pad to
non-coniroling interest o5 09
Net shares [acqu red)issued 04) 2041
Net funds flow 251 AR
Non-cash movements 1.2 (24)
Foreign exchange {43 0) #0 N
Net debt at 1 January 816 2) {762 6)
Net debt at 31 December {895 3) {876 2)

S8 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

The Group's net capital expendiure of £33 5m n 2015 included
£18 8m of capital investment as part of the 2074-2017 Growth
Acceferation Plan

Working capital inflows 1mproved by £39 4m to £23 9m
{2014 outtiow of £15 Smy} This was langely dnven by the recept
of 8 defayed payment of £15m from a subscnplion agent to
Academic Publishing

Acguisitions and disposals of £149 1rn {2014 £372 8m)
mncluded £93 2m (2014 £14 Om) of spend on other ntangible
assets and investments and £68 Bm (2014 £357 4m) on the
acquistion of subsidraries, net of cash acquired, offset by net
proceeds from disposals of £12 9m

QPERATING CASH FLOW RECONCILED TO

FREE CASHFLOW

The following table reconciles net cash nflow from operatng
actvities as shown i the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
to free cash flow The reconciling dermns are interest recetved
and net capital expenditure

2015 2014
£m £m
Net cash inflow from
operating actvhies 3338 2456
Interest recewved and other Hems 07 08
Purchase of property and egupment 72) 48
Proceeds on disposal of property
and equiprment 04 01
Purchase of intangible
solftware assets [232) @3
Product development costs additions {3.5) (7
Net capital expenditure {33.9) 147
Free cash flow 3011 2325
PENSIONS

The Group's financlal obiigations to ts pension schemes remam
relatively small compared with the size of the Group Net pension
abities at 31 Decernber 2015 were £4 0m (2014 £101m} and
the cash contributions paid towards reducing the scheme deficits
were £0 6min 20156 Contnbutions for the ongoing service wil be
£nitin 2016, both schemes are clased to the future accrual of
benefits and there 1 no defict funding requrement

www informo com




FUNDING

Funding, and specifically maintaming a robust and flaxtble
financmg framework to fund investment and acquisitions, 18
one of the six key discipiines of the Growth Acceleration Plan

Funding discipline was enhanced m two impartant ways in
2015 The Group issued USD 250m of private placement loan
notes, with a maturlty of seven years (USD 120m) and ten years
{USD 130m) and an everage Interest rate of 4 0% This inancing
funded the USD 110m of prvate placement loan notes that
matured in December 2015 The Group also extended is
five year £900m revolvng credit facilty by a further year, meanng
that it now matures in October 2020

As at 31 December 2015 the Group had commatted funding
of £1,474 6m avalable, comprising a £900 Om revolving credit
faciity and £574 6m of private ptacement loan notes The
revolving credit faclity was £359 1m drawn down at 31 Decembar
2015 (31 December 2014 £455 2m}

Tha Group had £574 6m of private placement loan notes at
31 December 2015 {31 Dacember 2014 £462 2m) and these
range in matunty from December 2017 to October 2025
The average maturity length of the loan notes is 5 5 years
(2014 4 3years)

The prncipal financial covenant ratios under the private
ptacemeant and revolving credit tacliity stand at a maximum net
cebt to EBITDA of 3 5 times and minimum EBITDA interest cover
of 4 Otimes, tested sermi-annually At 31 December 2015 both
financral covenants were comfartably acheved The ratio of net
debt to EBITDA was 2 2 tmes (at 31 Decamber 2074 2 2 tmes)
calcutated as per the Group's facility agreements, using average
exchange raes and adjusted for & fult year's trading for 2015
acquisttons The ratio of EBITDA to net interest payable was
14 9 imes (at 31 December 2014 14 4 times)

2015 2014
&m Em

Cash at bank and n hand (34.3} (38 6)
Bank overdraft 20 33

L nans recewvable °3 -
Prvate placement ioan notes 5746 462 2

Prvate placement fees (1.6} 12
Bank borrowings — revolving

credit facllity 3581 4552

Bank loan tees (4.2) @4n
Net debt 8953 8762

Net debt increased by £13 1m in 2015, prmarily driven by the
foreign exchangs effect of the USD strengthening from 1 56 to
1 48 over the year (£43 Omj} and partly offset by the reduction in
net debt ansing from cash flows (£25 1m)

www informa com
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STRATEGIC REPORT
FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

ACQUISITION STRATEGY
Another key discipline of the Growth Acceleration Plan 1s the Group's Acquisiion strategy a targeted and disciphined approach
to buld scale and capabilty across prionty ndustry verticals and geographic markets

Acqguistions are assessed on a case-by-case basis against a broad set of tinancial and strategic eniena For boft-on acquisthons,
these have to mest strict acquisiton criterla These inglude delvenng returnns in excess of the Group’s welghted average cost of capital
in the first full year and be:ng earmings enhancing in the first full year of ownership However for certam acquisitions, the Group wil take
a longer-term view to allow ime for full integration of the acquired busmess, caupled with additional investment to maximise the
long-terr returns generated

In 2015 there was total cash spend of £182 0m (2014 £371 4m) on the acquisition of subsidianes and other intangible assets
This focused on Academi¢ Publishing and Global Exhibitions Principal acquistions and asset intangible acquistions are shawn
in the tabls below

2015 net 2014 net
cashpaid cash pald
Acquired businesses/other intangible asset acquisiions Division £m £m
Acquistion of sunsidiaries net of cash acquired

WS Maney & Son Limited Acadernic Publishing 213 -
Ashgate Publishing Academic Publishing 161 -
Haniey Wood Exhibtions Global Exhibitrons - 2388
Virgo Group Globa! Exhibitions - 856
Other 284 320
T T T T 68.8 3574

Other lntang]:s?c;;s.set acqmsinons-_ T o ’
FIME (asset purchase) Globat Exhibtions + 363 -
LS book [ist (asset purchase) Acadermic Publshing 16.2 -
Other ntangible asset purchases 407 140
_——_—_ T T T ) 832 140
Total rle-t Eash padon acq:xél_tgn aof subsEaTes ;nd ;:m'ier intangible asset a—cqjs@ons 162.0 o 3714

PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT
Continually reassessmng the mix and focus of the Group 1s an addiional discipline within the Growth Acceleration Flan This enables
Informa to ensure 118 allocating capital 1o tha nght areas, where the potenhal to iImprove returns are greatest

in 2015 this led to the disposal of the Consumer Information businesses and in Europe tha disposal of the conference businesses
in Sweden, Denmark and the Netherfands Details of all dispesals are provided in Note 19 16 the Consclidated Fnancial Staternenis
The total profit on disposal of subsidianas and operanons was £9 1m and net cash proceeds were £129m

Tha combination of the Portfolio Management strateqy, and the drive to improve the operational performance of the business
inherart in the Growth Acceleration Plan, results in an mproved 2015 Group Return on Capitat Employed ("ROCET of © 2%
{2014 8 8%)

DIVIDEND

As outhined in the Group Chret Executive s Review, there will be a 4 1% increase in the DMidend Per Share for 2015 The proposed
final dvidend 1s 13 55p per share (2014 12 80p per share) representing a 5 0% mcrease Subect to Sharehokler approval at the
Annual General Mesting {“"AGM"), the final dwvdend will be peld on 26 May 2016 to Ordinary Shareholders registered as at the close of
tusingss on 29 April 20168 This will resull In 1ota! dividends for the year of 20 1p per share (2014 19 3p per share) The improved
earnings performanca means the dividend cover on an adjusted carnings basis has remaned consistent at 2 1 trmes total earnings
(2014 21 times}

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
A description and consideration of the cntical accounting judgements made in preparng these financial statements s set out In
Nota 3 to the Consolidated Financal Statements

GARETH WRIGHT
GROUP FINANCE DIRECTOR
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1 DEREH MAFPP
MNON-EXECUTIVE CHAIRMANZ(55)
Appainted 17 March 2008

EXPERIENCE

* Derak Is an experierced Charman and
entreprenaur who brings a wealth of commercial
and govenance expererce wihm varous
secions 1o the Group He promates robust
debate and hdas fastened an open and engaged
cultura n the boartroom  He founded and was
Manragng Dvector of Tom Coblagh PLC,
Leapfrog Day MNurseras and imagesound Plc

» Haomed Taylor & Franos Group n 1998 as
a Non-Exacutve Director before becoming
Non-Executve Dractor and Senior Independant
Owector at iforma plc n 2005

» Hahas a keen interest N sports and supporing
thalocat cormmunety and sarved as Chasman
ofthe Brtsh Amateur Boxng Assogabonfor
fiva years

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

* Huntswarth ple Non Executnve Director
arg Chasman |

* Saimon Developrents Liminted
Hon-Exacusve Chamman

* 3asa Lvted (Aspre Achieve Advance) |
hon Executve Chaaman

* Embrace Lmted Non Exgcutve Charman

« Jmagesound Lirtad, Founder and !
Execuive Chanman

2 STEPHEN A CARTER

(LORD CARTER)
CROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE: (52)
Apponted 1 Jamsary 2014

EXPERIENCE

= Stephen Drings extensive Senar Exeoutve
experience © the Board Previous Executve mles
redude Presdent 8 Meragng Drector EMEA
and member of the Execuiive Managerment
Board for Alcael Lucent, inc MD and COO at
NTL UK & Indland, and Manging Deector and
CECof J Walter Thompson UK Gmoop

* Pravicus Non Bxecytiva roles nchuds Royal
had Group AL 2-Wire Inc, Ashndge Business
Schoot fvhare he was Chasman of the Boand)
Travis Perkans ple and Informa {as a Non-
Exacutve Dyedor prior io becormmg Group
Chrwl Bxacuive

= |n Public Servion, he sarved as the founding CEQ
of the UK Commumnicabons Reguiaior Ofoom
and as the Minister for Commuricatons,
Technolngy and Broadcastng wid 2009,
and authored the Digrial Brtan, Fingl Report

+ He stuclied &t the Unnersty of Aberieen -
LLB {Hore) and later completed the
Acvanced Management Program at
Harvard Busimess Sehool

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS
» LUnvied Utfves Group pic, Non Executve Direcior
» Govermor of the Royal Shakespeare Comparnty
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3 GARETHWRIGHT
GROUP FINAMCE DIRECTOR (4D
Appointad 9 July 2014

EXPERIENCE

» (areth has extensyve Senlor Execuve
experance  financa cples Hahas hald vanous
roles wilhin informa ncluding Deputy Firance
Bwector and Actng Group Finance Drector
havng Jomed the cormpany n 2008

* Pror i poring informa he hekd a range of
pastons at Natonal Express pie, nduding
Headd of Group Franca and Acong Group
Finance Dwector

= Ha trened with Coopers & Lybrand (pow part
of Pw), workong 1 the: suckt funcuon from: 1994
to 2001

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS
Nane

4 GARETH BULLOCH
SENIOR INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR' 2 (62)
Appowmnted. 1 January 2014 {and Senior
Independent Director on 23 May 2014)

EXPERIENCE
» Gareth ned the Board in 201 Ha has exiensive
interngtional Non Exeautve 8nd Executve

* His previous roles mciude Group Executve
Crecior al Standard Chartsrea plc whiem
he was respons.bie for Aftica, the Middle
East, Furope and the Americas He also
has extensive sk and Special Assets
Management expenence

= ks other Non Executve direciorships included
Sprax Sarco Engneenng pic Tasen ple and
Flerrng Farnily & Partners

* Hp was a member of tha Boaro and Auddt
Committea of the Batsh Bankers Associaton
betwesn 2008 ana 2010

+ Ha has an MA n Modem Lang..ages from
51 Cathamne s Cofege, Cambndge.

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS
+ Finance Walas PLG, Chaimnan
« Trustes of the Brizsh Council

5 DR BRENDAN O'NEILL
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 22 (67)
Appolnted t January 2008

EXPERIENCE

+ Brendan has heid Executve and Non-Executive
olas n sectors mcluding Media Chermcals
Consumer Goods, Global Profeszional Services
and Sacurty

* His expertise n finance, busness managemert
and strategy has directly assstad hs ol as
Char of irforna s Audit Comentica

» He was Chef Executve of ICE pic and hekd
vanous roles &t Guaness pic, mchuding Executve
Dwector He has served as a Non-Exacutve
Dmector &t comparses wcluding EMAP pic,
Aeges Group pic and the Rank Group Pic.

= Has a Fellow of the Chartered institute of
Managemary Accountans from Cambndge
Urwarstty, has a PhD in Chemestry fom the
Ureveraty of East AngSa and an MAn Natural
Scences from Cambridge Urnarsty

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS
* Tyoo imemationd inc, Non-Exacutve Drector
+ Wiks Towers Watson, Non-Executive Diecler

www inlerma com

6 CINDY ROSE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR' {50)

Appointad- 1 March 2013

EXPERIENCE

» Cindy brings present-day operstonal expenence
1o the Boam, as de Managing Diecior of
Yodafone's LK Corsumer Orvsicn Shahas
extensive macia expenance hawng hetd Senior
Exacutive roles as Executive Dvector of Degital
Ervertanment at Virgen Meda and vanous Serior
Exacutve roles at The Walt Desngy Comparny

= Sha has extensve knowledgs of the TMT sector
and has a strong legal background hawng
workad as an altorrey 1 the US and the UK

= Sha has a BAin Poincal Soence §om Colombia
Unwversty and traned at the New York Law School

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS
* Vodafone UK (Consumer dvision),
Meanaging Dvoctor

7 STEPHEN DAVIDSON
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'(8Q)
Appolnted 1 September 2015

EXPERIENCE

= Stephen brings extensve media,
telecommmunicatons corporatt an-d finaroal
merket eperienco i Informa having acted as Chef
Financia Officer and Ched Exacuive of Telewast,
Executve Charman of Mecom Group ple and
Vice-Chamman of iInvestmernt Bankang atWest B

* Dver the past 15 years ha has held anumber
of Chawman and Non Executive pastions
ontre boards of media 1elecoms and

tachnology companes

« He acheved & 1st Class Honows MA D
Mathernatcs and S.atshcs from the Unvorsity
of Aberdeen.

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

= Charrmnan of Datatec Limtad Actust Expenerce
Pic and PRS for Music

* Inmarsat Pic, Non-Executive Drector

» Jaywng Goup pic . Non-Exacuive Dvector
and Cranrran of the Audit Committes

* Restom pic, Non-Executive Bwector and
Charrman of the st Cormmties

8 DAVID FLASCHEN
NON-EXECUTTVE DIRECTOR' (60)
Appamted 1 September 2015

EXPERIENCE

» Dand has 20 years of Senor Executve and
Isadersh expenenca n the informaton Servces
nausry partcudarty n the US, ncluding mtes at
Thornson Fnancat and Dun & Bradsirest

* He has also sarved as Non Executve Diracior
of onfne companes such as TnpAdwsor Inc,
BuyerZone com, Maptud, Afindy Express,
OnExchange, Inc, LeadKarma, Affinnava,
Survay Samping and &-Dielog, Ine.

* Ha s a frecuent speaker on COPOEE QOVOIMance
hanang been otad as oneof 10 “Nexa Generanon of
Dreciors” by Coporats Board Mermber Magazne.

« As a professonal football player, founcing mesnber
of the Executve Commitiza of the North
Amencan Soccer League Players Associahon

* He has an MBA n Ertrepraneunal Manegamont
froen the Wharton Schodl, Unnersty of Pernsylvana
ana a BA n Peychology fitem Brown University

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

» Paychax, Inc. (PAYX), Dsector and Charman
of the Auckt Commttee

» The Crosa Country Group Adwviser

» Mermber of Atvisory Board at Aoma Awcunty,
Thoughiul Meda and the Debt Exchange

8 HELEN OWERS
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR® (5323
Agpointed. 1 January 2014

EXPERIENCE

» Halen has exensive riamatonal Senor
Expcuive experiencs wiihin the Media secior,
paricukarty in business nformation from her rola
as Prescent of Global Businesses and Creef
Developrnent Officer with Thornson Aeulers

+ She previously warked a5 a media ard telacoms
sirategy congutart at Germry Consulting Goup
and r: publishng et Prermice Mal

» Her Non Exacutve expenence includes PZ
Cussons pic, Gowling WLG (UK) LLP and
‘The Bcten Project

» Sha has an MBA from IMD Business School
and a BA n Gecgraphy from the Unversity
of Liverpoo

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

= PZ Cussons pic, Non-Executive Drecior

* Govding WLG (L) LLP, Non-Exscutve Dwector
» The Eden Proect, Non-Executve Direclor

10 JOHNDAVIS

NON-EXECUTIVE JIRECTOR!'*(53)
Appalinted 10ctober 2005 (John will retire
from the Board at the 2018 AGM}

EXPERIENCE

+ John has been a value Member of the Boaro
of informa PLC since October 2005 with his
exdensva madia ndusiry knowledge and
finance background

« He previously worked as Chvef Fnancal Officer
at vl Group phc and Pearson e and way the
Group Fnancs Director of the FT Group Hewas
also Diector of Corporata Finance antd Treasury
al EMAF pic.

» Ha qualfiedas a Chartored Accountant
wath Prce Waterhouse (row par: of PwC)
and bas a Masters i Management from
The Stariord Gradkiate School of Business

EXTERMNALAPPOINTMENTS

» all Design, invesior

» 3D Repo Limed, Non-Executive Chamman

» Made Telewson Limided, Non-Exacutive Director
* Dasgniviyhight Non-Exacutve Director

* Plotighter

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015 63

Ly0d3y
DI1DALVELS

JONYNE3IAOD

SINIRILVLIS
TVIONVNIZ
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ADVISERS

AUDITOR

Dekaitte LLP

2 New Street Square
London EC4A 382
www delotte com

STOCHBROKERS

Bank of Amertca Mernl Lynch International
Bank of America Memt Lynch Financial Centre
2 King Edward Street

Londaon EC1A tHQ

www corp bankofamenca com

Barclays Capital

5 North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 488
www barcap com

COMMUNICATIONS ADVISERS
Teneo Strategy

Wellington House
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London WC2R QAP

www tenecholdings com
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BNY Mellon

101 Basclay Street, 22nd Floor
New York, NY 10286

www bayrmellon com
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GOVERNANCE
CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

On beholf of the Board | am pleased to present Informas
2015 Governance Report 1o Shareholders As the previous
pages of the reportillusuare it was onather year of
mmoreved performance and strategic progress during
which the Board continued to oversee the implementation
of the Group s strategy whilst discharging its other defined
gevernance and supervisory responsibilives

LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS

One of the Board s key prionities 1s to challenge motivate
and support Informas Executive Management Tearmn and
its Divisions and the Nomination Commitiee confinues to
focus on ensuring the Board has the range and balance of
shills knowledge independence experience and diversity
to discharge this responsibility effectively

The Board underwent a nurnber of changes in 2015 that
have strengthened and broadened its shillser During 2015
the Nomination Committee identified the need for two new
Non-Executive Directors one to replace Geoff Cooper and
one with extensive US market expenence to reflect and
support the Group s contimuing fecus and growth in the region

Geofl Coaper stepped down as a Non-Executive Director
and Chairman of the Remuneration Commuttee on 30 March
2015 and [ would hke to thank him for his contribution to

the Board and the Committee Gareth Buliock acted as
Chairman of the Remuneration Commuttee from 30 March
2015 untll 1 September 2015 when we welcomed Stephen
Dawidson and David Flaschen to the Boord as independent
Non-Executive Directors Stephen wos appetnted as
Chairman of the Remuneration Comimnlitee on 1 September
2015 and Dowvid jotned the Audit Commuttee on 1 Octaber
2015 Both will stand for election at our AGM on 19 May 2016

After serving 10 years as a Non-Executive Director
John Davis will step down from the Board at Moy s AGM
1 would like to thank John for hus extensive contribution
service and ded:cation 1o the Board over the last decade

CULTURE AND VALUES
Informa places great store on 1ts people and on creating a
productive cuiture and working environrment throughout

www informa com

the Group The Board and Senior Management firmly
belleve thot as a knowledge andinfermation business
Informa succeeds when its people are supported
motivated and given freedom w innovate

Informas focus is on creating a culture where Colleagues
have the apporturuty to collaborate and develop their skiils
whils: eentributing to the Compony This producesa
creauve and discursive working environment which helips
develop the spectahist products and services that our
custamers expect

The best exponents of informas culture ond values are
its colleagues This Annual Report coniains accounis
from individuals in each Division talking about their
experience in the Caompany as well as members of the
Informa Graduate Fellowship Scheme What stands out
for me1s how these colleagues have been able to develop
their career at Informa the pride they take In their roles
and how they enjoy and are stmulated by thewr work and
by the dynamism of the Group

ROLEAS CHAIRMAN

As Chawrman [ work very closely with the Group Chuef
Executive Siephen and | have worked together fer over
five yenrs as Executwve and Non-Executive colleagues
We have formal meetings to plan ogendas and Board
meetings Given the speed and diversity of the markets in
which informo operates thisis supplemented by requiar
informal discusslons and exchanges

[ ensure that there 15 suffictent ime at each meeting to
discuss all terns and that each Director has an opporiunity
1o contribute and actively engeges in our deliberations In
addiuion to the usual meetings, we hold a strategy meeuing
each September ot which strategic 1ssues and Divisional
and Group three-year plans are discussed in depth with
our Sentor Executives Nearly all Board meetngs involve
o team from Informa presenting on a key topical area
One Board meeting per year 1s held outside the UK and
before each Board meeting Board Members hove the
opportunity ta meet the Executive Teamn for dinner to
discuss a wider range of 1ssues The Board alsc hasa
good level of interaction with the wider top leadership
group within Informa

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE

The Board 1s commutted to us standards of governance
ond to the pnnciples of corperate governance contained in
the UK Corporate Governance Code ("the Code™) published
in September 2014 | am pleased to confirm that Informa
complted with all the principles contamed withinthe Code
Qur comptiance statement on page 66 contains more
nformanion on Informas compliance with the Code and the
Listing Rules of the Finanewal Conduct Authonity CFCA™

DERER MAPP
CHAIRMAN
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GOVERNANCE

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT AND RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

informa’s Board is accountable to the Group's Sharehoiders

tor its standards of govarnanca, and is commitied to the
principles of corporate governance contained i the Code of

the Financial Reportng Council {*FRC”) pubhistied in September
2014 which can be viewed onling at www frc org uk/Our-Wark/
Publications/Corporate-Govemance/UK-Corporate-Gavemnance-
Code-2014 pdf

The Board 1s pleased to report that Informa complied with the
provisions of the Code dunng 2015

Thes report, along with reports from the Audit Comrnittee, the
Nomination Commitiee and the Remuneration Report explain
how informa applted the principles of good govarnance set
out in the Code

2015 was the Group's first year of compliance with the
amendments introduced to the Code in September 2014 This
incluted changes around nsk management, intemal controls and
the reporing of the ongoing wiability of the business, speciically

Providing a robust nsk assessment - the Code requires

the Directors to confimn that they have carmed out a rebust
assessment of the principal nsks facing the Company
includng those that would threaten «ts business model,
futura performance, solvency or iiquidity This 1s inciuded
within the principal risk section of the Strategic Reporl on
pages 2210 25

Providing a long-term viabiity statement — the Code requires
the Orectors to provide an annual staternent on the long-term
viabilty of the business  This 1s included within the Strategic
report on page 21

In accordance with tha Code, the Audit Commitiee has also
prowded assurance to the Board that the Annual Report and
Financial Statements, {aken as a whole, are far, balanced and
understandable All the matters that have been brought to the
sttention of tre Board dunng the year have been reflectsd

i tha Annuat Report and Financial Statements

»

66 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

Informa 1s committed to malntaining good communications

with investors # has a full-tme Director of lnvestor Relations,
Comorate Communications and Brand and engages with Irvestors
on a reguiar and ad hoc basls in a varlety of ways and formats

Financlal informatien was reported on a quartery basis In 2615
The Group Chief Executive and Group Finance Director give
presentations on the hatf-yearly and full year results in face-to-face
group meetings with instiutional investors, analysts and the media,
which are also accessibls via webcast on www informa com
Aftar the release of the trading updates, whch replaced the
Intenm Management Statements from 2015 onwards, the
GCompany holds conference calls with institutional mvestors,
analysts and the media

In adgditon to these group presentations, meetings are held with
indnadual iInstiutional Shareholders after the anncuncament of
the Group's half yearly and full year resuits These mestmgs also
take place outsida of the post-results period, with the Group
undertaking regular frvestor roadshows in different geographies
and responding to indwidual ad hoc requssts for discussions
They typlcally cover Issues related to the Group's performance,
including strategy, governance, nsks and apporturdies In 2015,
wwvestor meaehngs were held in Londona, Ednburgh, New York,
Boston, Chicage, San Francises, Los Angelas, San Dego,
Toronto, Pans, Barcelona and Frankfurt

The Group hosts an annual Investar Day, when it focuses on

a pargcular Dwision, topic or themne, inviling investors and
analysts to a senes of detaded presentahons and meetings,

often gving them the apporturily to meat members of the

wider managemsnt tearm The 2015 rvestor Day was held in
Washington DG, to coincida with one of the Group s major US
Exhibions, Greenbulld 1t included a tour of the show, alongside
presentations from both the Executve Management Team and
members of the Senior Managernent Teams from the Academic
Publishing and Global Exhibitions Divisions

The Director of Investor Relatrons, Corporate Communications
and Brand prowvides the Board with a monthly repart on investor
actrly, including feedback from analysts and institutonal investors,
the latest analyst reports on the Group, movements in the share
register and related market actvity Fallowing meetings held

with Shargholders after the half-yearly and full year resuits
announcements, the Board 1s provided with detalted feedback
from the Executive Directors, the Drrector of Investor Relations,
Corporate Communications and Brand, the Group's stockbrokers
and its communications adwisers on svestor perceplions

Derek Mapp as Charman and Gareth Bullock as Sarwor
Independent Director atso provide the Board with feedback
on any issues rased wath therm by Shareholders

wwwinforma com




GOVERNANCE
LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS

INTRODUCTION
Informa PLC 15 the ultmate holding company of the Group and s contraled by 1ts Board of Directors The Company's statement
of complance with the Code can be found on page 68

LEADERSHIP

Informa's Board 1s chaired by Derek Mapp and consists of two Executive Directors and efght Non-Executive Directars Their
bregraphies, nciuding qualfications, skills and expenence, are set out on pages 62 and 63 The Board was delighted 1o appoint
Stephen Davidson and Dawvid Flaschen as Non-Executive Directars en t September 2015 John Davis will step down from the Board
at the AGM on 19 May 2016 after 10 years of service

The Board's main roles are 1o ¢creats value for Shareholders, to provide entrepreneurial lzadership far the Groug, to approve the
Group s stretegic objectives and to ensure that the necessary financial and human resources are made avadable so that those
objectives can be met The Board also reviews risk management and internal control systems on an ongoing basis

lgodayg

DIDIIVHLS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT TEAM

AUDIT COMMITTEE REMUNERATION NOMINATION

CHAIRED BY COMMITTEE COMMITTEE

PRERENDAN O NEILL CHMRED BY CHMRED BY
STEPHEN DAVIDSON DEREK MAPP

Reviews and is responsible for,
Integrity of the fnancml statemants
etfectivensss of the axtemnal audit
process, recommending the

Roeviaws, recommends to the
Board and 15 responsible for
The overall Exocutive ramungration

Reviews, racommands to the
Board and is rasponsible for
The structums, sze end composion

appontnient and remuneraton of policy determining the Chalrman of the Board and appaintment of
extarnal auditor, reviowng internal and Non-Exscutive {ees, approving Dwractors and Committes Membérs,
ConyDl Sysiams reviewang the Remuneration Report, and the and succession planning of the Board

effectivenass of the Intomal Audi
funchion, Montonng and reviewsng
effectiveness of the Company's intemal
financal controls, ntermal controls and

deslgn and implermantation of all
Share Incentive Plans and pension
arrangements for the Executve
Drectors

RISK COMMITTEE
CHAIRED BY
GARETHWRIGHT

Reports to the Audit Committee
and is responsible for

Adwvsing the Board and Audit
Commutiee on the Group's overall nsk
appetite, exposures and current and
future risk strategy, reviowang tha
Group's internal financial controfs
and dsk managemant systemns, the
Group s procedures for datecting
fraud and prevention of babery, and
ensunng adherencea to the Group's
nsk policies

www Informa com
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GOVERNANCE
LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONTINUED)

BOARD MEETINGS AND COMMITTEES

At each meeling the Board receves mformation on current trading, Oasional performance, finanaing, potental acquisitions and
Investor relations analysts At certain times of the year the Board mewiews and discusses budgets, captal expenditure, nsks, tinancial
statements and stralegy Tha Board 1s also provided with updates on changes in fagisiation and the business emviranment when
appropriate, as well as regular nvesior feedback

Each Committee reports to, and has its terms of reference approvad by, the Board A Board and Committee mimnutes are crcutated as
soon as possible after each meeting The number of scheduled Board meetings and Commitice meetings attended by each Drector
dunng the year are sat out below

Scheduled Audit Remuneration Nominatien

Board Cammittes Commities Cammittee

Meeungs (of 7) meetings (of 3} meetings (of 8) mestings (of 3)

Derek Mapp 7 - - 3
Stephen A Carter 7 - - 3
Gareth Wright 7 - - -
Gareth Bullock' 7 3 3 3
John Davis 7 3 6 -
Dr Brendan O'Neit 7 3 6 3
Cindy Rose 7 3 - 3
Helen Owers 7 - 6 -
Stephen Davidson? 2 - 2 -
Dawid Flaschen?® 3 1 - -
Geoff Cocper 1 - 1 -

* Ganath Buliock becarme Cralman of the Remungratbon Comruties on 30 March 2015 and stapped down &5 a Member of the Cammates o 10 November 2016

? Stephen Davidson was appon.ed to the Boand and as Chawman of the Rermuneration Commitiee on | September 2015

3 David Flaschen was zppcinted ta the Board on  September 2015 and as a Mamber of the Audit Committee on 1 October 2014, and ettended &' meelings
held fciowing his appomtmernt

* Geolf Gooper stepped down from tha Board and ke Remuneraton Gommittee on 30 March 2015

ROLES OF THE BOARD

Tha dision of responsibiities between tha Chairman of the Board, the Group Chigf Executive, the Senior Independent Director and
the Non-Executive Directors comply with the guidance from the UK Institute of Cheriered Secretanes and Administrators and as such
are clearly defined These are set out In wniing, were reviewed and approvad by the Board in Decamier 2015 and are avaiable on the
Campany's wobsite

CHAIRMAN * Leads the Board
s Responsible for setting the tone and agenda
» Ensures the effectiveness of the Board
= Ensuras the Drectors recelve accurate, timely and clear information
= Ensures effective communication with Shareholders
+ Promotes a culture of openness and debate
= Acts on the results of the Board performance evaluation and leads on the
implementation of any reguired changes
+ Propases new Directors and accepls resignation of Directors
= Holds perlodic maetings with Non-Executive Directors without the Executves present
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GROUP CHIEY EXECUTIVE

GROUP FINANCE DIRECTOR .

fesponsiba for runnung the Company

Direct charge of the Group on a day-to-day basis

Accountable to the Board for s operationat and financiat performance

Primary responsibiity for inplementing the Company's strategy, including ensuring
the achiavernant of the Group's budget and optmising tha Group's resources
Primary responsibilty for managing the Group's nsk profile, identifiang and executing
new business opportuinites, and for management development and remuneration

Primary responsibiity for raising the finance required fo fund the Group's strategy
Primary responsibity for servicing the Group's financing and malntaning comphance
with #ts covenants

Responsile for mantaining a financial control environment capable of delivering
robust financial reporting information, ta indicate the Group’s financial position
Leadership of the Finance functions acrass the Group

= Day-to-day responsibiity for Firance, Tax, Treasury, Shared Services and Internal Audit

»

SENIOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR  «

N(;N-E'XEC’UTIVE DIRECTORS .

Charman role an key nternat committees, such as the Risk Commities, the Treasury
Committee and the Dasign Authonty {which s responsible for the approval of the
Growth Acceleration Plan Investment programme}

Avalable to meet Shareholders on request

Ensures that the Board is awara of any Shareholder concerns not resolved through
existing mechanisms for investar communicalions

Acts as a sounding board for the Chalrman and, f and when appropriate, serves
as an nterrnediary for the other Drectars

Constructively chalienge and help develop proposels on strategy ncluding

- Scrulinising the performance of management in meeting agreed goals
and objectves

—Menitoring the reparting of perfarmance

- Saiisfying thernseives an the integrity of financial Information

- Ensuring that financlal controls and systems of nsk management are robust
and defensible

- Determining appropriate levels of remuneralion of Executive Dyrectors

~ Playing a pnmary role in succession planning, appointing and, where necessary,
removing Executive Directors

= Maet without the Executive Directors present
* Attend mestngs with major Shareholders to discuss govarnance and strategy

COMPANY SECRETARY

Responsible for advising the Board, through the Chairman, on all governance matters
All Directars have access to the Company Secretary’s adwice andd services

HEY RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD
A schedule which sets out the matters reserved for the Board's approval is reviewad annually and was last roviewed in Oecember
2015 Specific responsbiities reserved for the Board include, tbut are not frmited to

wwinfcrma com

responsibility for the overall management of the Group,

approving the Group s long-tarm objectives and commercial strategy,

approving the Group's annual operating and capital expenditure budgsts,

reviewing operational and financial performance,

approving major acquisttions, disposals and caprtal projects,

reviewing the Group's systems of intemal control and nsk management,

revigwing the environmental, heatth and safety policies of the Group,

approving appointments to, and remaovals from, the Board and of the Company Secretary,
approving poficies relating to Directors’ remuneration, and

reviewing the dvidend poficy and determining the amounts of divdends
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GOVERNANCE
LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONTINUED?

The Board has delegated the following actvities 1o the Executve Directars

the development and recommendation of strategic plans for consideration by the Board that reflect the longer-term
oblectives and prionties established by the Board,

Implementing the Group's strategles and policies as determined by the Board,

monitoring operational and financlal results against plans and budgets,

monidonng the performance of acquisttions and investments aganst plans and objectves,

pricntising the allocation of capnal, technical and buman resources, and

devaloping and wnplementing nsk managerment systems

LN B

The Schedule of Matters Reserved for the Board ts available at www informa com

BOARD ACTIVITY IN 2015 AND PRIORITIES FOR 2016

BOARD ACTIVITY IN 2015

The Board hefd seven mestings dunng 2015, dunng which a range of strategic, financial, operational and governance matters
wera discussed and debated Specific topics covered Include

Stratagy

* Reviewed and discussed Group Strategy

* Heviewed and discussed the Growth Acceieralion Plan

* Reviewed, discussed and approved Group acquisitions and disposals

Financiai

» Reviewed and approved the Group's full year and half-yearly results and associated announcements
» Reviewed and chatenged the Divisional trading results

* Reviewed and approved the Annual Report and Financral Statements 2014

Shareholdear relatons
* Recewed and discussed feedback from Investor Day and roadshows/presentations to malor Sharehiolders

Governance

* Reviewed and discussed the Group's risk profile and principal nsks

» Raviewed the effectivaness of the Group's nsk management and intemal control systems

* Carned out and reviewed the results of the intemal Board and Committee evaluation

+ Reviewed and discussed Board composition on the recommendations of the Nomination Committee

+ Reviewed and approved the Commuttee s terms of reference, roles of Chaiman, CEQ, Senier independent Director and
Non-Executive Directors

+ Discussed and approved shareholding guidelines for the Executiva Directors
+ Discussed changes i carporate governance affecting the Group

Infarmation Technology
¢ Reviewed and discussed Group Infermation Technalogy

Culture, values and empioyees
« Discussed succession planning
+ Discussed Group Branding, culture and values
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BOARD PRIORITIEE FOR 2018

In 2016, the Board will continue to overses the delvery of the
Growsth Acceleration Plan as it enters its thurd year, and the
performance of Informa’s Divisions and the Group as a whole,
as well as reviewing, discussing and approving rmatters ncludng

« Group strategy;

¢ tha Growth Acteleration Plan,

* Group acqusitions and dispasals,

* the Group's fudl year and half-yearly results, dmvisional trading

and Annual Repori and Financiat Statements,

Group culture and values,

the Group's nisk profile, pnncipal nsks, nsk management and

intemnal control systems, ang

+ succession planning of the Board, ts Gommutieas and
Senior Managers

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' INDEPENDENCE

The Board includes independent Non-Executive Directors who
constructively chaftenge and help develop proposals on strategy |
They bnng strong, independent judgemant, Knowledge and
expenencs to the Board's deliberations and have been sefected
for ther calibre and numiber to ensure ther views carry significant
weight in the Board s decision-making process The Board
considers all of its Non-Exscutive Drrectors to be mdependent

In character and judgement

There Is an agreed procedure 1n place for the Directors to obtan
independent professional advice, at the Group s expense, should
they consider # necessary to carry out ther responsibitias Tha
Directors' contracts are avalabla for inspection at the reglstered
office dunng normal business hours and will be avalable for
inspeclon at the AGM

INFORMATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
OCn appointment, the Directors receve a formal induction to tha
Group and fts posiion In the broader Knowledge and Information
Economy This 1s designed {o enable them to undersiand the
Drasions and the markets they operate in, 50 they can be
effective Board Mambers from the outset This inchudes recening
information about the Group, the role of the Board and the
matters reserved for is decision, the terms of reference and
Membership of the principal Board Committees, tha Group's
corporate governance polic s and procegures and the [atest
financial information about the Group This is supplemented

by introductary meetings with key divisional and Group level
Senor Executves who prowde detaled Informaton about the
Comparny, the refovant markets, the Dmsions and thelr trading

On appontment and frorn tme to time, Directors are reminded
of their tegal and other dubes and obligations as a Director of

a Iisted company The Chairman reviews the Directors' training
and development needs

www Informa com

On jaining the Board, Stephen Davidson and Dawid Flaschen
received detaled information about the: Group and attended
presentations frorm each member of the Executve
Management Team and the Dvisional Leadership Teams

In additien, they were grven tha opportunity to meet with

the external and nternal auditors and to wist the Group s
Divsional offices

The Dwectors are regularly updated on the Group's business
and the environment In which # operates by writien briefings
and by meetings with Senior Execulives, who are mnvited to
ettend end present at Board mestings from tme to time They
are also updated on any changes to the legat and governance
requremants of the Group and those which atfect their duties
as Cwectars They ara able to obtan trasning. at the Group's
expense, 1o ensure thal they are kept up to date on mlevant
new legislation and changing commercial nisks

Regular reports and papers are arculated to the Drectarsina
timely manner in preparation for Board and Committee mestings
These papers are supplemenied by any information specifically
requested by the Directors

Non-Executive Directors recenve managerment reports pror to
each Board meeting from the Group Chief Executive and the
Group Finance Directar which enable them to scrutinise the
Group's and management's performance

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD
AND ITS COMMITTEES

informa’'s Dwectors are made aware from ther appointmeants
that therr performance will be sublect to evaluation

The Board has a formal and ngorous process for evaluating the
performance of ts principal Commuttees and ndvdual Directors
on an annuaibass This process s led by the Charman The
Non-Executive Directors, led by tha Senior Independent Director,
meet at least annually to apprasse the Chairman's performance

j A full and extensive extemnal Board evaluation was cartied out

at the end of 2014 follovang significant changes to the Board
cormposition during that year This review was carmed out by
Independent Board Review, & division of Independent Audit
Umred Independent Audit Limited has no other connection
with the Company The evaluation was filly independent and
concluded thet overall, the Board was making clear progress
and becoming increasingly effective following its restructure
Certain key areas ware identified as having scope for further
development, athough & was acknowledged that most of
these areas had a'ready heen identified by Informa for further
consideration The Board mondored the progress of these areas
dunng 2015 The next external Board evaluation wil be carned
aut within two years in complance with the Code
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GOVERNANCE

LEADERSHIP AND EFFECTIVENESS (CONTINUED)

RE-ELECTION

The Articles of Association (“the Articles”) provide for all Drectors
to be subject to annual re-election at the AGM The perfomance
evaluation of the Board concluded that each Director remains
effactive and commitied to ther role In additon, as a resull

of the evaluation, the Board 1s satisfied that each Non-Executive
Director remains ndependent Al Dirsctors wall stand for
re-efection &t the 2016 AGM except for Siephen Dawdson and
David Flaschen, who wil stand for election for the first tme, and
John Dawvis, who will step down as Non-Executve Directar after
serving 10 years on the Board

DIRECTORS INDEMNITIES

The Company has agresd to ndemnily the Direclors, 1o the
extent perrmatied by English law and the Articies, In respect of
any bability arising out of, or In connecton with, the execution

of ther powers, duties and responsibiibes This relates to their
rofes as Directors of the Company or any of ts subsidianes or aa
a Trustes of an occupational pension scheme for emplayees of
the Company The indemnity would not provide caverage where
the Drector 1s proved to have acted fraudulently or dishonestly
information on appantments to the Board In 2015 can be found
in the Nomination Commyttee Report on pages 74 and 75 The
Company has purchased and roaintains Directors’ and Officers’
insurance cover against certain legal kabilties and costs for
claims in connection with eny act or omission by s Directors
ard officers In the execution of their duties

DIRECTORS CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Tha Articles include prowsions covening Directors conflicts of
intarest Thay altow the Board b authorise any matter that would
otherwase nvolve a Direcior breaching his or her duty to avold
conflicts of Interest The Company has procedures m place to
deal with a situation where a Cirector has a conflict of interest
As pant of this process, the Board will endeavour to

» conskler each confict siuation separately on its particular facts,
» consider the conflict situation 1n conunchion with tha Articles,
« koep records and Board menutes on authonsations granted
by Directors and the scope of any approvals gven and
» regutary review conflict authorisations

In 2015, none of the Drectars had any unauthonsed cardflicts of
interests The Board acknawledges that Dr Brendan O'Nellis a
Non-Executive Director of Willis Towers Watson Inc and Wills
Towers Watson Is an sdviser 1o the Remuneration Commitiee

1t also acknowladges that Stephen A Carter's brother is Vice
Chairman of KPMG LLP. the Company's internal auditors, and
Stephen Dawidson s Deputy Chairman of Jaywing Jaywingisa
consultancy firm Invaived in the Company’s Growth Acceleration
Plan projects takmg place within the Company's Business
intelligence Dvson This potential conflict was in place pnor to
Stephen Dawdson's appointrment to the Board on 1 September
2015 and was noted by the Board
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISH MANAGEMENT
The Board is responstble for Informa’s system of Internal
, controls and reviewing ils effectveness The systemas designed
{0 manage rather than ekminate the nsk ¢f falure to achieve
, business obsectives it can only provide reasonable rather than
absolute assurance aganst materlal misstatement or loss, a
concept that recogrises that the cost of confrol procedures
should not exceed is expecled benefits

Responsibllity for the day-to-day management of the Group
rests with the Group Chief Exaculive, supported by the
Exacutive Management Team (“EMT?) The EMT inchsdes the
CEO of each of the four Divisions and miet weekly by call and
monthly in person in 2015 to consider the impiementation of
Group strategies, plans and policies, to montor operationat
and financlal performance and to manage risks Each Division
s given operational autonomy, as far as possible, within an
internal control framework. The Strategic Report on pages

* 2 to 60 datalls the activities of the Operating Bivisions

The Board has a nsk management process for identriying,
evaluating and managing the significant nsks faced by the Group
This process was strengthened and enhanced In 2015 and was
In place throughout the year, up to the date of approval of the
Annual Report and Financial Staternents, and 1s in accordance
with the UK Corporate Governance Code

informa has a number of irtemal control and nsk management
systems and procedures around financial reporting, including

s Business planmny - all Operating Dvisions produce and agres
an annuatl business plan against which the pariormance of the
business is regularly monttored This funcuon and process
strengthenad n 2015

* Financial analysts - each Division's operating profitability and

captal experidiure are closely monitored Management

Incentives are tled 1o financial results These resulls nclude

explanations of vanance batween forecast and budgeted

performance, and are reviewed in detall by Executve

Management on a monthly basis Key financial information

15 reqularly reported to the Board

Group Authonty Framewark - the framework prowdes clear

guidelines on approval hmits for capital and operating

expenditure and other key business decizions for all Dvisions

* Amsk assassment - sk assessment is embedded info the
operations of tha Group and 1 reported upon to the EMT, Risk
Commitiee, Audi Commttes and the Baard The Risk
Management Framework, governance and reporting structures
are explained in the risk report on pages 20 to 26
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The Board regularly reviews the effectivenass of the Group's

systern of itemal controts, Including financial, operational and
complance controls, nsk management and the Group’s high !
level internal control arrangements  The Audit Committes has

been charged by the Board with oversight of the above contrals
and has consdered the followang facters in determining the

overal effectiveness af the Group's risks and associsted

control ervironrment

LHoday
OIDALVELE

The Risk Committee, a sub-commities of the Audit
Committes, reports on the effectiveness of risk management,
governance and comgliance actwity within the Group Through
this process the Group has identified nine pncipal nisks, which
are discussed on pages 22 t0 25 '
The Audt Committee has approved a schedule of work o !
be undertaken by the Group's nominated external auditor
during the penod and racalves reports on any Issues identiied
in the course of its work, Including internal control reports

on conirol weaknesses Any ldentfied issues are reported

to the Audit Commutiae and are tracked untl conclusion

* The Audit Commuttes has approved a schedute of wark o

ba undertaken by the Group's Intarrial Audit Taam dunng the
penod It receves reports on any issues identitied around

the Group's business processes and control actvities over
the Group's key risk areas, including following up on the
mplementation of management action plans to addrass any
Idenbfiad control weaknesses, and reporting any overdue
actions to the Audit Committee

KPMG LLF 15 engaged to provide the Group with Internal Audit
services and acts as Head of Internal Audt

*
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Separate reports fram the Nomination, Audit and Remuneration
Cornmitiees can ba found on pages 74 to 90

Approved by the Board and signed,on it behalf by
RUPERT HOPLEY i\/(/—
COMPANY SECRETARY

10 February 2016
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GOVERNANCE
NOMINATION COMMITTEE REPORT

OBJECTIVE

To ensure that there is a formal rigorous and transparent

procedure for the appointment of new Directors to the
Board and us Committees

MEMBERSHIP

The Membershup of the Nomunation Cammiaee { Commuzee™)
Member dates and attandance during 2015 are set out below

Attendance
Comumittee during
Member 2015 (of 3
Members since meatings)
Derek Mapp 10 March 2008 3
{Chairman of the Comrmittes)
D Brendan O'Naill 1 January 2015 3 DUTIES
The Committee 5 terms of reference were revievsed and
Stephen A Carter 1 January 2015 3 | approved by the Board in December 2015, and are avallabla
on the Company's wabsite The Committee's pancipal
responsib:fites include
Gareth Buliock 24 July 2014
= eviewing the siructure, size and composition of the Board,
Cindy Rose 24 July 2014 3 grving fuil consideration to succession planring for Directors

John Oavs will step Sown from the Boerd st the AGM on 19 May 2016

4 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

and Senior Exscutives for the siills and expanence needed
on the Board in tha future,

dentifying, and nominating for Board approval, candidates

to fill Board vacancies as and when they arise,

evaluating the balance of skills, knowledge, independence,
experience and dversity of the Board prlor to any appointment
to the Board,

keeping the Group's Executive and Non-Executive lzadership
needs under review,

revigwing the results of the Board performance evaluation
process that relate to the compasiton of the Board, and
reviewang the time required from Nor-Executive

Oirectors annually
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ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE DURING THE YEAR
The Corrymittes met three times in 2015 to addrass changes to
Board and Commuttee campostion Fokowmng the resignation of
Geotf Cooper as a Non-Executive Drector and Chairman of the
Remuneration Commettee, the Company worked with search
agency Odgers Berndtson to find areplacement Non-Exgcutive
Dwrector The Committee also worked with Busse! Reynolds
Associates to contuct a search for 2 US-besec Director On

1 Saptember 2015, Stephen Davdson and Dawvid Flaschen were
appointed to the Board Stephen Davidson was alse appainted
as Chairman of the Rermuneration Committee on this date, and
Bavd Flaschen became a Member of the Audit Commitiee

on 1 October 2015 The Cormmities also discussed and
aopointed Garath Bullock to act as the infenm Charman

of the Remuneration Committes betwain 30 March and

1 September 2015 He stepped down as a Member of the
Remuneraton Committee on 10 Novernber 2015

John Cavis has now served more than ning years on the Board,
having been elected at the 2006 AGM While he was re-elected
as a Dwector at the 20°5 AGM, he will stand down from tha
Board at the 2016 AGM e also stood down from the
Nomination Commatige with effect from 31 December 2014,
with Dr Brendan O'Neill joining the Commitiee with effect from
1 January 2015

The Committes also reviewed its terns of reference and
discussed the cormpasiton and the mix of skil's knowledge,
independence, experience and dwversity of the Board ltalse
reviewad the abiity of the Non-Executve Drectors to devote
such time as Is necessary to property perform ther duties
and the Committse was sansted that the existmg and newly
appointed Non Executive Directors were able to do se

EXECUTIVE AND NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR SEARCHES

The Committes uses the services of specialist Executive search
consultants to seek sutabie external candidates for appontment
io the Boarg and its Committees The Commyttes wenufies the
specdic experence and skilis that the Company is looking for and
works with those search consultants to wentfy canchdates who
match those criena Externat cancidates, together with any
internat candidates, are interviewed by the Committee and the
successiul candidate 1s proposed by the Commitiee to the Board
for approval During the year the Commities was suppartad by
Odgers Berndison ang Russell Heynolds Associates in the
search for two Non-Executive Directors 8oth firmns are entirely
ndapendent of the Company
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BOARD AND COLLEAGUE DIVERSITY

informa believes that embracing dversity in its many forms
creates compettive advartane Informa s a people-ied
knowledge business s differentiation and performance are @
direct result of recruiting and retaning exceptional Individuals

The Group's spproach to diversity 1s broad and deep it includes
but is nat imited 1o gender ethnicity, professonal expeacnce,
educatonal background, natonality and age

The Group has also established a Diversity and inclusion working
group The working group is the direct intiative of a cross
Compary taam and was created under the Group Chiaf
Exacutive's spensorship It reports to the Director of Talent &
Transformation, and has regular discussions with the Cryef
Exacutive and the Divisional Management tearns to develop
pracyical approaches {o supporting diverssty that chalienge
accepted wisdoms, and to stimulate new approaches to
recrutment and carser development

In 2014 there will ba a heghtened fosus on relevant data
gathenng and analysis, the introduction of supportive Group-
wide recruiment practices, tra ning for Senar Managers,
Increased communicaticn on the rmportance of malusion
and spectfic mentarnng activiies o halp groups of colleagues
network with each cther, halp.ng the Company help everyone
futhl thewr potential

A breakdown of informa’s global workforce can ba found in

the Sustamability Fleport on page 29 in terms of diversity by
gender within the Group In 2015, 59% of all colleagues, 398%

of cur group of argund 130 feaders and future leaders, and 20%
of Non-Executive Dwectors were fsmale Furthermore, nearly
60% of those recrutted to the Group dunng the year were
female and over 70% of 2015 new oners were born after 1980

The Group's approach to pecple and diversdy s equally reflected
at Board level The Board's composition and size are kept uncter
constant review, to ensure that the independeant Non-Executive
Directars have an appropnate balance of skills, expenence,
diversity and knowledge of the Group and the market it operates
in, and that the Board has the nght combination of talent

ACTION PLAN FOR 2016

* Contnue to review succession planning for the Board
and for key roles Group-wide

« |dentify future talent pipeline and support greater drersity
amangst Senior Managers and the broader worldorce
as wel as inciusion activities

* Develop inhatves for Directors

* Provide Group-wade exposure for Non-Executive Diractars

Approved by the Board and signed on 1ts behalf by

DERER MAPP
CHAIRMAN OF THE NOMINATION COMMITTEE
1P Februar,
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GOVERNANCE
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

OBJECTIVE

To be responsible for corporate reporting risk moencgement
and internal control procedures ond for maintainng the
relationship with the Company s external auditor

MEMBERSHIP

The Membership of the Audit Commattee (' Comrmuttee™)
Member dotes and attendance during 2015 are set

out below

Auendance

Commuttee dunng

Membar 2015{cf 3

Members since mesungs)

Dr Brendan O'Neili 1 January 2008 3
{Chairman of the Comrmittes)

David Flaschery! 1 Octaber 2015 1

Gareth Bullock 1 January 2015 3

Cindy Hosa 1 August 2013 3

Jahn Davis 1 October 2006 3

! Dawd Flaschen became 1 Member of the Audt Comimsttea on 1 Oc'ober 20°5
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DEAR SHAREHOLDER

I am pleased to present the repert of the Audit Commuttee
for the hinanciol year ended 31 Decamber 2015 One of the
core requirements of the Cade 15 for the Annual Report
and Financial Statemerts to provide a fair balanced and
undersiandeble assessment of the Group's financial
reporting Internol control policies and procedures for the
dentfication assessment and reporting of risk and that
these remain effective The Audst Commuttes devates
sigrnificant time to each of these matters

This Commitiee complies with the revised Code 1ssued in
September 2014 The Commuttees terms of reference were
revised in February 2013 to take cecount of the changes
and reviewed und re-adopted in December 2015

The Audit Commattee s agendo for 2015 included the usual
review of our fmancial resuits and controls our business
operations and the management of sk The Board
considers that the Cormmuttes s Members have broad
commercial hnowtedge and o suitable mix of business

and financiai erperience The experience of John Bavis
Cindy Rose Gareth Builock and myself was supplemented
in 2015 by the oddwon of David Flaschen to the Commuttec
His broad expenence 1s detailed on page 63

DR BRENDAN O'NEILL
CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
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COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

The Committee's Membership 15 set out above It met thres times

auring 20156 Bawvid Flaschen attended the one mesting that was
held folawing hs appontment to the Board and the end of the
year it meets as appropriate with the Executive Directors and
management, as wall a5 privately with external and internal
auditors Dunng the year the Commitiee recerved sufficiant,
reliable and timely Information from the Sentor Managers to
enable it to fulfil its duties

GOVERNANCE

The Committee’s Chairman, Dr Brendan O'Nell, s a qualified
Management Accountant and has exiensive expenence of Audit
Comruttee procedures John Davis Is a qualified Chartered
Accountant and unté November 2010 was the Chief Financial
Officer of Yelt Group pic frenamed Hibu plc in July 2012}

The meetings of the Committee are structured {o invastigale

key accounting audit and nsk issues relevan! 1o the Group The
vaned experience of its Members assists in providing a robust
environment in which these lssues are discussed and chaflenged
The Group Finance Director, Director of Risk and Compliance,
Head of Infernal Audit and Head of Group Tax attend all or part of
proceecings to provide information to, and be questioned by, the
Cammities The campostion of the Commuttee was reviewed
dunng the year and the Soard and Committee are satsfied that

1t has the expertise and rasource to fulfil ks responsibiities
effectively, Including those relating to nsk and control

DUTIES

The Committee's terms of reference are available on the
Company's website The Committee’s terms of reference allow
it to obtan ndependent externat advice at the Company's
axpense No such advice was obtained during 2015

The Committes IS responsible for

reviewing the cantent of the Annual Report and Financial
Statements and advising the Board on whether, taken as a
whole, kt is falr, balanced and understandable and provides
the information necessary for Sharehaolders to assess the
Company's performance, business model and strategy,
morutoring tha integnty of the Group's financial statements
and any tormal announcernents relsting to the Group's
performance;

monitenng tha effectiveness of the extemal audit process
and avaluating the external audstor,

making recommendations to the Board in relation to the
appointment, reappointment and remuneration of the
extarnal audtor,

ensuring that an appropriate relationship between the Group
arxd the external auditor Is maintained, including setting policy
for and reviewing non-audit related services and fees,
annually reviewing tha Group's system of internal controls
and the process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks faced by the Group Thesa responsibifities
are principally camed out through the Risk Commuttee whose
activities are overseen by the Charman of the Audt Commitiea
an behalf of the Board,

»
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« reviewing the effectiveness of the Group Internal Audit function
and for approvng, upon the recommaendation of the Group
Chief Executive, the appaintment and termination of the head
of that function,

« monrtonng the Group’s whistieblowing procedures 1o ensure

that apprapriate arrangaments are in place kor employees to

be ab'e to rarse in confidence matters of possible impropnety,
with suitable subsequent follow-up action, and

morxtoring and reviewing the effectivensss of the Company's

interna! financial controls, internal controls and nsk

rmanagement systerns, including overseeing the work of the

Risk Committee

ACTIVITIES OF THE COMMITTEE DURING THE YEAR
Dunng 2015, the Commuttee fuffifed ts duties under its terms

t of reference and discharged ds responsiblities primanty by

o raviewing the Group's draft full year and half-yearly results
statements pnar to Board approvel and revevang the
external auditor's detalled reports tharecn, in particular
raviewing the opinions of management and the auditor
In relasion 1o the carnymg values of the Group's assels,

+ reviewing the appropriateness of the Group's
accounting policies,

s reviewng the mpact on the Group's financial statements
of matters such as the adopton of new or amanded
IFAS standards,

* recommending to the full Board, which adopted the
recommendation, the reappantment of Deloitte LLP
as the Group's external audtor,

» reviewing and recommending to the Board the audit fee
and reviewing non-audit fees payable to the Group's
extemal audior,

« reviewing the external auditor's plan for the audit of the Group's
financial statements, which included key areas of scope of
work, key risks on the finanoial statements, confirmation of
auditor indapendence and the proposad audht fee, and
appraving the terms of engagement for the audit,

* reviewing the Group's systam of controls and ds effecivenass
In particular, ¢ approves the annual Internal Audit plan and
reviews the work done by Internal Audd and actions wiuch
are agreed following the work,

» approving the decision to continue with an cutsourced internal
Audit function, and overseseing the reappointment of KPMG
LLP i1 this role,

« reviewing the Group's systemns o identify and manage
nisks (nehuding regular constitation with the Head of Internal
Audit and in particular the operation of the Group s Risk
Committee), and

= rgviewing the appropriateness of the Group s tax policies
and managemenit of tax risks
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GOVERNANCE
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT (CONTINUED)

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND SIGNIFICANT
JUDGEMENT AREAS

in evaluating the appropnateness of the financial statements, the
Committee assesses whether suitable accounting policies have
been adopted and whether management has made appropriate
eslimates and judgaments The Committee reviews accounting
papers prepared by management wihich prowde details on the
man financial reparting Judgemants The Commitiee also reviews
reports by the external auditor on the full year and half-yearly
rasuits which highight any issues with respect to the work
undertaken en the aud During the year end process, the
Cammittee concentrated on the foliowng signfficant

judgement areas

s Carrylng value of goodwill and mtangible assets:
The Committee considered whether the carmang vatue of
goodwill and intangibler assets held by the Group should be
mpared The vaiue of goodwill and ntang:ble assets s highly
material in the context of the Group's Balance Sheet and could
be impacted by fluctuations in market and economse
conditions The Gommittee focused on the significant
managemant judgernents and assumptions underdying
management’s imparrment analysis for goodwil and
ntangibles The Commitiee challenged key assurnptions
such as discount rates and terminal growth rates apphed,
comparing rates to industry peers and historical performance
The Commuttes took assurance on discount rates and terminal
values through management’s use of an independent valuation
expert, who provided nsk adjusted discount rates specific to
each cash generating unit it also challenged management
growth forecasis through anaiytical review and assessment
of the ability to achieve these forecasts Having taken into
account alt of the abowva factors, the Comrmittee concluded that
the key assurnptions and judgements made by management
inits impainment analysis eppeared reasconable and
appropriate and that the carrying vatue of the goodwill
and mtangible assets was falrly stated

» Recoverability of long-term recetvables
The Committee considered whether the long-term recenvable
held by the Group was fufiy recoverable The Group has a
long-tarm exiernal ioan provided to the acquirer of the Informa
Corporate Training {“P1") business in 2013 Theloanis
repayable in 2020 The recoverabiity of the capital and interest
paymenis 1s dependent on the flnancial success of the
acgurer in managing the Pt business over the coming years
The Committee considared varous factors when a2558s8ing
management s judgemnent The Pi business 15 backed by a
large private equity busincss Monrtoning of the performance of
the P} business shows that # continued 1o perform reasonably
n 2015 The cument estimated farr vatue of the Pl business was
caiculated by applying industry eppropriate muthples to
EBITDA consistent with current market valuation assumplions
This taur valua calculatad was then comparnsd to the first ien
borrowings of the P business and the informa loan tarr value at
31 December 2015 Under these scenanos there is an excess
in value, and the Commtteg was content that this supported
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management's analysis that there was no evidence to support
a view that the extemnal loan was not fully recoverable
Performance of the P business is reviewed by Informa
rmanagement on a quanerly basis and the Commitiee
continuas to monitor the recewvable closely

Accounting for acquisitions

The Commitiee reviews the judgements involved in identifying
and valuing the consideration and the assets acqured ina
business combination or in the acquasition of businesses' trade
and assets During the year, there were three major business
combinations WS Maney & Son Limited, Ashgate Publishing
Ltd and Inc and Boston Biotech Conference LLC The totat
consideration tor each of these acguisitons was between
£10m and £50m, theretore intangible assots were valued
nternally The Committee reviewad the valuation methodotogy
and challenged managemernt on s assumplions supporting
the fzir value of intanglble and net assets acquirad for each
sigrificant acquision in the year The Committee concluded
that the valuation basis appeared reasonable

Managament completed the acqusition of Hanley Wood
Exhibiitions in November 2014 but, given the proximity of the
acquis tion to the year end, at tha 2014 year end t provisionally
recognised all the excess of consideration aver net assets
acquired as goodwill The purchase pnce adjustment and
associated intangible asset valuation was completed in 2015
The Comrmittes raviewed the judgements taken by management
and concluded that the 2014 Balance Sheet has been
appropriately restated to reflect the finalised valuatons

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Commitiee 1s alse responsible lor the developmant,
implementation and monitonng of the Group s pobicy on external
audt The polcy assigns oversight responsibildy for monitonng
the independence, objectvity and compliance with ethucal and
regulatory requirements fo the Comrrities, and day-to-dey
responsibity to the Group Finance Direclor It states that the
extemal suditor 1s |omntly rasponsible to the Beard and the
Commeties and that the Comrnittee 15 the primary contact The
policy also sets out the categones of non-audn services which
the external audior will and will not be aliowed to prowde 1o tha
Group, sutyect to de rminimis levels

To fulfit ds responsibiiity regarding the independence of the
external guditor, the Commitiee reviewed

» the external audtor's plan for the current year, noting the ra'e

of the senlor statutory audit partner, who signs the audit report

and who, m accordance with professional nules, has not held

offica for more than five years, and any changes in the key

audit staff;

the arrangements for day-to-day management of the audit

relationshup,

= arepart from the external auditor descrbing its arrengerments
10 identity, report and rmanage any canflicts of interest, and
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the overall extont of non-audit services provided by the
external audror, in addition to s approval of the pravision
of non-audil services by the exiernal auditor that exceed
the pra approval thresheld

To assess the effectvoness of the external auditor, the
Comrmties reviewed

+ the arrangements for ensunng the external audrior's
independence and objectiviy,

the extarnal auditor's fulfiirment of the agreed audit plan
and any varlations from the plan,

the robustness and percaptiveness of the auditor in its
handing of the key accounting and audit judgemanis, and
the contert of the external auditor’s reporting on internal
cantrol

It agcordance with best practics, once a year management
reviaws the performance of external audit 1o assess the delivery
of the external audit service and identify areas for improvemnent
Delotte's performance 13 assessed as t© whather It excaeds,
mests or was below expectations for a vanety of factors An
assessmant questionnase s completed by key stakeholders

at both Group and Dvisional levels across key geographic
focations The results of this assessment process are reviewed
by the Committee

Following this process, the Commiltes has recommended to
the Board that Delaitte £ L 1s reappointed as the Group's
external auditor at the 2016 AGM Delorte LLP has been the
Group's extamnal auditor since 2004 whan the last external audit
tender was carned out The Comrmitiee considers that the
relationshp with the external auditor is working well and remains
satisfied with its effectiveness In 2015 Williem Touche replaced
Anthony Morns as the serwr statulory audit partrer There are
ne contractual obligations restneting the Groug's choice of
external auditor Tha Committee has reviewed the requirements
of the Code and the non-binding suggested transitronal
arrangements 1 the FRC guidance relating to the new provision
for FTSE 350 companies to put the external audt contract out
to tender at least every 10 years In comphance with the
provistons of the Statutcry Audit Servces for Large Compantes
Market investigation (Mandatory Use of Competitive Tender
Processes and Audt Committes Responsibiliies) Order 2014,
the Committee has concluded that its curent mtenbonis to
conguct a re-tender process in 2016, for appontment for the
2017 financial year, with a decision to be taken in the middle

of the year

The Group has in place a policy for the provision of non audit
senices by the exdernal auditor This policy ensures the firm's
services may anly be provided where auditor objectmty and
independence may be safeguarded and where fees payable
ether {or assigned work or m any year overall do not exceed the
amount of fees payable for its audit work, except in exceptional
clreumstances The Committee considers that certan non-audit
services should be provided by the external auditor because s

www Informa com

existing knowledga of the business makes it the most efficiert
and effective way for non-audit servicas to be carried out The
fees pad to the external audidor for bath audit and nen-audd
sarvices can ba found in Note B 1o the Consalidated Financial
Statemnents

MNon-audi services, other than audt-rélated sernces, prowded
by the external auditor dunng 2015 refated mainly to consuling
for the Knaowledge & Networking and Acadamic Publishing
Divisions These services wers approved in accordance

wath policy

POLICY ON NON-AUDIT SERVICES PROVIDED
BY THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR
PERMITTED NON-AUDIT SERVICES, SUBJECT
TO APPROVAL UNDER THE POLICY
* Acquistion or disposal transachon suppaert services
» Tax atdwisory and compliance wark, folliowing an appropnate
tender process, subject to Committee Chalrman pre-approval
for significant contracts and annugl review of overall amounts
Expatnate tax work, subject to Group HR approval and
Committee Chawrmnan pre-approval for sigreficant contracts
and annual review of overall amounts
» Other assurance services - no pre-approval is required whera
it 15 in the normal course of the auditor's work to perform
such activites

PROHIBITED NON-AUDIT SERVICES

+ Bookkeeping or other servicas related ta accounting records
or financial statements

» Consuliancy services related to the implementation of
management nformation systems

= Apprasal or valuation services are prohibitod where significant

subgectmty is invoived as the audtor may have to audt s

own work

Legal servicas if these arc retated to sigrficant Group mattors

Tax services on & contingent fee basis

Financlal mformation systemns design and implemantation

Apprausal or valuaton services

Actuanal services

Internal Audit outsourcing services which are restricted 1o the

provision of specialist resources where the external audt team

will not place refiance on its own work

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

DR BRENDAN O'NEILL
CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
10 February 2016
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GOVERNANCE
REMUNERATION REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

On behalf of the Remunerauion Commutiae, [am pleased wo
present the Remuneration Report for 2015 This 1s my first
report as Chairman of Informas Remunerauon Cornruttea
having taken on the role on 1 September 2015 1 would like
to thonk my predecessors Gareth Bullock and Geolf
Cooper for their contnibutions during 2015

SUMMARY OF 2015

Thus year Informao has delivered irnproved operationat
performance cnd made good progress in the
ymplementation of the Growth Acceleration Plan, including
on tts Portfolio Management and Acquusition stralegles
summarised previously 1n this report

The highlights are

increase sn Group revenue by 6 6% 10 £1 212 2m
increase in adjusted operatng profit by 9 5% to £3656m
higher adjusted EPS by 4 6% 1042 9p and

increase in total Dividend Per Share by 4 %1020 1p and
anincregse tn the rummum dvidend commiment from
2% to 4% for 2016/17

2015 PERFORMANCE AND INCENTIVE OUTCOMES

In ught of the above and following a solid trading
performance In the year the 2015 Short-Term Incentive
Plan ("STIP") incenuve outcome for Executive Directors
was Jusi above the targeted level and the 2013 Long-Term
Incentive Plan CLTIP"} was above the medan os itlustrated
mihe table below

Further detads are contaned in the Annual Report on
Remuneration ("the Report™) on pages 82 to 90 The Report
was approved at the 2015 AGM with over 99% of the votes
cast in favour and we will put this year § report to
Shareholders for an acvisory vote at the 2018 AGM

The Remuneration Policy (“the Policy™) was approved

at the 2015 AGM with over 98% of the votes cast in favour
We will not be asking Sharehiolders to approve the Policy at
the 2016 AGM in accordance with the Large and Medmm-
sized Companues and Groups (Accounts and Reports)
(Amendment) Regulaouons 2013 The Poliey canbe

viewed in full on our website at www informa com/
investors/remunerationpeohicy pdf

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2016 AND BEYOND

Having taken vanious factors into consideration including
the average pay increase of Informa colleagues the Group
Chief Executive will receive a 1 0% basic pay increase int
2016 The Group Finance Directar Chawrman and Non-
Executive Directors will receive a 1 5% increase sn fus basic
pay and their fees in 2016

To further strengthen the link to strategy under the current
Pohiry we are introducing organic revenus growth as on
addiional STIP measure for 2016 alongside EPS

Puy outcomes

Maximumrewardasa Performance as percentage
Performance measures percentageof salary  outcomes of maximum
STIP 2015 EPS 150% above target 672%
[.TIP 2013 award' ? TSR vs FTSE All-Share Media Index 75%! 2 above madian 321%
TSR vs FTSE 350 Index ex T5%!2 above medion 371%

Investment Trusts
Total LTIP 346%

! Slephen A Canter was apponted as CEQ-Deagnate from 1 Seplember 2015 and corsequently his award was pro raled for the ime he was in this rolg
% Garsth Wright was Depuly Finance Dvecior and was riot an Exacutive Director at the tme the award was made He wi recerve 34 6% of the award he was grantad
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For reference we summarnise the opportunity levels performance measures and wesghtings for the STIP ond LTIP below

MAXIMUM OPPORTUNITIES UNDER STIP AND LTIP

2015 2016
snP 150%* EPS 120%! EFS
30%' Organic revenue growth
LTIP o 100%2 / 75%° TSA vs select 100962 / 75%2 TSR vs select
FTSE 5t-150 companies FTSE 51-150 companes
T i00ws75%  EPSCAGR  100%/75%  EPSCAGR o

' Percentage of base salary for bath Executive Drecto s
! Percentaga of basa salary for Stephen A Carter
I Parcentags of base salacy for Gareth Wrgh?

For Senior Management and Informa colleagues raore broadly we started o re-design sarne of the Divisional incentives
m 2015 os the Executive Directors performance metrics were used more broadly | am pleased 1o alse revort steady
progress in the untake of our employee share ownership scherne ShareMatch with over 16% of ehigible employees
particlpaung Tre tim s to have greoter consistency of incenuves across the Group and increase equity ownership
among Informas colleagues so they can participote in the Company s continued success

As the Group s shape and focus evolve we will continue to review the incentive plans to mamtein a strong nk between
pay and pet lormance [nthat context we will review the Policy lus year [f any changes to the Policy are proposed
we will engage with Executives and Shareholders 1o ensure approprioie dizlogue

STEPHEN DAVIDSON
COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN
10 February 2016
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GOVERNANCE
REMUNERATION REPORT (CONTINUED)

ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION
The foliowing sechon sets out detalls of the Drsctors Remuneration n 2018, along with how the polcy wil be implemented In 2018

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Committes 1§ responsible 10 the Board The pnncipal responsibilites of tne Commitiee are set out on page 67 and in the

Commitiea s terms of reterence The terms of releronce were reviewed dunng the year and are availabile on the Group website

Tha Membership of the Commitiee, Member dates and attendance auring 2015 are sel out below

Attandance during 2015
Mambers Comm.ties Member since {of 8 meetings)
Stephen Davidson {Chairman of the Commities) 1 September 2015 2
Gareth Bullock' {Charman belween 30 March 2015 30 March 2015 3
&nd 1 September 2015}
Geoff Ceoper? (Cnaltman until 30 March 2012) 1 January 2014 | 1
Cr Brondan O'Nedl 1 January 2615 ]
Helen Owers - 1 January 2014 6
John Daws 27 Aprk 2008 6

! Gareth Buock siepped cown as a Member of Jw Remu erat o Comm teg on 10 November 215
? Geot! Cooper slepred down trom the Board and ihg Bemuneraton Commitioe on 20 March 2015

The Company Charman Derek Mapp, usually attends the meetings by wwitation eniy but is not present whan matters relating to his
owe remuneration are discussed Tha Comrtiee met six vnes durlng 2015 and there was kil attendance at each mesting Gateth
Buflock attended three meetings m 2015 prior to stepping down as a Member of the Cormmitiee Geoft Cooper altendad one meeling
In 2016 priot 10 stepping down from the Board and as Chairman of the Remunesation Commilttes on 30 March 2015 None of the Members
who served on the Commuttee durnyg the year had any personal financeal nterest (ather than as a Sharenolder of the Cornpany) or confiicts
of nterests arlsing from cross-directorships o day lo-day involvement in runang the business

In daterminng the Execulive Directors remuneradson, the Commitlee consulted the Cnarman aboul ds proposals, no Executive Drector
played a part in any decis'on about his or her own remuneration Tha Company Secrelary and the Drector of Talent & Transiormation
also provided ass stance to the Commutiee duing the year

will s Towers Watson (*WTW™) was appointed by the Gemimilles as ils remunexation adviser i 2010 following & fosnal tender pracess,
and continued to provide advice during the year The Commiltes has satishied iiself that WTW s advice Is independent and objective,
1akeng into account the fact that WTW s a member of the Rerruneration Gonsullants Group and folows its voluniary code of conduct
WTW does not prowide any other matenal services to the Group D Brendar O'Nelll s a member of the WTW board and does not
and nas never taken part N any discusstons on the selechon or advisers of thar contract Fees pad to WTW m respect of sorvices
dunng the fimancial year ended 31 December 2015 amount to £101 B61 and are pnmanly related to atiendance at Committes
meetings, Incentive olan per lormance mondonng Shareholder consutialion and AGM support, and incentive plan design The
Commties has not requasted advice Trom any other external firms apart from WTW duning the year ended 31 December 2015
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The taollowng table summanses the detalls of votes cast In respect of the resciutions to approve the Directors’ Remuneration Report
and the Directors’ Remunaration Policy at the 2015 AGM

LlyodIa

QIBILVELS

Votas
withheld
Of lssued share capital Votes for Votes against Tolal votes cost (abstentions)
Directors’ Remuneration Pollcy 480,481,003 6,733,339 487,214,342 7176
08 62% 1.38% 75 08% -
Annual Remuneration Report 479,800,353 3,049,540 482,849,893 4,371,626
99 37% 0 63% 74 41% -
The foBowing information has been subject to audit
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SINGLE FIGURE TABLE
Total
Base Toxable Tatal Annual Long-term varicble Other
e salary benefits Penslon  fixed pay bonus? Incentlves? poy remuna-ation Total
Stepheni A 2015 808,962 13,850 202,241 1,025,053 847462 380,584 1,00846 - 2,033,099
Carter
2014 793,300 9,677 198275 1,001,052 793,100 - 793100 ~ 1,784,152
Gareth 2015 438,000 10,501 114750 5B4.251 480,850 55,042 535,892 - 1,120,143
Wright*
2014 212,803 5,599 62,583 271,085 212,903 0 212,903 - 483,988

* Taxabile benalits Inchude company car famiy prvate haalih msvrance family dental insurance accident Insurance and permanent health nsurgnce cover

2 All gl the ennual bonus for 2014 was payable in cash and for 2015 both cash and shases are payable under the Deferred Share Bonus Plan Further Information
can ba found on page B4

1 Tha 2013 LTIP reward value rellects the share price as al 31 December 2015 and the quantum of shares vesting (34 6% of the original award)

+ Gareth Wight was apponied as Group Fnance Director wiih effact rom G July 2014 The 2014 figures disclosed represent remuneration as an Exgcutve
Cireclor for the paried 9 Ay to 31 December 2014

The following sub-sections set aut relevant informatian on each component of the Executive Directors’ remuneration
BASE SALARY

In line with the Policy, Executive Direciors’ salanes were raviewed at the beginming of 2015 and the Commuttee determined that the
basic salary of the Executive Directors would increase by 2%

Previous Effective 2015 Eftective

salary date salary dnote

Stephen A. Carter £793,100 1 Septernber 2013 £808962 1 January 2015
Gareth Wright £450,000 9 July 2014 £459,000 1 January 2015

PENSION

The Company makss a cash payment of 25% of basic salary to the Executve Directors in feu of pension contributions Neither s a
member of the Defined Benefit schemes provided by the Company or any of #s subsidiaries and accordingly they have not accrued
entiffernents under these Schemes
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GOVERNANCE
REMUNERATION REPORT (CONTINUED)

ANNUAL BONUS

At the start of the financial year, targets linked to the achievement of budgeted diuted adiusted EPS were set. The Committea considerad
the reported adjusied diuted EPS figure, and made adhustments for the impact in 2015 of mergers and acquistions activiy and
changes in currency This resultad in an annual incantive reward calculalion of 104 76%, which the Commitiee approved, having

detarmined that the general financial undarpin had been satisfiad

Threshold edpusted diluted EPS Target adjusted diluted EPS Maximum adjustec diluted EPS Achieved EPS

380895p 39 B6p 44 11p 40 24p

Performance-related Amount poyabla Amount payable in

bonus incash deferrad shares

Stephen A Carter £847,462 £808,962 £38,500

Gargth Wright £480,850 £458,000 £21,850

AWARDS GRANTED UNDER THE LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

The following awards were granted under the LTIP n 2015, in the form of conditional awards

Numbuar Priee at Valuens Value at

Dota of of shares date of apercentage date of

award awarded award' of boss salary oward [£)

Stephen A Carter 13 February 2015 306,425 528 O0p 200% 1,617,924

Gareth Wnght 13 February 2015 130,397 528 00p 150% 688,496

T AILLTIP awards were granted as (rea condilional awards The ghare pnce usad to calculate the value of gach avard 1S the closing share price on the date

immeciately prior to the date of grant of the awamy

Performance will be measured over three consecutive financial years commencing 1 January 2015 and are sublect to the followaing

equally weighted performance condittons

Parformance conditions and the associnied welghting

TSR relativa te FTEE Comparatar Group

in the FTSE 51-150 EPS CAGR
Staphan A Carter 50% 50%
Garseth Wrnight 50% 50%

TSR wil be measured relatve to the performance of the comparator group of companiss {FTSE 5-150) at the end of the performance
penad I Infarma ranks at median, 20% of the award subject 1o this measure will vest This increases on a strasght kne basis to full
vesting for ranking at or above the 80th percentde A ranking below median will result in the refevant part of the award lapsing

in addition to the TSR measure, the Committee Introduced an EPS compound annual growth rate "CAGR”") measure for the 2015
LTIP awards, replacing the Individual strategic measures applied in 2014

in setting the targets, the Committee took into account the Internal and external projections for the EPS CAGR at the time of grant
Thrashoid perfiormance (2%) would result in the vesting of 20% of the EPS CAGR award, on target performance (4%) would result
1n 50% of the EPS award vesting, and at the maximum (6% or abava), 100% of the EPS award would vest

The Committee will disclose details of ts assessment of performance following the condusion of the perlormance penod

The TSR and EPS measures will also be used for the 2016 awards
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SHAREMATCH (SHARE INCENTIVE PLAN) =
The Cornpany leunched ShareMatch In 2014, a global Share Incentve Plan (“*SIP") ftax qualiying In the UK), under which eligible employees &= é
can nvest up to the firmit of £1,800 per annum out of net satary {gross salary in the UK) in the Company s shares through monthly g
contributions or & one-off ump sum. The scheme includes a matehing efernent, whereby for every two shares purchased, the Company = ﬁ
gives members one matching share subsct to a holding period of thrae years a
Matching shares are subject 1o forfeiture if the purchased shares are withdrawn from the scheme within three yeais of purchase
Both the purchased and matching shares are eligible to receiva any dvidends payable by the Company, wiich are reinvestad in
more shares (hnown as dividend shares)
Increasing participation in this scheme s a prionty for the Group and refreshed communications and matenals have been developed
and will be provided to a Informa's colleagues in 2016 Bath Staphen A Carter and Gareth Wight participate in ShareMalch 8
PAYMENTS FOR LOSS OF OFFICE s
No payments for loss of office were made dunng the year endad 31 December 2013 §
b g
PAYMENTS TO PAST DIRECTORS z
The only payments made to past Directors during the year ended 31 December 2015 were under the Company's pens on schemas m
CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SINGLE FIGURE TABLE
2015 2014
Toto! fees Taxable Tatal Total fees Taxable Total 5 u
® benefits (3] (€ bonefita (£} > E
m
Derek Mapp 262,650 - 262,650 257,500 - 257.500 ﬁ g
Gareth Bulock' 72,502 - 72,501 66 969 - 66,965 é
John Dawis 62,428 - 62,438 61.214 - 61,214
Dr Brendan O'Neil 75,791 - 75,701 74,305 - 74,305
Helen Owers 62,438 - 62,438 61,214 - 61,214
Geoff Cooper? 18,125 - 18,125 71,080 - 71,080
Cindy Rose 62,438 - 62,438 51,214 - 61,214
Stephen Davidson® 24,167 - 24,167 - - -
{avid Flaschen® 20813 - 20,813 - - -

' Garath Buflock wes apponted Seneor indapendent Non-Exacutive Director wath effect from 23 May 2014
* Geofl Cooper siepped down Irosn the Board ang he Remuneration Commiltes on 30 March 2015

* Stephan Davidson and David Flaschen were appointed as Non-Executhv Directors with eifect from 1 Septamber 2015 Staphen Davidson was also
appoted ag Remuneraton Committae Chawman on the same dats David Flaschen was appomted as a Memzer of tha Aucst Commuttee on 1 October 2015
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GOVERNANCE
REMUNERATION REPORT (CONTINUED)

CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION IN 2015
The remuneration of the Charman 1s determined by the Committee in consultation wath the Group Cheef Executive

The remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors 1s determined by the Chairman and the Executve Directors withun the imits set
by the Articles

With effect from 1 January 2015 the Charman's fee and the Non-Executive fees were increased by 2% as shown below

2018 fea Effective 2014 {ee Effective

£ date ® data

Charman 282,650 1 January 2015 257,500 1 January 2014
Kt;l_lihxm;;:mvn Diregtors 62,438 1 January 2015 61,214 1 January 2014
Audit Committee Chalrman 13,353 1 January 2015 13.091 1 January 2014
Remuneraton Committee Chairman 10,083 1 January 2015 9,866 1 .January 2014
Senior Independent Director 10,083 1 January 2015 —5-856 1 January 2014

Non-Executve Directors are not eligible to participate in any of the Company's SiPs or join any Company pension scheme
The following information has not been subject to audit

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DIRECTORS PAY POLICYIN 2016

1n 2018 the base pay of the Group Chief Executive was increased by 1% with effect from 1 January The base pay of the Group
finance Director and the fees paid ta the Chairman and the Non-Executive Directors were increased by 1 5% in determining those
pay rises, the pay rses for employees (averaging 18%;) and other facltors ware taken nto consideration

For 2018 the Commutiee has Introduced organic revenue growth {*ORG" as a second performance measure for the annual benus Both
Executve Directors may earn & maximurn bonus equivalent to 150% of base salary, with the maxemum award for EPS performance
being 120% of base salary and the maximum award for ORG being 30% Performance below 85% of the EPS target will result in no
EPS-related bonus On target performance will resut in a bonus equivalent to 90% of satary A bislow thveshold performance for ORG
will result in no ORG-related bonus An on target performance will result in a 10% ORG-related bonus

The 2016 LTIP awards follow the same structura as the 2015 awards The intial award 15 equivalent to 200% of the Group Chuef
Execuive 5 base salary 2nd 150% of the Group Finance Director's base salary The same performance measures wii apply namety
relatve TSR against the FTSE 51 — 150 companies and EPS CAGR, with equal weighting to both, together with the same performance
ranges The perfarmance ranges wera determined after the Cammitiee took into account a vanety of factors, including the nternal and
external projactions for the Group's performance

The introduction of the new annual bonus measurg and the continuing usa of the LTIP measuras provide a clear ine of sight to the
prionties set out In the Growth Acceleration Fan (see pages 10 and 17) and align incentve awards with success in delivenng aganst
the Plan. These measures seek to balance sustainable and efficient revenue growth, white continuing to deliver against EPS
expectations and drving lang-tetm Shareholder value The Committee will set appropriately stretching targets for each performance
cycle, takong nto ascount factors mciuding the internal goals, analyst expectations, ¢ost of capital and peer periormance

HISTORICAL TSR AND GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE PAY

The following graphs ilustrate the Group's TSR performance compared with the perfarmance of the FTSE Al Share Media index and
the FTSE 350 tndex excluding Investment Trusts, m the seven-year penad ended 31 December 2015 These mdices have been selectad
for this companson because the Company 1s a consttuent company of both and performance relative to these Indices nfarms vesting
or partgl vesting under the 2013 LTIP award
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HISTORICAL TSR PERFORMANCE

l

Growth in the value of a hypothetical £100 holding invested in Informa over seven years ﬁ é
Comparison of spot values § 5
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== Informa —- FTSE Ali-Sharc Media Index s Informa e FTSE 350 Index oxcluding
Over the same penod, total remuneration of the Indwiduat holding the role of Group Ghief Executive has been as follaws 5 E
Long-term [
Group Chief Annualbonus incentive § %
Executive single payout agalinst vesting rates ] E
hgure of wotat maximum agalnat maximum x
Year Group Chief Executive Currency? remuneration appertunity (%) opportunity (%P '6;‘
2015 Stephen A, Carter GBP 2,033,099 698 346
2004 Stephen A Garter GBP 1,794,152 667 n‘a
2013 Stephen A Carter’ GBP 588,365 590 n/a
Feter Rigby CHF 3,718,566 na 0
2012 Peter Rigby CHF 3.887,897 659 425
201 Peter Figby CHF 5,231,268 757 74
2010 Peter Rigby CHF 3,067,504 853 o]
2008 Petar Aigby GBP 1,651,200 836 a02

1 Group Chiet Executiva remuneration for S.ephen A Carler for 2013 covers the penod from 1 September 2013 10 31 December 2013 The LTI award was mada

n 2013 and is pro-ratad 1o reftect b s bme gs CEO-Deslgnate cunng that year

2 The exchange rata used {or each year can be found on the referenced page - Annual Report 2013 {page 64) Annual Report 2012 (page 58) Annual Reporl

2011 {page 57, and Ancwal Repornt 2010 (page 44)
3 The LTIP vasts ¥ at aY, bn the Q1 Tolowing the end of the perftirrenca perkod and is reported Bke the annual bonus 83 part of that final perfarmance
year § femuneratcn

CHANGE IN THE REMUNERATION FOR THE GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE RELATIVE TO EMPLOYEES

The following table shows the percentage change in salary, benefiis and bonus from 2014 to 2015 for the Group Chief Executive and

the average percentage change from 2014 to 2015 for an average employee of the Group

Salary Benefits Bonus
% * %
Group Chief Executive 20 43 68
Al employees? 75 7 4) 47
"The Group Cheed Executnd s benelts increased from £9,877 1o £13 850 dunng 2015
*These are aclual numbers Exciuding the impact of FX mowements. year on-year growth of salary benefits and bonus was 1 8%
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GOVERNANCE
REMUNERATION REPORT (CONTINUED)

RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF SPEND ON PAY
The table below shows the aggregate employaa remuneration, dnvdends paid in the year, revenue and operating profit as stated in the

financial statements, for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014

2015 2014 Percemage change
Total number of employees’ 6,570 6,652 (12
Aggregate employee remuneration' {Em) 2838 2825 39
Remuneration per employee (©) 44,688 42,468 52

1261 1140 106

Dridends pald in the year? {£m}

! Figwres taken from Note B to the Cansoidatad Financial Stetements
? Fig.aras taken from Mo.e 13 to the Consoldated Financial Slatements
17 5% of thus figura ls dus 1o the increase In sham cepdal following the 2014 Share Placing

SHARE OWNERSHIP GUIDELINES
Tha current share ownership guidelines were approved by the Committee n Octaber 2013 Under these guidelines, Executve Directors

are gxpected to buid up, over a five-year penod from thelr date of appointrnent {o the Board, a holding i the Company s shares equat
to at least t 5 times annual basic salary The Company Secretary monilors adherence to the guidelines, reports to the Committee and
informs the Executiva Directors of the extent to which the gudelines have been met

DIRECTORS’ SHARE INTERESTS

Due to ther relatvely recent appontment, share ownership gutdelines have not yet been met by the Executve Drrectors Thelr

beneficial interast in the Company's shares and they Share Plan nterests as at 31 December 2015 are set out in the table below
Share Plan interests

ShareMaich
and Informe
Current  Long-Term Incentive Plan Invest (Share
shareholding - Conditional award? Incentive Plans)*
Ch of aalary)
Total Banaficial as at the end of Vestad but
Director interests' sharehaldlng  the financial year Unvested  unexercised
Stephen A Carter 727,382 37,927 29 55% 688,353 - 1,072
Gareth Wright 201,655 2816 6 68% 286,656 - 2,283

' Total interests arg sharas held as benefical, nan beneficial and thase held by connected persons and also shares held in the LTIR, Informa invest

and ShareMatch
7 The share gnca as al 31 Decambar 2016 has been 1aken for the purposo of caltulating the current shazehokiing as a percentege of salary

3 Al awards made under the LTIP ara subject to performance conciuons
*+ Sharas helg undar ShareMaich are made up of shares purchased by the Exacudve Diector shares “malched” by the Company and divcend shares

 Inchudes shares hekd by connected persan through the Dnidand Rerwestmert Plan
There have been no changes in the Executive Directars’ shareholdings between 31 December 2015 and the date of this report
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MNon-Exacutive Directors are not subject to a sharehaolding requirement  Detalls of their interests in shares as at 31 December 2015
ara set out below

Non-Executive Director Shareheldlngs as at 31 Decembar 2015

Darek Mapp 100,000

Gareth Buliock e - 16,000 o o
Ja;;r Dawis o 7 - ?G.Géb T T -
DrBrendan ONeil o 8200 T )
Cindy Rose . ) ) ) —3 500

Helen Owers o B 1,000 S
Stephen Davidson o T - - T
Dawid Flaschen -

None of the Directors had any beneficial interests in the sharas of other Group companies In addition to the beneficial interests in the
shares of the Company shown above, dunng 2015 Stephen A Carter and Garath Wright were, for the purposes of the UK Companies
Act 2006, regarded as interasted n the Ordinary Shares hald by Nautilus Trust Company Limtted, as Trustee of the Informa Group
Employee Share Trust This trust held 737,272 shares at 31 December 2015, of which 737,272 have not been aflocated to indviduals
Employees of the Group (including Stephen A Carter and Gareth Winght) are potentiat beneficiarles under this trust

QUTSIDE APPOINTMENTS

Executive Directors are entitled to accept appeintments outside of the Company prowided that the Chairman determines that it s
appropriate Staphen A Carter is a Non-Executive Director of United Utilitles Group PLG and retained fees of £61,768 with respect to
ihis role in the financial year 2015 Stephen is a Governar of the Royal Shakespeare Company and a member of the House of Lords,
however, he does not receive remuneraton for esther of these roles

DIRECTORS CONTRACTS
Each of the Non-Executive Direciors has speaiiic terms of appointment

The dates of the Directors’ onginal contracts are shown m tha table betaw The current contracts, which include detads of
remuneration, are avallable for mspection at the Company's registered office and will be avalable for inspection at the AGM
The Executive Directors' contracts have a 12 month notice period by elther party and ihe Non-Execulve Direclors’ lstlers of
appamntrment are terminable by ether party by three months’ notice

Data of original contraet

Executive Directors

Stephen A. Cartar 9.Juy 2013
Garethwnght 9Juy 2014
Non-Executive Directors T )
Derek Mapp o N S - 10 May 2004
?ohr; Dawis - o o o 189 September 2005
Or Brendan ONell T 26 Novermber 2007
CndyFose B ) T iMacha03
Gareth Bullock o o o 1 January 2014
Helen Owers 1 January 2014
Stephen Dawdson 1 September 2015
Dawd Flaschen 1 September 2015

t Stephen A Carter was appomied as CED-Designata on 1 September 2013 and became Group Chyef Executiva on 1 January 2014
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GOVERNANCE
REMUNERATION REPORT (CONTINUED)

The following information has been subject to audit
DIRECTORS PARTICIPATION IN THE LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

Tha Exacutve Directors have been granted conditional awards over shares n the Company under the LTIP as detaied in the Remuneration

Pdlicy table

The subsisting LTIP awards for the Exacutive Directors as at 31 December 2015 are as folows

At

At

Endaf

31 December 31 December performonce
Award dare 2014 Vested Lapsed Granted 2013 period
Stepren A Carter 01092013 75,712 - - - 75,712 31122015
) osogoola G826 0 - - _ 306218 31122016
T B 13022015 _ _ 306425 306425 31122017
361,828 - - 306,425 688,353
Gareth Wright 6032012 30,145 - 30,145 - - 3t122014
07032013 25,951 - - - 25951 31122015
08092014 130,308 - - _ 130,308 31122016
13022015 - - - 130,397* 130,397 3t 122017
186,404 - 30,145 130,397 286,656

1 The markat price of the Company's shares on tha grant date was 529 5p per share

Subjest to achievemnent of the relevant performance conditons and continued employment, these awards will vest subject toa

three-year performance period, commencing on 1 January of the year of grant

The market pnce of the Company's Ordinary Sharas at 31 December 2015 was 613 Op and tha range dunng tha year was between

455 7p and 630 5p The daly average market prce dunng the year was 564 8p

APPROVAL
This report was approved by the Board of Drectors and signed on itg behalfl by

STEPHEN DAVIDSON
CHAIRMAN OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
10 February 2016

(o=
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GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS' REPORT

nforma PLC 15 a public company Lmited by shares,
ncorporated in Engtand end Wales, has a prermium
isting on the London Stock Exchange, and 1s the
holding company of the Informa Group of companies
The Drectors present their Annual Report and Financia!
Statements on the affars of Informa PLC and #s subsiCianes
{together, “the Group™}, together with the Consoldated Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report, for the yaar anded
31 December 2015

This Directors’ Report forrms part of the Strategic Report of the
Company as requirgd by the Companies Act 2008 (Strategic
Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013, which can be
found on pages 2 to 60 The Strategre Report also forms the
management repart for the purposss of the UK Financial Conduct
Authorty's Disclosure and Transparency Rule (*OTR™ 4 18R

The Strategic Report describes the strategy, business model,

the Company s parformance gurng the year, princlpal nsk factors
and corporate respansibility activities As a who's the Annual
Repart and Financial Statements provides micrmation about the
Group's businesses, tts financlal performance dunng the year
and ikety future developmenis

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the Company's campliance with the provisions of the
UK Corporate Governance Gode as pubtished in September 2014
15 set out on page 65, and forms part of this report by reference

The notice cancerning forward-looking statements is set out on
page 175 References o the Carnpany may aiso inchide references
1o the Group

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will be held on 18 May 2016, at Tha Conrad London St
James Hotel, 22-28 Broadway, London SW1H 0B, at 8 00 am
The notice is beng dispatched as a separate document to all
Shargholders and 15 also avadahle at www informa com The
nobice sats out the resciutions 1o be proposed et the AGM and
an explanation of each resclutien.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dnvadend of

13 55p per Ordinary Share Subject 1o Shareholders’ approval

at the 2015 AGM, tha final dradend 1s expected to be pad on

26 May 2016 ta Ordinary Shareholders registered as at the close
of busmness on 28 April 2016 Together with the intenm dmdend
of 6 55p per Qrdinary Share pard on 11 September 2015, this
rnakes a total for the year of 20 tp per Ordinary Share (2014

1S 3p Shareholders may elect to recewe shares nstead of cash
from their dvidend allocation through the Dmdend Renvestment
Plan (‘DRIP*Y More infarmation on jamng the DRIP can be found
n the Shareholder Information section on page 176

WWW INEDITa com

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

The names, roles, skills and expenence of Directars of the
Company as at the date of this report are set out on pages

82 and 53 Geoff Cooper served as a Non-Executive Director
and Charman of the Bomuneration Cormimittee untit he stapped
down cn 30 March 2015 Staphen Davidson and David Flaschen
were apponted as Non-Executive Directars with effect from

1 Septermnber 2015 and will seek election a! the AGM on 19 May
2016 Stephen Davidson was apponted as Cnairman of the
Remuneratron Commusiee on 1 Septemnber 2015 and Dawvid
Fiaschen as a Mamber of the Audit Commuttec on 1 October
2015 Al other Directors served on the Board throughout the
financial year anct wi soek re-election at the AGM on 19 May
2016, except for John Davs who will step down after serving

10 years on the Board

The remuneration and sharg interssts of the Directors who held
office as at 31 December 2015 are set out i the Remuneration
Report on pages B0 to 96 Details of the contracts of the
Executive and Non-Executive Directors with the Company can
ba found on page 88 There are no agreements in place between
the Company and s Directars and employees providing for
compensation for koss of office or employment (whether through
resignation, purporied redundancy or otherwise} that ocours

' hecause of a takeover bid Further information on payments to

Drectors can be found in the Remuneration Report on pages
80 to 90 No Direclor was matenally interestad in any contract
of significance

DIRECTORS INDEMNITIES
Indemnshies are i force with each Director and more snformation
on these can be found on page 72

APPOINTMENT AND REPLACEMENT OF DIRECTORS
The rules for eppointrment and replacement of the Directors wre
set out Inthe Articles Directors can be appainted by the Company
by ordinary resolkition or by the Beard The Company can remove
a Director from office, inciuding by passing an ordinary resolution
or by notice being given by all the other Directors

POWERS OF THE DIRECTORS

The powers of the Directors are set out in the Articles and prowda
that the Board may exercise all the powers of the Company.,
including to Horrow money up to an aggregate of three times the
adusted capital and reserves The Company may by ordnary
resolution authonse the Board to 1ssue shares, and increase,
congolidate, sub-dvide and cancel shares in accordance with

its Articles and English law
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GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS' REFORT (CONTINUED)

CHANGES T0O THE COMPANY S ARTICLES
The Company may only amend its Articles by specat resoiution
passed at a general meeting (‘GM")

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

The Corpany is required to disclose the Group's greenhcuse
gas {"GHG") emissions as required by the Companies Act 2006
{Strategic Report and Drrectors’ Report) Regulations 2013
Deatails of the Group's GHG emessions are contained in the
Sustalnabiity secton of the Strategic Report which can be
found on pages 28 ang 29 and form part of the D rectors’
Raport disclosures

POLITICAL DONATIONS
The Group mads no political donations dunng the year

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

in relation to the use of financial nstruments by tne Group, 8
review 15 included within Note 28 to the Consolidated Finanesal
Statements Financial nsk management objectives and policies
{including a dascnption of when hedge accounting has been
apphed) and the Group's exposure to capital nsk management,
market nsk, credit nsk and hquidty risk ara explained in Note 28
to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OVERSEAS BRANCHES
The Comparny operates branches in Austrefa Singapore,
Switzeriand, the UAE and the USA

SHARE INFORMATION

Substantiat shareholdings

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had recenvad notice

n accordance with the FCA's Disclosure and Transparency Rules
{OTR 5), of the folowing notfiable interests in the Company's
1ssued share capita! The information providad below was correct
at the date of notfication to the Company and #t should be noled
that the holdings are likely to have changed since the Company
received the notificaton

Az at Asat
31 December 2013 14 March 2018
Number Parcentage Number Parcentaga

of shares held of shares held
Lazard Asset
Management 49,899,012 770 47,321,088 7292
Bestinver Asset
Management 32,409,890 4.99 32,408,830 4939
Kames Capial 19,500,801 .00 25,963,042 400
FMRLLC 29,771,990 4.92 32,874,204 506
Henderson
Group ple 15,479,648 2.38 32,350823 488
Royal London
Asset Mgmt Ltd 19,572,675 302 19,460,533 299

92 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Shara capital

As gt 31 December 2015, the Gompany's Issued share capial
compnsed 648,941,249 Crdinary Shares with a nommnal value of
01p each The Company's share capital wes restructured in 2014
as detalled m Note 28 1o the Consolbdated Financial Statements

Rights and obigations aftaching to shares

The rights attachng to the Company's Ordinary Shares, beng
tha only share class of tha Company, are set out in the Articles,
which can ba found at wwwinforma com Subject to relevant
legislation, ary share may be issued with or have attached to ¢
such preferred, deferred or other speclal nghts and restnctions
as the Comparty may by speclat resclusion declds or, f no such
resohstion is In etfect, or 50 far as the resolution does not make
speaific provision, as the Board may decide No such resolution
Is currently in eflect Subject to the recommendation of the
Hoard, holders of Ordinary Shares may receve a ddend

On iguidation, holders of Ordinary Shares may share in the
assats of the Company Holders of Ordinary Shares are afso
entitted fo receve the Company’s Annual Report and Financial
Statements and, subiect to certain thresholds being met, may
requisition the Board to convens a GM or the propasal of
resolutions at AGMs  None of the Ordinary Shares carry any
speclal nghts with regard to control of the Comparry

Voting rights

Holders of Ordinary Shares are entitied 1o attend and speak at
GMs of the Company and to appoint ane or morea prox:es or 1f
the holdar of shares s a corporation, a corporate representative
On a show of hands, each holder of Ordinary Shares who (being
an ndmicuath s present in persan or (being a corporation) is
prasent by a duly appented corporate representative, not being
himsett/herself a member, shall have one vote and on a pol,
every halder of Ordinary Shares present n person or by proxy
shat have one vole for every share of which ha/she 1s the holder
Etectronic and paper proxy appointments and voting instructons
must be recerned not later than 48 hours belore a GM A holder
of Ordinary Shares can lose the entilement to vote at GMs where
that holder has been served with a disclosure notice and has
falled 1o provide the Company with information concerning
nterests he'd In those shates Except as set out above and as
permittad under applicable statutes, there ara no Imitations on
voling rights of holders of a gven percentage, number of voies
or deadlines far exarcisng vating rights.
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Restrictions on franster of secunties in the Company
Thera are no restnchons on the transfer of secunties In the
Comgpany except that

» the Directors may from tms to tme refuse (o register a transfer
of a certificaled share wihich Is not fully paid, provided it meets
the requirements given under the Arlicles,

transfers of uncertificated shares must be cared out using

CREST and the Drrectors can refuse to register a transfer of

an uncerfificated shara In accordance with the regulations

goveming the operation of CREST,

legal and reguiatory restrictions may be put in place from time

to tme, for example insider trading laws,

n aceordance with the Listing Rules of the FCA the Directors

and certatn employees of the Company require approvel to

deal in the Company's shares,

» where a Shareholder with at least a 0 26% intersst in the
Cormpany's certficated shares has been served with a
disgiosurg notice and has fated to provide the Company
with information concerning interests In those shares, of

» the Direciors may decide to suspend the regsstration of
wransfers, for up to 30 days a year, by closing the reglster of
Shareholders The Directors cannot suspend the registration
of transfers of any uncertficated sharas without ablalning
consent from CREST

There ara no agreements betweaen holders of Ordinary Shargs
that are known to the Company which may result in restnctions
on the transfer of secunties or on voting rights

Shares he'd on trust

Shares are from time to time hetd by a Trustes in order to satisty
entitiements of employees to shares under the Group's share
schemes Usualy the shares held on trust are no more than
sufficient to satisty the requirarnents of the Group's share schemes
for ane year The shares held by these trusts da not have any
special nghts with regard to control of the Company While these
shares are held on trust therr nghts are not exercisable directly

by the refevant employees The current arrangements concermning
these trusts and ther shareholdings are set out on page B9

Purchase of own shares

Al the end of tha year, the Directors had authanty, under a
Shareholders' resolution passed on 22 May 2015, to purchase
through the market up to 10% of the Company's issued Crdinary
Shares This authority exprres st the conclusion of the AGM of
the Company to be held on 19 May 2016

www iniorma com

CHANGE OF CONTROL

There are no signdicant agreements to which the Company is a
party that take effect, alter or terminate upon a change of control
foliowing a takeover bid {nor any agmements between the Company
and its Directors or employess provding for cormpensation for loss
of office or employment that occurs because of a takeover brd)
axcept for the Group's private placement loan notes and facilities
descnbed in Note 27 to the Consalidated Financial Statements

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

informa has a continuous and proactive programme of internal
communicatrons and employee engagerment actwvities, designed
to encourage and foster a creative end disoursive working
environment throughout the Group Colleagues are kep! informed
on matters affecting them by therr respectve Divisions and by

the Group by vanous thaital, physical and In-person channels,
Including emads, news'stiers and brochurres, Intranet videos,
articles and documentahion, conference calis and webinars,

and meetings and Town Halls

Employees are provided wih regular updates on the Compary s
performance They are mvted to view hali-yearty and full year
resylts presentations Furthermore an adaptad version of
hati-yaarty and full year results presentations 1s created and
debvared to ermployees by the Group Chief Executive, with a G&A
faciity gving every colleague the opportunity to ask questions
chirectly and feedback

The Group actively seeks feedback from coleagues and will

be running a global empicyee engagement survey in 2016 1t
continues to participate in the UK Top Employers ranking and has
been accredited a Top Employer for 2016 The ranking involves
questioning on many factors, ncluding nks to employea
consultation and engagement

ShareMalch, a global Share Incentive Plan, 1s offered ta the
magenty of staff Eligible employees in the UK, the US, the UAE,
Austrafa, Gesmany, the Netherdands Singapore and Sweden
are Invited to purchase shares in the Gompany up to an annual
maximum value of £1,800 Further information on ShareMatch
can be found in the Remuneration Report on page 85 The
intention of this schame i$ to Increase employee engagement
and align empioyees’ interests with thase of the Company and
Shareholders by increasing employse awnership of the
Company's shares To support this aim, materlals dascrbing
the schema have been refarmulated and refreshed for re-faunch
i 20N6
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GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

Informa believes in equality of opportunity and alt recruttment and
promgction opportunities are based solely on ment No ndwvidual
employee o potentlal employee wiik recetve lass favourable
treatment on the grounds of age, gender, sexual onantation,
disability colour, race, religion, nationalty or ethnicdy

The Company’s equal opportunity peicy and commitment 1o
diversity not anly covers recrustment and promotion but also
training and development opportunties The polcy also acts

as a guide to all staff and management on acceptable behawiour
at work standards

In situations where an indmdual employee s crcumstances
change, 1t Is the Gompany's policy to do everything reasonably
possible to ensure that a successful return to work s faciltated,
be it in the seme job or a different role

AUDITOR
Each person who is a Director at the date of approval of this
Annual Report and Financial Statements confirms that

« 5o far as the Director is aware, thera Is no relevant audit
information of which the Company’s auditor 15 unaware, and
¢ the Diractor has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have
taken as a Director in ortler to make himseli/herselt awars
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the
Company’s auditor 1S aware of that information

Deloitte LLP has expressed willingness to continue in office as
auditor and a resclution to reappoint Deloitte will be proposed
at the forthaorming AGM

GOING CONCERN BASIS

Each of tha persons who s a Director {noted on pages 62 and
63) at the date of approval of this Annual Report and Financial
Staternants confirms that the Group's business achvities,

together with the pnincipat risk factors liksly to affact ns future

development, performance and pasition are set out in the |
Chairman's Statement and Strategic Heport on pages 6 1o 53 |

As set out on pages 22 to 25 a number of pnncipat nsk factors
could potentially aftect the Group's results and financal posikon
In particular the current economic climate creates uncertainties
over the level of demand for the Group’s products and services
The Group adopts extensve budgeting and forecasting
processes for its trading results and cash flows and updates
these foracasts to reflect current trading on a reguiar basis

94 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

The Group's net debt and banlang covenants are discussed
n the Financtat Review on pages 54 to 60 and the exposure
1o hquldity risk s discussed in Note 28 to the Consolidated
Fnancial Stataments

The Group senstises its projections to reflect possible changes in
trading performance and cash conversions, taking into account
iis substantial deferred revenues (€385 7m at 31 December
2015) In making fts statemant on viabllity on page 21 the
Drectors describe the process they have undertaken to sensitise
its forward projeclions to reflect plausible atdverse scenanos
which could anse as a consequence of the mast financally
matenal of the Group's prncipal risks crystalising The
proections support the view that for the penod up to 30 Jure
2017 the Group Is expected to be able to operate within the level
of its current financing and meet its covenant requirements for

a penod of one year from the date of the signing of the Group's
financial statements for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2015

After making enquires, the Directors have a reasonable
expectation that there are no matenaf uncertanties that may
cas! sigruhcant doubt abaut the Company's abiity to continue
as a going concern Accerdingly, they continue to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing the Annual Report and
Financial Statements

Approved by the Board and signed pn its behatf by

RUPERT HOPLEY
COMPANY SECRETARY
10 February 2016
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GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

he Directors, whose namas are set out on pages

B2 and 63, are responsibie for preparing the Annuat

Repart and Financial Statements in accordance

with applcable law and regulations Company law
requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each
financiad year Under that law the Directors have elected to
prepare the financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs™) as adopted by the
European Unon and issued by the international Accounting
Standards Board

Intemational Accounting Standard ("lAS"} 1 requires that financial
statements present fairty the Company's financial pasition,
financial performance and cash flows {or each financial year This
requires the faithful representabion of the effects of transactions,
ather events and conditions in accordance with the definiions
and recogmtion criterla far assets, habilies, ncorme and
expenses set out in the international Accounting Standards
Board's “Framework for the preparation and presentation

of financal statements”

In wirtually all circumstances, a fair presentation will be achieved
by compiiance with all applicable IFRSs However, the Dinectors
ara also required to

* properly select and apply accounting policies,

present information, including sccounting potcies, in a

manner that provides refevant, reliable, comparable and

understandable sformation,

provide additional disclosures when complance with the

specific requrements in IFRSs are nsufficlent to anable users

to understand the rmpact of particutar ransactions, other

events and condit:ons on the entity’s financial position and

financral performance, and

* make an assessmant of the Company's abdity to continue
as a going concem

The Directors are responsible for

» keeping proper accounting records that disclose with

reasongble accuracy at any time the financial position of the

Company and enable them to ensure that the Consohidated

Financial Statements comply wath the Companies Act 2006

and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation,

safeguarding the assets of the Company and taking

reasonable steps for the prevention and detecton of fraud

and other irregularities, and

« the mamntenance and integrity of the corporate and financal
information included on the Company's website

wwwinforma com

Lagslation in the UK governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may ditfer from legislation
in other jurisdictions

In agcordance with DTR 4 1 12R, the Directors whose names
and roles appear on pages 62 and 63, confirm that, to the best
of ther knowledge

= the Consoldated Financial Statements have been prepared
n accordance with the appbcable set of accountmg standards
and give a true and farr view of the assets, Habilties, financial
position and profit or loss of the Cormparty and the underiakings
included in the eonsolidation taken as a whale, and

« the management report, which is Incorporated into the
Strategie Report, includes a far review of the development
and performance of the business and the pasition of the
Company snd the undertakings included in the consolidation
taken as a whole, tagether with a description of the phincipal
nsk factors

In addition, each of the Dreclors as at the date of ths report

considers the Annual Report and Financial Statements, taken as
a whols, s far, balanced and understandable and prowdes the

infermation for Shareholders to assess the Company’s position,
performance, business model and strategy

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

DEREK MAPP
CHAIRMAN
10 February 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC

OPINION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF INFORMA PLC

IN OUR OPINION

* the financial staternents give a tue and fair view of the stata
of the Group's and of the Parent Company's atfairs as at

31 December 2015 and of the Group's profit lor the year

then endad,

the Group financial statements have been properly preparad
in accordance with Internationai Financial Reporting Standards
{“IFRSs") as adopted by the Eurapean Union,

« the Parent Company financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with Unitad Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice, Including FRS 102 The
Financial Reporiing Standard apphcable in the UK and
Repubitc of Irefand, and

the financtal statements have been prepared in actordance
with the requremenis of the Companies Act 2006 and,

as regards the Group financial statements, Article 4 of the
1AS Regulanon

The financial statements compnse the Consatidated Income
Statement, the Consolidated Staternert of Comprehensive
Income the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity,

the Consohdated and Parent Company Balance Sheet the
Consolidated Cash Fow Statement and the ralated notes +-35
to the Consolidated Financial Statements and 1 11 to the Parent
Company Financial Staternents The financat reporting
framework that has been apphed in the preparation of the Group
financial statements 1s applicable law and IFRSs as adopted by
the European Union The financial reporting framework that has
been appled n the preparation of the Parent Company financial
statemenis 15 appiicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards {Unlted Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice), incuding Financial Reparting Standard 102 The
Financial Reporting Standard apphicable in the UK and Republc
of lreland

GOING CONCERN AND THE DIRECTORS'
ASSESSMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL RISKS THAT
WOULD THREATEN THE SOLVENCY OR LIQUIDITY
OF THE GROUP

As required by the bisting Rules we have rewewed the Directors’
staternent regarding the appropnateness of the going concemn
basis of accaunting contained within Note 2 to the financial
staternents and the Directors’ statement on the longer-term
viabiity of the Group contained within the Strategic Report on
page 21
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We have nothing material to add or draw attantion to i relation to

= the Drectors' confirmation on pages 21 and 22 that they have
carried out a robust assessment of the principal risks fscmng
the Group, inciuding those that would threaten s business
modei, future performance, solvency or liguidity,

the disclosures on pages 22 to 25 that descrlbe those risks
and explan how thay are being managed or mitigated,

» the Directors' statement i Note 2 1o the financial statements
about whether they consldered it appropriate to adopt the
going concam basis of accounting in prepaning them and
therr confirmation thal there are na materlal uncertanties io
the Group's ability to contnue to do so over a panod of at
least ywelva months from tha date of approvat of the
financial statements,

tha Director's explanation on page 21 as to how they have
assessed tha prospects of the Group over the thres-year
penod to 31 Oecember 2018 and why they consider that
penod 1o be appropriate, and ther statement as to whather
they have a reasonable expeactation that the Group will be able
to continue i aperation and meet is habilities as they fall due
over the perod of ther assessment, inciuding any related
disclosures drawing attention to any necessary qualifications
or assumplions

Wa agreed with the Diroctors’ adoption of the geing cencam
basis of accounting and we have not identdied any matenal
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern However, because not
alf future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement
15 no1 a guarantee as to the Group's ability to contirnue as a
guing concern

INDEPENDENCE

We are required to comply with tha Financial Reporting Counci's
Ethuical Standards for Auditors and we confirm that we are
ndependent of the Group and we have fulfilied our other ethical
responsibiities in accordance with those standards We also
confirm we have not provided any of the prohuibited non-atidit
services referred to n thase standards

OUR ASSESSMENT OF RISHS OF MATERIAL
MISSTATEMENT

The assessed nsis of matarial musstaternant described bslow
are those that had the greatest effect on our audit strategy, the
allocation of resources in the audit and directing the efforts of
the engagement team,

in descnixng how the scope of our audit responded to each nsk
we hava focused on those procedures that focus speaifically on
the risk igentfied As part of our audit, in addmon to substantive
audit procedures, we also test the design ang implementaton
o* the Inlernal controls over the financial reporting of each risk
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REVENUE RECOGNITION

RISKH

The specific nature Of the nglk of matenal mestatement in revenue
recognition varles across the Group's four Operating Divisions
The Group's revanue recogrition accounting policies are
disclosed in Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements with
an analyses by revenue stream and by segment in Notes 4 and 5
respecinvely

in respect of the Global Exhibitions and Knowtadge &
Networking Dsions customers are aften billed in advance and
the key nsk in revenue recogrition 1s that revenue from events
and cortferences 1s recognised n the wrong periad, particuarly
for events held close to year end

In respect of bolh Academic Publishing and Business
Inteligence we identified the nsk that the deferral and release of
subscription revenues did not appropriately match the underlying
terms of customer contracts

We also identified the cut-off nsk within Academic Pubhishing in
relation to the sales of books in the perod around the year end
and the sale of ebooks

In addmon, audting standards require specal focus anrevenue
recognition gs a presumed area of potentialy fraudulent
management manpulation

AUDIT RESPONSE

We reconfirmed our understanding of each of the Dimsions’
business models to ensure we understood the contracting
process with the Group's customears

We then reconfrmed our understandmg of the design and
gnplementation of controls and perforrmed sample transaction
walkthroughs to confirm our understanding of the revenue
recording process from arder processing 1o the raising of invoices
and recespt of cash in the Group's Shared Service Centres This
enabled us to design and perform procedures to respond to each
of tha specilic nsks of materlal misstaternent wa identrfied

The substantive audit procedures we performed across the
Group Included

= obtaning ewdence of mvoices, payments, exhibitor contracts
and evidence of event occurrenca to determine whether
revenus was recogmsed at the appropnate tirme,
+ performing a trend analysis of revenue over the course of the
year, ploting revenue agamst the calendar of events for the
entities tested and verfying that these avents had occurred
to third party sources,
for & sample of transactions close to the year end, examining
supporting documenation to determine that revenug
recognition criteria had been met and the revenue had been
approprately recognised in the penod or deferred at the period
end and
for a sampie of subscripton transactions, obtaiing and
revievnng tha relevant ander confimations and contracts to
validate that revenue was properly allocated across the term
of the contract in the correct accounting penod

wwwinforma com

CARRYING VALUE OF GOODWILL

AND INTANGIBLE AESETS

RISK

The Group has expanded through acquisition: and contmues
to da so with the largest acquisitions in the year bemng in

the Academic Publishing and Global Exhibitions Dwsions
At 31 December 2015, total goodwill and intanglble assets
weig stated at £17bn and £1 Obn, respectively

Accounting standards require that management performs an
annual impatrment test, fo compare the recoverable amount
normaily based on “value In use” {an accounting torm for tha
estimated net present value to the current owner) te the Balance
Sheet carrying value of each “cash generating urst”

The assumptons used n management’s review include
preparing farecasts for five years, using the budget for year one,
the strategic plan for years two and three, forecast growth rates
for years four and five and then applying a terminal value, using
growth factors and discount rates in respect of each cash
ganerating unit The sefection of the growth rate and the discount
rate assumphons apphed is fundamental to this audi riglc.

This s descnbed in Notes 2 and 15 to the Conschidated Financial
Statements and the impairment of assels 15 idantified as a cnlical
accounting judgement iInNote 3

in 2015, based on thus methodology, an impairment of £13 8m
has been recorded (2014 £204 5m) {seo Note 7 1o the
Consolidated Financial Staternants).

AUDIT RESPONSE

We audited the assumplions used n management's imparment
testing of goodwill and other intangible assets Our procedures
included

* considering the process by which managerment had prepared
its forecasts,

* assessing recent forecasting accuracy aganst actual

performance,

determining whether the 2016 projections for each cash

generating unit wera consstent with the budgst for 2016

as adopted by management and approved by the Board

of Drectors,

datermining whether the cash flow projections for 2017 and

2018 {as included in management’s three-year planj, and for

2019 and 2020 were in Ina with our understanding of trends

n the business and how they compared to analyst forecasts,

s invoiving our internial valuation specialists 1o assess the
accuracy of the model used i the impairment test and the
appropriateness of the key components of tha discount rale
caiculation notng that management employed s own thad
party specialist to assist in denving the discount rates applied,

s determining whether the growth rates selected by
rmanagermeant in computing the terminat value were ¢ ine with
accounting standards wiuch require consideration of long-term
economuc growth rates for refevant territones checking that the
impairrnent loss recorded was mechanically accurate based
on the assumptions used,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC (CONTINUED)

= cansilenng the reasonableness of sensitivities appled by
management, and
= performung further sensitvity analysis on the imparment modsl

ACCQUNTING FOR BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND
ACQUIRED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

RISK

‘The Group s strategy includes grawth by acquistion and dunng
2015 the Group completed seven business combinations and
recorded a iptal net cash outflow {or these of £62 5m The most
significant business combinatons i the year wara Ashgate,
Maney and Boston Blotech The Group also finalsed the
pravisional accoeunting for the Hantey Wood Exhistlons
acquisttion that completed m November 2014

The accounting for each of these involves judgement and 1s
based on assumphons about the farr value of assats and liabilites
acqguired, and the considaration paid As described In the critcal
accounting judgement in respect of the identification or intangible
assets acquired in business combinations m Note 3, management
commissions Independent valuation experts to assist with the
identfication and valuation of separate irtangible assets far
acquisitions involving consideration in excess of E50m

tnformation in respect of the acquisitions made in the year is
presented in Note 17 In Note 3 the ideniificat:on of intangiblo
assels in business combmations 1s identfied as a critical
judgement with the valuation and asset lives of separately
dentifiable intangible assets noted as a key source of
esumation uncertainty

HOW THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT RESPONDED

For a sample of transachions, Including each matenal business
combination and asset acquisition, we analysed the sale and
purchase egreements, and challanged the acquistion accounting
applied by management This included

= testing the vahdity and completeness of consideration to
the underlying agreemants and cons deratlos pald,

» pvaluating management's assumptions and methodology

supporting the farr values of Intangibles and net assets

acquired and the useful ives apphed o the intangible

assets acquired, and

assassing the terms of the acquisition to assess whether

components of compensation and remuneration had been

correctly identified and that acquisition costs had been

expenssd as required by accounting standards

In respect of the Ashgate, Maney and Boston Biotech
acquisitions n 2015 and the finaksation of the accounting for
the Hanfey Wood Extuibitions acguisition 1n 2014 we involved
our internal valuation speciaksts to assess the appropriateness
of the natura and valuation of the intangibla assets identfied
This assessment included testing the assumptions used
including discount rates, useful economic Ives, growth rates
and the expected rate of ratumn from customer refalionships
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In 2014 we also reported the recovery of long-term recewvables
as a risk in our audit report We have not reported on this agaln
m 2015 due the fact that the consideration of this risk has taken
significantly less audit effort than the risks dentified above

and the magnitude of the iterns s also significantty less than
those ebove 1he description of nsks ebove should be read

n conjunclion with the signilicant Issues considered by the
Audit Commmities discussad on pages 77 and 78

These matters wera addressed In the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whola, end in forming ow opinion
thereon, and we do hot provide a separale Opin'en on

these matlers

QUR APPLICATION OF MATERIALITY

We define matenalty as the magntude of misstatemant In the
financial statanents that makes it probable that the economic
decisions of e reasonably knowledgeable person wauld be
changed or Influenced We use matenafity both in planning the
scope of our audit work and in gvatuating the results of our work

We determined matenaity for the Group to be £16 Sm which
we determined as not greater than 5% of statutory pre-tax
probil adjusted I the impairment charges of £13 9m and
amorhsation of Intangible assets acqured in business
cambnations of £99 Sm In 2014 we ceterrnined matenality
for the Graup to be £10 Om which was not greater than 5%

of statutary pre-tax profi adjusted for ympatrment charges of
£219 0m and restructuring ard reorganisation costs of £16 8m

We agreed this change of approach with the Audit Committes
as the Group Is acquusitive and this approach derfves a more
appropriate and stable measuire in the context of the Group §
adusted profits, the measure focused on by analysts and other
users of tha financial statements 2015 matenality reprasents

7 5% of statutory pra-tax profit (2014 principetly because of
impairment charges matenality represented 52% of statutory
pra-iax loss) and 1% {2014 1%} of equity We confirmed to the
Audit Carnmittee that our change i approach would not affect
the selecuon aof locations in our audit scoping

Wa agreed with the Audit Commuttae that we would report
to the Committee all audit diferences in excess of £300,000
{2014 £200,000), as well as differences below that thrashold
that, in our view, warranted reporiing on qualtative grounds
We also report to the Audit Committee on disclosura matters
that we identiflad when assassing the overall presentation of
the financial statements
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AN OVERVIEW OF THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT

Our Group audst was scoped by obtaining an understanding of the Group and lts emvironment, ncluding Group-wide controls, and
assessing the nsks of materlal missiaterment at the Group level Based on that assessment, we perfonmed full scope and directed
scope audr pracedures across the principal Shared Service Cerres in the UK, US and Singapore We also performed full scape
audit procedures on the businesses in Brazi and Germany The full scops lacations represent the principal business units within

tha Group's four reportable segrrents and accounl for 74% (2014 76%) of the Group's revenue and 76% (2014 77%) of the Group's
adjusted operating profit Our audit work at all the locations in the Group audit scope was executed at levels of matenakty applicab'e
to each ndmdual entity wiuch was fower than Group matenality and ranged from E8m to £10m
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC (CONTINUED)

At the Group level wa also tested the consolidation process and
camed out analytical procedures to confirm our conclusion that
there were no sigruficant nsks of matenal misstatement in the
aggregated financiat iInformation of the remalning components
not subject to audt or audi of specrfied account balances

The Group audit team condnued to follow a programme of
planned visits that has been designed so that the Sermor
Statutory Auditor or a designate visits each of the locations in the
Group audit scope was focused at least once every two years
and the mast significant of them &t least ance a year In years
when we do not vistt a significant component we include the
componant audit t2am 1n our team briefing, discuss ther nsk
assessment, and review documenstation of the findings from
thewr work

OPINION ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIEED

BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

IN OUR OPINION

» the part of the Directars’ Rernuneration Report fo be audited
has been propery prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 2008, and

* the information given in the Strateglc Report and the Directors’
Report for the financial yeer for which the financial staterments
are prepared Is consistent with the financial statements

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED

TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

ADEQUACY OF EXPLANATIONS RECEIVED AND
ACCOUNTING RECORDS

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report
o you if, in our opmion

wea have not recenved all the information and explanations
we require for our audi, or

« gdequate accounting records have not been kept by the
Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been receved from branches not visited by us, or
the Parent Company financial statements are not in
agreement with the accounting records and returns

We have nathing to report in respect of these matters

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are also required o report
if In our opinion certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration
have not been mads or the part of the Directors’ Remuneration
Report to be audited 1s not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns We have nothing to report ansing from
these matters
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CORPCRATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Linder the Listing Rules wa are also required 1o review part
of the Corporate Goverpance Statement relating o the
Company’s compliance with certain provisions of the UK
Corporate Governance Code We have nothing to report
arlsing from our review

OUR DUTY TO READ OTHER INFORMATION

IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

Under International Standards on Auditing (UK and treland),
wa are required to report © you I, In our opinion, Infermation
i the Annual Report 1s

» matenally mconsistent with the infarmation m the audited
financial statements, or

s apparently matenally incorrect based on, or materally
incansistent with, our knowledge of the Group acqulres
in the course of performing our audt, or

» otherwise misleading

In particular, we are required to consider whether we have
identified any mconsistencies between our knowledge acquired
during tha audd and the Directors' statement that they consider
the Annual Report is farr, balanced and understandable and
whather the Anruel Report appropriately discloses those matters
ihat we communicated to the Audit Committee which we
consider should have been disclosed We confirm that we have
net identified any such inconststencres or misleading statements

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITOR

As explained more fully in the Directars’ Respons:bilities
Statement, the Oirectors are respansible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for baing satisfied that they gve a
true and falr view Qur responsibility 15 1o audit and express an
opinion on the financlal stataments in accordance with applicable
law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) We
also comply with International Standard on Qualty Control 1 {UK
and lreland) Our audit methodology and tools aym to ensure that
our quakty contro! procediures are effective, understood and
appled Our quality controls and systems include our dedicated
professional standards review team and independent

partner reviews

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a
kody, in accordance with Chapter 3 cf Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006 Owr audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state 1o the Company's members those matters we are required
to state to them in an audtor's report and for ro other purpose
To the fullest extent permitied by law, we do not accept or
assums responsiity to anyone other than the Company and
the Company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the gpinions we have fonmed
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SCOPE OF THE AUDIT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

An audit invehlves abtaning evidence abaut the amounts

and disciosures in the fmancial statemoents sufficient to gve
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free
from material rmisstaternent, whather caused by fraud or error
This includes an assessment of whether the accounting pchcies
are approprate to the Group's and the Parent Company’s
crcumstances and have been consistently apphed and
adequately disciosed, the reasonableness of significartt
accounting estmates made by the Drrectors, and the overall
presentation of the inancial statemants i addition, we read all
the financial and non-finanaial information i the Annual Report
ta identdy matenal nconsstancies with the audited financial
statemeants and ta iWdentfy any information that 15 apparently
matenally incorrect based on, or matenally Inconsistent with, the
knowiedge acquired by Us In the course of performing the audit
if we become aware of any apparent matenal misstatemerts or
inconsigtencies we consider the inplications for our report

WILLIAM TOUCHE (SENIOR STATUTORY AUDITOR)
For and on behalf of Delonte LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

London UK

10 February 2015
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Adjusted Adusting Stotutory Adjusted Adjusting Statutory

resulte items results results 1ems results
2015 2015 2015 2014 2014" 2014

Notes £m £m Em £m £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 4 1,212.2 - 1,2122 11370 - 11370
Met operating expenses 8 (846 5) {128 1) 975 6) {802 9 (336 8) {1,132 4)
Operating profit/(loss] before
joint ventures 3657 (128 1} 2366 3341 {336 5} {2 4)
Share of resuils of joint ventures 18 {01) - [V )] Q1) 03 {04)
Operating profit/{loss) 3656 {126 1) 2365 3340 {336 §) (28
Profit/loss} on disposal of
subsidlanes and operations 19 - 8.1 91 - 28 (2 8}
Investment income 10 47 - 47 36 - 38
Finance costs it (30 6) - {30.6) {280 (12 {29 2)
Profit/{loss) before tax 339.7 (120.0) 2197 3096 {340 8) (312}
Tax {charge)/credt 12 {60 2) 13.2 47 0) (58 5) 387 {198)
Profit/{loss) for the year 2796 {106.8) 172.7 2511 (302 1) {510}
Attnbutable to
- Equity holders of the Company 278.2 (106 B) 1714 2497 (302 1) (52 4}
— Nen-controlling interest 3 13 - 13 14 - 14
Earnings Per Share
- Basic (p) 14 4219 264 410 86}
- Dilutad {p) 14 429 %4 410 (86

' 2014 tax charge on adjusting #ems 15 now slated ahsr tha benefit of goodwil amortsation for tax purposes only in the US (see Note 12).
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2015 2014 )
Notes Em £m ‘g é

Profit/{loss) for the year 1727 (51 0) ] =
Itemns that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss E
Actuanal gainflossi on Defined Benefit Pension Schemes 34 60 80
Tax relating to iiems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 26 12 17
Total iter;:; that will not be reclassified subsequently ST T
to profitor loss 48 63
Items that may be reclagsified subsequently to profit or loss 8
Change in far va'ue of cash flow hedges - 02 ﬁ
Termination of interest rate swaps - 03 g
Net exchange {osses)/gains on translation of foreign operations {14 6} 79 g
Tax relating to items that may be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss - 01
Total items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (14.6) 75
Other comprehensive {expense)/income for the year ©8) 12
Total comprehansive income/(expense) for the year 162.9 {49 8} 5 E
Total comprehensive Income attributable to 2z
— Equity holders of the Company 1616 {512} E g
— Non-cantroling Interest 31 13 P4 w
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Share Non-
Share premium Translatuon Other  Retained contralling Total
capital actount reserve  reserves  earnings Total interest squity
Em £m £m £m Em €m €m €m
At1 January 2014 06 21 (275 {1,2184) 24333 11,1801 16 11811
Loss for the year - - - - (52 4) (52 4) 14 510
Change In far valuo of cash flow hedges - - - 02 - 02 - 02
Termmatian of interest rate swaps - - - 3 - 03 - 03
Exchange gan on translation of
foreign operations - - 78 - - 79 - 79
Actuanal loss on Defined Benefit Pension
Schemes (Note 34) - - - - 80 80 - 80
Tax relating to components of ather
comprehensive Income {Note 26} - - - 01 17 18 - 18
Total comprehensive expense
for the year - - 79 4 (587) [l 14 {43 8)
Dmdends to Shareho'ders (Note 13) - - - - {1140} (1140} 09 (1149
Issue of shares - 204 0 - - - 2040 - 2040
Invarsion accounting - - - 17560 {1,7560) - e -
Issue of shares under Scheme
of Arrangement 21893 21) ~ {21899 27 - - -
Capital reduction (2,188 .3) - - - 21883 - - -
Share award expense (Note 9} - - - 17 - 17 - 17
Own shares purchased - - - 01) - Q1) - 1)
Fut option on acquistion of
non-controfing interest - - - 03 - 03 - 03
Transter of vested L TIPs - - - ] 21) o 21 - - -
At 1 January 2015 06 204.0 (186) (1,653.5) 286987 12302 15 1,217
Profit for the year - - - - 1714 171.4 13 1727
Exchange ioss on trans'ation of
foresgn operations - - {14 6) - - {14 6} - (14 6)
Actuanal gam on Defned Benefit Pension
Schemes {Note 34) - - - - 6.0 6.0 - 6.0
Tax relatrg to components of cther
comprehensve Income (Ngfe 26) - - - - {13 12 - 1.2)
Total comprehensive income/
{expense) for the year - - {14 6) - 1762 161.8 13 162.6
Dividends to Shareholders (Note 13} - - - - {1261} (1261} - {126.1)
Didends to non-controling mterests - - - - - - {0.5) 05
Share award expense {Note 9} - - - 26 - 26 - 26
Purchase of subaidiary from
nan-controling interest - - - - (1.9} (19 {0z A}
Cwn shares purchased {0 4} - (0 4) - 04
Transter of vested LTIPs - - - {1.5) 15 - - -
At 31 December 2015 06 2040 {342} (1.6528) 2,7484 1,2660 21 1,268
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

1
Notes 2?:\ 2%?: g g
Non-current assets a =
Goodwi 15 1,7096 1,666 9 %
Cther ntangible assets 16 9682 897 2
Property and equpment 20 173 175
investments in joint veniures 18 o1 02
Invastments 14 -
Deferred tax assets 26 06 - a
Other rocewvables B 22 362 __ 308 [+]
o . j 27334 26127 é
Current assets E
Inventory 21 450 445 a
Trade and other receivabes 22 2429 2188 "
Current tax asset 42 42
Cashatbarnkend nhand _ 23 34.3 386
L B 3264 306 2
Total assets ] o 3,059.8 29189 52
Current lisbilities =E
Short-term borrowngs 27 {2.0) {737 ag
Current tax labiities (30 4) 273 nr
Provislons 25 {24 0) {16 4}
Trade and other payab'es 24 {207 9) {198 Oy
Deferred income _ . 385 7) {342 9)
] . (€500) (6683
Non-current liabifities
Long-term borrowngs 27 (827 9) 841 1)
Deferred tax liabilities 26 {183 3) {160 0)
Retirement benefit obligation 34 {40) (101
Provisions 25 (210) 118
Trade and other payables o R . 24 {55) (59
) _ . {1,141 7) {1.028 9
_Total habllities _ _ {1,791 7) {1.687 2
Net assets 1,268.1 1,231 7
Equity
Share capital 28 06 06
Shara premium account 204 0 2040
Translation reserve {34.2) (19 6)
Other reserves 30 {1,652.8) {1,853 5)
PRetanedeamings . o _ _ 2,748.4 26987
Equity ettnbutable to equety holders of the parent 1,268.0 1,2302
Non-controling mierest B 31 21 B i5
Total equity 1,268.1 1,201 7

' Rastatad for ra-measurement of prior year acquisition (see Note 15)
These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 10 February 2016 and were signed on s behalf by

STEPHEN A CARTER GARETH WRIGHT
GROUP CHlE%XECUTIVE GROUPFINANCE DIRECTOR
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2015

2015 201’

Notes Em £m
Operating activities
Cash generated by oparations 33 382.0 375
Income taxes paid {307} (44 3}
Interest paid (27 4) {26 6)
Het cash inflow from eperating activities 3339 2466
Investing activities
Interest recelved or 04
Purchase of property and equipment 20 T2 (4 8)
Proceeds an disposal of property and equpment 04 o1
Purchase of intangble software assets 16 {232) 83y
Product development costs additicns 16 {35) (17
Purchase of intangles related to titles, Brands and customer relationships (92.5) {14 0}
Proceeds on disposal of other intangible assets 01 05
Acquisition of subsidianes and operations, net of cash acquied 17 {68.8) (357 4)
Cash inflow/{outflow] on disposal of subsidianes and operations 19 128 (t7
Purchasg of investment o (o__n -
‘Net cash outflow from investing activities ne1s) (3869
Flnancing activities B N o -
Ondends paid to Shareholders 13 (126 0) (11403
Dnadends pald to non-controling interest {0.5) 09
Hepayment of loans {928.9) {382 3
New loan advances 8120 43¢ 2
Repayment of private placement borrovwangs 33 (73.3) -
New pnvate placement barrowings 33 1665 -
Borrowing fees pad 33 {1.1} (48
Cash outflow an issue of other loans 33 {03 -
Cash (outflow)/irflow from the net Issue of share capital 30 {0 4) 2041
Net cash (outfiow}inflow from financing activities {152 0) 1413
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 00 10
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 39 28
Cash and cash equivalents at beginring of the year 23 353 3156
Cash and cash equlvalents at end of the year 23 323 353

1 2014 interes. paid restated for bormwing fees payments now classified within financing aciivilies
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RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT
FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2013 2014

Notes Em €m

Increase in cash and cash equivalents In the year 33 0.0 10

Cash flows from repaymeni/drawdown) of borrowings 33 251 {52 1)

Ct;ange in net debt resulting from cash flows o 25? - 51 1)

Other non-cash moverments Including foreign exchange 33 {44 2) (42 5)

E&vement in net debt in the year - - {19 11__ {93 6)

Net debt at beginning of the year 33 {876.2) (782 6)

Net debt at end of the year o 33 {895 3) {876 2)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1GENERAL INFORMATION

Informa PLG {"the Company’} s a Company incorporated m England and Wales under the Compan.es Act 2006 and is listed on the
London Stock Exchange The Company's registered number is 08860726 The address of the registered office 1s 5 Howick Place,
London SWIP 1WG |he nature ot the Group's operations and its principal activiies are set out i the Directors’ Report on page 91

The Consoldated Financlal Statements as at 31 December 2015 and for year then ended comprise those of the Company and its
subsidianes and its interests i jant ventures (together referred to as “the Group™)

These financial statements are presented In pounds stering ("GBP”), the functional currency of the Parent Compary, informa PLG
Foreign operations are included in accardance with the policies set out In Note 2

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared in sccordance with IFRSs adapted by the Europsan Unlon and therefore comply with
Articls 4 of the EU IAS Regutations

The Drrectors have, at the time of approving the Consolidated Financial Statements, a reasonab's expectation thal the Compariy and
the Group have adequate rescurces 10 continue n aperational existence tar the foreseeable future Thus they continue to adopt the
going concem basis of acgounting in preparing the Consoldated Financial Statements Further detall 1s contalned in the Strategic
Report on page 21

The Consolidated Financlal Statements have been prepared on the hustoncal cost basis, sxcept for denvaive financial mstruments and
hedged rerns which are measured at far value The prncpal eccounting policies adopted, all of which have been consistantly spplied,
are sel out below

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the aceounts of the Company and afl of its subsidianes Control is achieved whera
the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an investee entity, has the nights to vanable returns from
its volverment with the mvesiee and has the abity to use s power to affect its retums The results of subsidianes acquired or soid
are included m the Consclidated Finanaial Statements from the effectve date of acquesition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate Where necessary, adjustmants are made to the resulis of acquired subsidieries to bring thelr accounting palicles into ine
with those used by other members of the Group

All Intra-Group transactions, bakances, iIncome and expense are eliminatad on consolidaton

Non-controfing mterest in the net assets of consoiidated subsidianes are identified separately from the Group's equity and constst
of the amount of those interests at the date of the onginal busness combination plus thetr sham of changes in equity sinca that date

Jont ventures are jaint arrangements in which the Group has the nghts to the net assets through jont control wih & third party

Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangernent, which exists only when decistons about the relevant
actwvities require the unamimous consent of the parties shanng control An assotiate 15 an undertaking over which the Group exercises
significant infiuencas, usually from 20%-50% of the equity voning rights, in respect of the financial and operating policy

The Group accounts for its interests in joint venitures and associates using the equity method Under the equity methog, the
investment in the jont venture or associate 1s mtially measured at cost The camying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise
changes in the Group s share of net assets of the joint ventures or associates since the acquistion date The ncome statement reflects
the Group's shars of the resulis of operations of the entity The statement of comgprehensive income includes the Growp's share of any
other comprehensive income recognised by the Jaint venture or assotiate Dividend Income Is recogrused when the nght to recene the
payment Is established Where an associate or joint venture has net labities, full provision is made for the Group's share of llabilies
whore there s a constructive or fegal oblgation 1o provide additional funding to the assocate or joint venture

Joint operations arise where there s a joint arrangement in which the Group Is one of the parties that has jo.nt control of the
arrangement and has nghts to the assets, and obligation for tha liabsities, relating to the arrangement This typically anses when tha
Jont arrangement 1s not structurad through a separate legal entity The Group accounts for s share of joint aperations under the
proportiona) consolidation method, where it recogauses its share of the joint operation’s assats, llabilties, revenuas and expenses
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FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions In currancies other than the entity s functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevaiing on the dates of
the transactions Monetary assets and kabilities denominated in foreign currencias at the reporting date are retranstated at the rates
rufing al that date Thase translation differences ere disclosed in the Consolidated Income Staternent

Non-monetary fems carmed at far value that are denominated in foreign currencies are transiated al the rates prevaiing at the date
when the farr value was determined Non-monetary items that are measured i1 terms of tustoncal cost in a8 foreign currency are not
retranslated Exchange differences ansing on the retranslation of non-monetary gems camed at far value are ncluded in the Consalidated
Incoma Statement for the period except for differences ansing on the retranslation of non-monstary tams in respect of which gains
ard josses are racognised directly In equity For such non-monetary tems, any exchange component of that gain or loss is aiso
recognised directly in equity

The balance sheets of foreign subsidiangs are transieted into pounds sterling at the closing rates of exchange The income statement
results are translated at an average exchange rate, recalculated for each month between that month's closing rate and the equnalent
far the preceding month

Foregn exchange differences ansing from the transiation ¢f open:ng net investments in forengn subsidianes at the closing rate are
taken directly fo the translation reserve In adddion, foreign exchange differences ansing from retranslation of the foreign subsidianes’
resutts from maonthly average rate to closing rate ara also taken directly to the Group's ranslation reserva Such {ranslation differences
are recognised in the Consolidated income Statement in the financial year in which the operations are disposed of The translation
movermnent on maiched long-term foreign gurrency borrowings, qualifying as hedging mstruments under IAS 39, are also taken drectly
to the hedging reserve

Goadwil and far value adjustmaents anising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and lablites of the foreign entity
and transtatad at the closing rate

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

The acquistion of subsidianes and other asset purchases that are assessed as meeting the definition of a business under the rules of
IFAS 3 Business Combinafions are eccounted for using the acgquisition method The considsration for each acquisiion is measured at
the aggregata of far values of assets given, habilties mcurred or assumed, and equity instrurnents i1ssued by the Group i exchangs for
control of the acquiree Acquisition costs incurred are expensed and included in adjusting tems in the Consolidated Income Statement

It the business comiination is achieved n stages, the acquistion cate far value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest In the
acquiree 1s ra measured to far value at the scquisiion date through profit or loss

Any contingent considerahon to be ransferred by the acquirer will be recognised at falr value at the acquisition date Subseguent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideratron which ss deemed to be an asset or labilty will be recogrised in accordance
with [AS 39 either in profit or foss or as & change 10 ather comprehensive income If the contingent consideration is classified as equity,
it should not be re-measured untd it Is finally settled within equity

Goodwid is initially measured at cost being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transierred and the amount recogrised for
non-controlling interest over the net dentflable assets acquired and labdibes assumed If this conslderation is lower than the farr value
of the net assets of the subsidiary acqured, the difference s recognised in profit or loss

REVENUE
Revenue 15 measured at the far value of consideration recenved or recenvabie and represerits amounts recevable for goods and senices
pravided :n the norrnal course of business, net of discounts, VAT and other sales-related taxes, and provisions for returs and cancefatons

Subsenplion income for online services, infarmation and journals 15 deferred and recognised evanly over the term of the subscrption

Revenue from Exhibitions, trade shows, conferences and [earning events is recognised when the event is held, with agvance receipts
recognised as deferred incoma In the Balance Sheet

Unit safes revenue 1s recognised on the sale of books and related publicatans when tille passes
Advertising revenue is mecognised on issue of the related publicabon or aver the period of the advertismng subscription
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

PENSION COSTS AND PENSION SCHEME ARRANGEMENTS

Certain Group compares opearate Defined Coniribution Pension Schermes for employees The assets of the Schemes are held
saparately from the Indwvidual companios  The pension cost charge assoclated with these Schernes represents contnbutions payable
and Is charged as an expense when ncurred

The Group also operates funded Defined Benefit Schemes far employees The cost of providing thess benefits s determined using
the Projacted Unit Credit method, with actuanal vaiuations bemng carmed out at each reparting date There is no service cost due to the
fact that these Schemes are closed to future accrual Nel intergst s cakeulated by applying 8 discount rate to the opening net defined
benefit iability or asset and shown In financa costs, and the administration costs are shown as a component of operating expenses
Actuanal gains and losses are recognised m full m the perled in which they occur, outside of the Consokdated Income Statement and
in the Consoidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Ihe retirsment benefit obigation recogrised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Group's
Defined Benefit Schemes Any surplus rasuiting from this calculation s mited to the present value of any ecanomic benefits avallable
in the form of refunds from the Schemes or reductions in future contnbutions to the Schemes

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group Issues equity-settied share-based payments o certain employees These are measured at fair value at date of grant

An expense is recognised to spread tha far value of each award over the vesting perod on a straight Iine basls, after allavang for an
estimate of the share awards that will actually vest At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estinate of the number of equity
instruments expected 1o vest The mpact of the revisian of the originat estimates, it any, 15 recogrised In profit or Joss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estmata

For awards under the Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP™) where the proporton of the award 1s dependeni on the level of Tatal
Shareholder Retumn the falr value is measured using a Monte Carlo modet of valuation, which is considered to be the most appropnate
valuation technique The valuation takes #to account factors such as non transferabilty, exarcise restrictions andg behavioura!
considerations For awards ssued under ShareMatch the far value 1s expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting penod,

based on the Group's estimate of shares that will eventually vest For cash-settied share-based payments a kabllty Is recognised

over the period of servica, with the farr value re-measured at each reporting date, wih any changes recognised in the Consolidated
Income Statement

Dwn shares are deducted n arnving at tatal equity and represent the cost of the Company's Ordinary Shares acquired by the
Employee Share Trust {“EST™) In connection with the Group’s employea share schemes

INTEREST INCOME
Interast sncome IS recogrised on an acerual basks, by reference to the prncipal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable

TAXATION
The tax expense represents the sum of the current tax payable and deferred tax

Current tax 15 based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit diffars frorm net profit as reported in the Gonsoldated Incorne Staterment
because It excludes items of Income oF expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes tems that are
never taxable or deductble The Group’s liabiity for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date

A current tax provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it s probable that the Group
will be required to settle that obligation and a rehable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation The prowision is the best
estimate of the consideration reguired to settie the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking Into account the nsks and
uncertainbies surrounding the obhigation

Deferred tax 1s the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on diferences between the carrying amounts of essets and labdities
in tha financial staternents and the corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxabla profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet habiity methad Deferred tax tabiltes are generally recogrused for afl taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that d s probabie that taxabie profits wil be available against which deductible temparary differences
can be uthsad Such assets and labiltles ars not recogrised If the temporary diference anses fram goodwill or from {he inviia recognition
{other than in a businass combination) of other assels and kabilities in a transaction that affects nether the tax nor accounting profit

Defermed tax 15 calculated for all business combinations n respect of intangible assets and properies A deferred tax labilty 1s recognised
10 the extant that the fair value of the assets for accounting purposes exceeds the valse of those assets for tax purposes and will form
part of the associated goodwill on acquisthon
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Deferred tax babilities are recognised for laxable temporary differences ansing on investments in subsidiaries and associates except
where the Group 15 abia to control the raversal of the temporary differenice and 1t 1S probabls that the temporary difference will rict
revarse in the foreseeable fldure

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that st is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits wil be avalable io allow all or part of ihe asset 1o be recovered

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax ratas that arg expected to apply in the penad when the kabilty 1s setiled or the asset s mealsed
Deferred tax I1s charged or credied in the Consalidated Income Statement, excent when 1t relates to rems charged or cradited directly
to equity, In which case the deferred tax Is also dealt with i equity

Deferred tax assets and labilties are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to set off current tax assets aganst current tax
liabities and when thay relate to income taxes ievied by the same taxation authonty and the Graup intends to settle sts current tax
assets and habites on a net basis

GOODWILL

Goodwil ansing on the acquisiton of subsidiary comparies and businesses 1s calculated as the excess of the fair value of purchase
considerabon over the tair value of identifiable assets and fabilities acquired at the dale of acqusition [tis recognised as an asset
at cost, assessed for imparment at least annually and subseguently measured at cost less ascumutated impairment losses

Any imparment Is recognised immediatety in the Consalidated Income Statement and is not subsequentlly reversed Farr value
measurements are based on provisional estimates and may be subject 1o amendment within one year of the acquisition, resulling
1N an adustment to goodwill

For the purpose of mpairment tasting, goodwilt is allocated to each of the Group's cash generating units (*CGUs™), as defined by the
Executive Directars for internat management purposes, expected to bensfit from the combination Goodwil 1 1ested for impawment
annually or more frequently when thera 1s an indication that 2 may be mpared Where an impairment test s parformed a discounted
cash flow analysis Is carred out based on the cash fiows of the CGU compared with the carmying value of that goodwill Management
estimates the discount rates as the nsk adjusted cost of capital for the particular CGUs If the recoverable amount of the CGU s less
than the carrying armount of the unit, the Impaimment loss 1s alocated first to reduce the carmying amount of any goodwal allocated to
the urut and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrymg amount of each asset n the unit

On disposal of a business which includes all or part of a CGU, any attnbutable goodwill is included in the caleulation of the profit
or loss on disposal

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are intialy measured at cost For intangtble assets acquired in business combinaticns, costis calgulated based on
the Group's valuation methodologres (Note 16) These assets ara amortised over thew estimated usefil ives on a straight [ine basis,
which are as follows

Book ists 20 years'
Joumal titles 20 years*
Customer relationship database and intellectual property 320 years
Large scale events and Extubitions? 3-20 yewrs
Software 3-10 ysars

' Or Bcence pedod If shorter
2 Ingluded in this miangible asset calegory are the value of Brands, customer relationships and non compate agreements

Software which 1s not integral {6 a related item of hardware s included inintangibla assets Capitalised internal-use software costs
include external direct costs of matenals and services consumed in developing or obtamning the scftware, and payroll and other direct
costs for employees who devote substantial time 16 the project Capralisation of these costs ceases when the project Is substantially
complete and avadable for use These costs are amortised an a siraght ine basis over thelr expected usefu! lives
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Product development expendiure is capriahised as an ntangible asset only f all of certain condittons are met, with all research
costs and other developmant expenditure being expensed when incurred The capitahsaton crtena are as follows

» Anassel Is created that can be separately identfied, and which the Group ntends to use or sell.
» |t i5 technically feasible to complete the development of the asset for use or sale

* |t s probable that the asset will generate futurs economic benefit

* The davelopment cost of the asse! can be measured refllably

The expected useful lves of imangible assets are raviewed annually The Group does nat have any Itangib's assets with indefinte
Ives (excluding goodwil)

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Praperty and equipment 1s recarded at cost fess accurmidated depreciaton and pravision for impalrment Depreciation s provided
10 writa off the cost less the estimated residual value of property and equipment on a straight kne basis over the estimated useful
Iives of the assets The rales of depreciaton are as foliows

Freehold buiidings 50 years
Leasehold land and buldings Qvar ife of the lease
Equipment, fixtures and fitbngs 3~15 years

Freehold land 1s not depreciated

The gan or lpss ansing on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difftsrence between the net sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Income Statemnent

IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrymg amounts of it tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any ndication that those assets have sulfered an mpairment loss 1If any such indication exists, the recoverabls amount of the assel
s estimaled in order to datermne the extent of the imparment loss (it any} Where tha asset coes not generate cash flows that are
independent from oter assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset beiongs

The recoverable amourt Is the higher of falr value less costs to sell and value In use In assessing value in use, the estmated future
cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the nsks specific ta the asset for which the estirmates of future cash flows have not been adjusted

i {the recoverable amourt of an asset {or CGU) 1s estimated 1o be less than s carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
tor CGUY s reduced to s recoverable amount Animpaimment loss is recogrised as an expense immedsately, uniess the relavant
asset 1s carred at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss s treated as a revaluation decrease

INVENTORY

inventory 1s stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Cast comprises direct matenals and expenses incurred in bringing
the Inventory to its prasent location and condition Net realisable vafue represents the estmated seling prce less marketng and
distribution costs expectad to be mcuried Pre-publication costs are included in inventory, representing casts incurred In the
onginahon of contant prior to publication These arc expensed systematically refiecting the expected sales profile over the estmated
aconomic ives of the related products

LEASING
Leases are classdied as finance leases whenever the terms of the iease transfer substantrally all the nsks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee All other leasas arc classified as operating leases

Assets hetd under finance leases and hie purchase coniracts are capitaised at thelr far value on the Inception of the lease and
deprecated over tha shorter of the penad of the lease and the estimated vseful econamic Ives of the assets The camespanding babiity
to the lessor 1s included in the Consolidated Batance Sheet as a finance Jease obiigation Finance charges are allocated over the penod
of the lease m proportion to the capital amount outstanding and are charged to the Consolidated income Statement

Operating lease rentals are charged 10 the Consolidated Income Statemant in sgual annual amounts over the lease term Lease
ncentves where received from the lessor are treated as a reduction in lease rentals and spread over the term of the [ease

Rental ncome from sub-leasing property space is recognised on a straight ine basis over the term of the relevant lease
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FINANCIALASSETS
Financial assets are recognised in the Group's Consolidated Balance Sheat whan tha Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument

Financial assets are classified into the following categories loans and recelvables, cash and cash equivalents, and avaiable-for sale
mvestments

LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
Trade recenvables, loans and other receivables are measured on inital recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the cffectve Interest rate method, jess any impavment

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents compnse cash in hand and demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily corvertible fwith a maturity of three months or less) 10 a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant nisk of
changes in valua. Bank averdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are
included as a component of cash and cash equivatents for the purpose of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Finarcial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at each reporting date Financial assets are impaired where thera is
objectve evidence that, as a result of one or mare events that occurred after the Intial recogrution of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the nvestment have been negatively impacted

For unlisted shares tlassfied as avatable-for-sale, a signficant or prolonged dechng in the fair value of the secunty below its cost
1s considered 1o be objective evidence of imparment

For all other financial assets objective evidence of imparment could nclude

» significant tinancal difficutty of the issuer or counterparty; or
» default or deknquency in interest or principal payments, or
= itis becoming probiable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation

For certain categones of financial asssets, such as trade recenvables assets that are assessed not to be impared indnvidually are
subsaquently assessed for impayment on a collective basis Objective evidence of impairment for a porticko of recenvables could
include the Group's past expenence of coecting payments, an mcrease in the number of delayed payments in the porttoho past
the average credrd penod of 30 days, and observable changes in national or local economic conditions that corretate with increased
default nsk on receivables A specific provision will also ba rased for trade receivables when there Is objective evidence that the
Group will ot be able to coflect all amounts due according to the ongingl terms of the recevables Significant financial difficulties

of the debtor, probability that the debtor wit ertar bankruptcy or financial reorganisat:on, and default or delinquency in payments
{more than S0 days overdue) are considered Indicators that the trade recenable s impaired

For financlal assels camed at amortised cost, the amount of the impasment (s the ditference betwoen the asset’s camying amount
and the present vatue of estnated future cash figws, discounted at the financial asset's onginal effectiva interest rate

The carrying amount of the fingncial asset 1s reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the excaption of trade
recetvables, where tha carrying amount 15 reduced throigh the use of a provision account When a trade recelvabla 15 consldered
uncollectible, it 1s wniten off aganst the provision account Subsequent recoverles of amounts previously witten off are ¢redited against
the provision account Changes in the carrying amount of the pravision account are recognised in the Consolidated Income Statement

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS ISSUED BY THE GROUP
Financlal §abiltres and equity Instruments are classfied according to the substance of the confraciual arrangements eniered into

An equity instrument 1s any contract that ewdencas a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its labilities
Equity instruments ssued by the Group are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

BORROWINGS

Interest-beanng bank loans and overdralts are recorded at the procesds received, net of direct issue costs Finance charges, including
premiums payable on settiemant or redemption and direct Issus costs, are accounted for on an accrual bagis in the Consohdated
tncome Staternent using the effective interest rate method and are added to the carrying ameount of the mstrument to the extent that
thay are not setiied i the penod in which they anse

NET DEBT
Net debt consists of cash and cash equivalients inclusive of bank overdrafts, borrowings and other loan recevables where these are
nterest bearing and de not refate to deferred consideration arrangements

FINANCE COSTS
Debt 1ssua costs are capitalisad and are recogrised In the Consoiidated Incorme Staternent usng tha effective mterest rate metnod

TRADE PAYABLES
Frade payables are imitially rmeasured at far value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effectve interest
rate method

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other financial llabiltizs are mihally measured at far value, net of transaction costs Other financal llabilties are subsequently measured
at amaortised cost using the effactive miterast methad, as set out above, with nterest expense recogrised on an effective yeld basis

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The Group's activities expose it primardy to the financial nsks of changes  foregn currency exchange rates and inferest rates
The denvaiive nstiuments utlised by the Group to hedge these exposures are primarnly sierest rate swaps and Cross-currancy
swaps The Group does not use denvative contracts for speculative purposes

Derlvatves are initally recogrised at fair value at the date a denvative contract s entered into and are subsequently re-measured 1o thew
tarr value at each reperting date The miethod of recognising tha resulting gain or loss depends on whether the dervative Is designated
as a hadging instrument, and ff 80, the nature of the tem being hedged The Group designales certam denvatives as either

« hedges of a change of farr value of recognisad assets and habikties or firm commutments {far value hedgs),
« nedges of a partcular nsk associated with a recogrused assel or habidity or a hughly probable forecast transaction {cash flow hedge), or
» hedges of a net nvestment i a foreign operation {net investment hedge}

The Group documents at the inceptien of the ransaction the relationstup between hedg ng instruments and hedged ttems, as well as
its sk management abjactives and strategy for undertaking various hedging transactions Furthermare, at the mception of the hedge
and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging mstrument is highly effective In offsetting ¢hanges in far values
or cash flows of the hedged tem

Far value hedge

Changes m the far vaiue of dervative financial instruments that are designated and qualify as far value hedges are recorded in profit
or lass immedhately together wath any changes in the far value of the hedged asset or iabity that 1s attributable to the hedged risk
The change 1n the farr valua of the hedging nstrument and the change in the hedged tem attributable to the hedged nisk are
recogrised In the ine of the Cansotdated incorme Staternent relating to the hedged tem

Cash flow hedgs

The effective porticn of changes i the fair value of denvative financial instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
15 recognised m other comprehensive income The galn or loss refating to the neffectve portion 1s racognised immediately in the
Consalidated Income Statemant If the cash fiow nedge of a fiern commetment or forecast transaction results In the racognition of

a financial asset or financial iabity, arounts previously recogrised in other comprehensive iIncome and accurmulated In equity are
reclassified 1o profit or loss In the periods when the hedged tem s recogrised in profit or lass n the same Ine of the Consuolidated
Income Staternent as the recogrised hedged tem However, when the forecast transaction that 1s hedged results i the recogniton

of a non-financial asset or 8 non-financial frabilkty, ihe gains and losses previously accumufated in equity afe transferred from equity
and ncluded :n the Inmal measurernent of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial lability
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Hedges of net nvestment in fore'gn operations

Hedges of net mvestment n forergn operations are accounted for siméary to cash flow hediges Any gain or loss on the hedging
instrument i relation to the effective portion of the hedge 1s recognised In other corprehansive income and accumulated inthe
foreign currency transtation reserve The gan or loss relating to the ineffective portion 18 recogn sed immadiately in the Cansobdated
Incosme Statement Gams and losses on the hedging nstrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge accumulated in the
foreign currency transiation reserve are reclassdied to profit or less when the hedged item s disposed of

LBO4dIy
293IVELS

Changes m the far value of denvative financial instrumants that do not quatfy for hedge accounting are recognised in the Consoldated
Income Statemerit as they arise

Hedge accountng s discontinued when the hedga mstrument expiras or Is sold, terminated, or exercised, or 1o longer qualifies for
hedge accounting At that hene, any cumulative gain of loss on the hedging nstrument recognissd in equity 1s retamed in equaty untl
ihe forecast tansaction ocours I a hedged transachion 15 no longer expected to occur, the net curnulative gam or Inss recognised
equity 1s transterred 1o the Consolidated income Staternent . the perod

A dervative 1s prosented as anon current asset or a non-clirent iabiity f the remaining matunty of the instrurment 1s more than
12 months and it 1s not expected to be realised or settled within 12 months COther denvatives are prasented as current assets
ar current labiibes

AONVNEIAODD

Further detais of denvative financal instruments are disclosed m Note 28

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognsed wnen the Group has a present chiigation as a result of a past everd, and t 15 probable that the Group will
be required to settie that obligation Provisions are measured at the Direclors’ best estimate of the expanditure required to settie the
obhgation at the reporting date, and are dscounted to present value where the effect 1s matanal

TVIGNVNIY

Restructuring provislons are recagnised when the Group has a detaled formal plan for the restructunng that has been communicated
to tne affected parties

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
Standards and ntarpretatons adopted m the current year
The following new standards, amendments and interpratations have been adopted n the curent year

* EU Account Directive (81 2015/980)
» Amendments to |1AS 19 Definad Benofit Pians. Employee Contnbutions
» |FRIC Interpretation 21 Levies

“
>
=1
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The acioption of these standards and mierpretations has nat led to any changes to the Group's accounting poficies or had any other
mater:al mpact on the financial posttion or performanice of the Group Other amendments to FRSs effective for the year ending
31 December 2015 have no impact on the Group

Standards and interpretations in issue, not yat effected
At the date of authonsation of these financiat staterents, the foliowing Standards and Interpretations which have nat been applied
in tnese financial statements were in issus but have not yet come mito effect

IFRS 9 Financual Instruments — not yat EU endorsed

iIFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customnars — not yet EU endorsed

IFRS 16 Leases ~ not yet EU endorsed

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 28 invesiment Entites Applying the Consolidation Exception - not yet EU endorsed
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sala or Contribution of Assets between an lrvestor and its Associgte or Joint Venture -
not yet EU endorsed

Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitons of Interests in Joint Operations ~ endorsed by EU

Armendments to IAS 1 Disclosure inibaive — endorsed by EU

Amendments to 1AS 16 and IAS 38 Cianfication of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation — endorsed by EU
Amendments to 1AS 27 Equty Method in Separate Financal Statements - endorsed by EU

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2G14 cycle - endorsed by EU
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUELD
Standards and interpretatons in 1ssue, not yet effected (continued)

The Drettors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interprstations in future periods will have no matenal impact
on the financial statements of the Group, except for the following

» IFRS 915 a new standard which enhances the ability of invastors and other users of financial Information to understand the
accounting for financial assets and financial liabiites and reduces complexity IFRS 9 uses a single approach lo determine whether
a financial asset 1s measured at amartised cost or far value, replacing the many different rules in 1A5 39 Thus standard 1s effectiva
for accounting perods cammencing on ar after 1 January 2018 The Group 15 yet 10 assess the full impact of FRS 8

» |FRS 1515 a new standard, based on a iive-step mode! framework, which replaces all existing revenua recognition standards
The standard's requirements will also apply to the recognition and measursment of gains and losses on the sale of centain non-
financial assets that are not an output of the entity's ordinary actvities (e g sates of property, plant and equipment or mtangibles).
“This standard is effective for accounting penods commencing an or after 1 January 2018 Adoption of the new standard s lkely
1o have an impact on the Group and managemen! 1s currently assessing the impact

» IFRS 16 1s & hew leasing standard replacing the cusrent leasing standard (IAS 17) The new standard requires all leases o be treated
in & consistent way to the current rules on finance leases, requiring &l lsases, with irmted excephons, to be disclosed in the Balance
Sheet IFRS 16 does not require a lesse to recognise assets of labiities for shart-lerm eases (12 months or fess) or ow valug
leases The most significant eect of the new requirements will be an increase in lease assets and financial llabilties IFRS 16
changes the nature of expenses related to those leases, replacing the straight ine operating kease expense with a depreciation
charge for the lease asset (ncluded within operating costs) and an mterest expense on the lease tiabuty (ncluded within finance
cosls) The new standard Is effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2018 Adoption of tha new standard
15 likely to have an impact on the Group and management [s yet to assess the impact

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND REY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting polcies, which are described in Note 2, the Directors are required to make judgements,
eshimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts af assets and habiiies that are not readily apparent from other sources
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histoncal expenence and other lactors that are considered 10 be relevant
Actual results may differ from these estimatas

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
In addition to the judgement taken by management In selecting and applying the accounting policies set out abave, the Directors
have made the following judgements concerning the amaounts recognised in the Consoldated financigl Statermenits

Impairment of assets

identifying whether there are indicators of impairment tor assets involves a high level of judgement and a guad understanding ofthe
drvers of value behind the asset At each reporting penad an assessment 1s performed i order to deternine whether there are any
such ndicators, which involves considermg the performance of our businesses, any significant changes to the markets in which we
operate and fulure forecas!s For impalrment testing purposes, goodwil is alocated 1o the specific CGUs which ame expected to
benefit from the acquistion When thero ara changes m the business structure, management judgement 1s required in identiing
any changes io the identification of CGUs

There are a number of assumphons managerment has considered in performing imparment reviews of assats, Note 15 details the
assumptions that have been applied The determinatian of whether assets are impaired requires an estmation of the value In use of
the CGUs to which assets have been allocated The vaiue in use calculation requires management to estimate the future cash flows
expected 1o anse from each CGU and determine a surtable discount rate in order to calculate present value

{dentfication of intangible assets acquired in business combinatons

There are signficant judgements invoived in assessng the fair value of assets and habiites acquired through business combinations,
in particular the amount atirbuted to separate intangtble assets such as titles, Brands, scquired customer Iists and the associated
customer relationships  These judgements mpact the amount of goodwill recognised on acquisitions The far values of assets
recogrused are based on recognised valuation tochniguas built, in part, on assurnptions around the future performance of the business,
see Note 16 The Group has bult considerable knowiedge of these valuation techriques but notwathstanding this, far mgjor acquisitions,
defined as when consideration 18 over £50m, management considers the advice of third party independant valuers in identifying and
calculating the valuaton of any intangibie assets ansing on acquisition
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Recoveratuity of long-term recevables

The Group has a number of external recenveblas which are repayahile over the next two to five years, mostly vendor loan notes
recetvatie In relation to disposed businesses The recoverabilty of the capital and nterest payments 1S depeandent on the financial
success of the counterparties over the cormng years In rmaking its udgement in respect of recoverabilty, management assesses
for each significant loan recelvable whether a credit nsk provision 1s required

Adusted results

Management presenis edjusted results and adsied Earnings Per Share [Note 7) to prowde addtional useful information on
underiying performance and trends o Shareholders These measures are used {or inlernal performance analysts and meentive
compensation arrangements for employeas Adjusted results exclude tems that are commoan across the Media sector amortisation
and mpaiment of goodwill and Ntangible assets relating to businesses acquired and other intangible asset purchases, costs of
acquision charged to the Consolidated Income Statement, profits or loss on disposal of businesses, restructuring costs and other
non-recurnng ikams that n the opiren of the Directors would distort underlying results The term * adjusted” 1s not a defined term
under IFRSs, and may not therefore be comparable to simiarly titled profit measurements reported by other companies It s not
intandad 1o be a substitute for, or superlor to, IFRS measurements of profit Refer o Note 7 for detals of adjusting tems recorded
for {he year

HEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The estimatas and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to accounting estimates are racognised
in the period In which the estimate Is revised

Valuaton and asset Iives of separately identifiable mtangible assets

In order to determing the value of the separately entifiable Intangble asseis on a business combmnation, management Is required
to make estimates when utlising the Group's valuation methodologes  Associated with 1his Is deferred tax an these intangibles
These methodologlas include the use of discounted cash flows and revenue forecasts Far major acqusitions, defined as when
conskderation 1s cver £50m, management considers the sdvice of thrd party independent valuers n wentifying and calkeulating
the valuation of any intangible assets ansing on acqustion
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Contingent consideration

Contingent consigdaration relating to acqusitons is racogrised initially based on manegement estimates of the most likely outcome
(Note 17) and ciscounted appropnately to farr value However, any subsequent re-measurernent of contingent consideration s
recognised in the Consohdaled Income Statement Payments made to former owners are essessed to consider  these represent
considerason redatad Lo the acquisition or remunsgration for services provided in the post-acquisition period

Pension assumphions

There are a number of assumptions managemant has consdered which have an mpact on the resuits of the valuation of the pension
schems habilties at year end The most significant assumptions are those refaling to the discount rate, the rates of increase In salanes
and pensions and mortahty assumptions Note 34 detals the assumptions winuch have been adopted based on the advice recelved
from independent actuanes

4 REVENUE

An analysis of the Group’s revenue 15 as follows
2015 2014
Em £m
Subscnptions 461.3 464 8
Unit sales 254.0 2154
Attendeas 15686 167 6
Exhibitors 247 194 4
Sponsorshep 770 730
Advertising 216 218
Total revenue 1,212.2 11370
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

5 BUSINESS SEGMENTS

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Management has identified reportable segments based on financial information used by the Executve Directars in gllocating
resources and making strategic decisions We consider the Chiaf Operating Decision Maker 1o be the Executva Directors

The Group s four idenufied reporting segments under IFRS 8 Operating Segments are as foilows

Academic Fublishing

The Acadernic Publishing Dansion provides books and journals, both in print and electronic formats, pnmarily for acadermic and
rasearch users, In the subject areas of Humanities & Soclal Sciences, and Science, Technology & Medicine It operates as Tavior &
Francis with other mpants Inciuding Routledge, CRC Press, Garland Sclence and Cogent QA

Business Inteligence

The Business [ntelbgence Division provides specialist data-driven inteligence and insight to professionals in niche communiies The
dignal subscription praducts consist of rich datasets and valuab's Insight, across the Agrcultural, Financial, Marime, Pharmaceutica!,
and Telecoms, Media & Technology sectors

Global Exhibshions
The Global Exhibltions Dwsion is an international Exhititions organrser It operates business to business Exhibiions and trade
shows, as well as a number of consumer events, anabling specialist communities to meet face to face and conduct business

Knowiedge & Networking
The Knowladge & Networking Dvsion provides conferences and training courses globally It creates and connects communies
based on the shanng of msights and learning, prowding attendees with the opportunity to meet, network and share knowledge

SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS
31 December 2015

Academic Buni Global Knowledge &
Publishing  Inteillgence  Exhibitions Networhing Total
Em Em £m £m £m
Revenue (Note 4) 447.4 2768 2625 2255 1,212.2
Adiusted operatng profit before joint ventures 164.8 z 58.1 396 3657
Adjusted share of results of jo nf ventures - - on - {0.1)
Adusted operating profit 164.8 63.2 88.0 39.6 365 6
Restructunng and recrganisation costs {Note 7) (33} 37 {14) {5.3} 137
Acqiestion and integration costs (Note 7) (0.8) - {(14) (0.1} {2.3)
IMangible assel amortisation (Note 16)' {44.4) {16 1) 287 {103) {99.5)
imparment {Note 7) - {11 - {12.8) (13.9)
Subseqguent re-measurement of contingant
consideration {Note 7} - {0.2) 05 - a3
Operating profit 116.3 4241 670 111 2365
Profit on disposal of businesses {Nota 19) 91
Finance costs {Note 11) (30.8}
Investment incame {Note 10) 47
Profit before tax 218.7

' Excludes intang ble product development and soltwara amorbsation
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31 December 2014

Academte Businsss Globol Hnowledge & a é
Publishing  Inteligence  Exhibitions Networking Total’ 3
£m £m £m Em Een a E
Revenue {Note 4) 4088 2817 2002 2462 1,137 0 %
Adjusted operating profit before joint ventures 1800 752 674 415 334 3
Adjusted share of results of joint ventures - - 01 - 01
Adjustad operaiing profit 1500 7592 673 415 340
Hestructuring and reorganisation costs {Note 7) (25 {10 5) (30 @an (207 o
Acquisiton and integration costs (Note 7) {10} - 37 - 47 =]
Intangtole asset amorbsation (Note 16)' 402 {162 (209} (16 6} 838} g
impairment {Note 7) - {205 3) (137 - (219 0) ;
Subsequent rg-measurement of contingent g
consideration {Note 7) - 16 {16 18 i8
Adyusting itemns relating to share of rasult of joint vantures - - 03 - 03
Qperating profitfioss) 1063 (155 2) 241 220 {28)
L.oss on ¢isposal of businesses (Note 19) {2 8) 4 E
Finance costs {Note 11} 29 2 é ;
Invastment income {Note 10) 36 = -E
Loss befora tax @312 at

! Excludes niangble procuct development end software amaorisation

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Group's accouniing poficies descnbed in Note 2 Adjusted
operating result by operating segment 1s the measure reported to the Executive Directors for the purpose of resource aflocation and
assessment of segment performance Finance cosis and investment mcome are not allocated to segments, as this type of activty

15 driven by the central Treasury funchion, wiich manages the cash positions of the Group

SEGMENT ASSETS
2018 2014
m €m
Academic Publishing 11144 10253
Business Intaligence 7617 7916
Global Exhibitrons 7186 6914
Knowledge & Networkng 3743 360 2
Total segment assets 2,969.0 28685
Unallocated assets 08 504
Total assets 3,0598 29189

For the purpose of monrioring segment performance and allocating resources between segments, managemeant menitars the tangible,
ntangbie and financlal assets attnbutab'e to each segment. All assels are afocated to reportable segments except for certan centrally
held balances, including some Intangible software assets relating to Group infrastructure, balances recevable from businesses soid
and taxation (current and deferred) Assets usad jointly by reportable segments are aflocated on the basls of the revenues earmned by

ndvidual repartable segment
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

5 BUSINESS SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

BUSINESS SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
The Group's revenues from its major products and serices were as follows

2018 2014
£m Em
Academic Publishing
Subscnplions 2164 2186
Unit sales 2310 1803
Total Acadermic Publshing T B 4474 40680
Business intelllgencr T ) - T
Subscnptions 2449 2462
Unit sales 230 251
Advertising 89 104
?o—l—ar éus:ness]ntélllge;lc;g - ) - - 2768 2817
Giobal Exhibitions o T
Attendees 331 201
Exhibtors 199.2 1575
Sponsorship 233 162
Advertising - L 69 64
Total Giobal Exhibitions o T T 2628 2002
Kncwledée & Netwo?kﬁ(g S o T
Attenciees 1235 147 5
Extubrors 425 369
Sponsorship 57 568
Advertising 58 50
Total Knowledge & Networking 2255 2462
Total revenue 1,212.2 1,137 0
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INFORMATION ABOUT MAJOR CUSTOMERS

The Group's revenue by location of customer and information about its segment assets by geographic location are detaled below m4a
Revenue Sagment assets g é
2015 2014 2015 2014 a
Geographicinformation Em £m £€m Em
UK 1431 1490 1,220 7 1,130 2
North America 5115 4164 1,4859 1.368 0
Continental Europe 2155 2351 547 773 .
Rest of World 3421 3385 279.5 3424 a
1,212.2 14370 3,059 6 29189 g
No indndual custormer amaounts to more than 10% of the Group’s revenue in either 2015 or 2014 %
m
6 OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit has been arrved at after charging/{crediting)

Adjusted Adjuating Statutory Adjusted Adjusting Statutory no
resulta itema reaults results hems results ; 7,
2015 2015 2018 2014 2014 2014 = ;
Notes £m £m Em £m £m £m S a
Cost of sales arr 6 - 3776 367 2 - 367 2 S
Staft costs (excluding adjusting
recundancy costs} 8 3336 - 3336 3189 - 3199
Amortisation of cther
Intangble assets 16 128 99.5 1123 121 839 1060
Depreciation 61 - 61 61 - 61
Imparment — Goodwll 7 - 13.9 139 - 1934 1934
Imparment - Intangibles 7 - - - - 111 111
Imparment — Loan recenvable 7 - - - - 145 145
Net foreign exchange loss 19 - 19 0B - 08
Auditor's remuneration for audit
services (see below) 13 - 13 10 - 10
Operating lease expenses
- Land and buildings 32 1841 - 181 76 - 176
— Other 32 13 - 13 10 - 10
Restructunng and
reorgamsation costs 7 - 147 137 - 207 207
Acquistion-related costs 7 - 23 23 - a7 47
Subsequent re-measurement
of contingent consideration 7 - (03} {0.3) - (18 {18
Other operating expenses L 838 - 938 772 = 772
Total net operating expenses
before joint ventures 846.% 1291 9766 8029 3365 1,139 4

' Cost of sales includes £45 9m {2014 £36 &m) for nveniory recogrsed a9 an expense nciuding pre pubkcaton amoriisation

www inferma com INFORMA BLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015 121




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

& OPERATING PROFIT (CONTINUED)

Armounis payable to the auditar, Deloitte LLP, and its associales by the Comparny and s subsidiary undertakings 1s providad below

2015 2014
&m £m
Feas payable to the Company's audttar for the audit of the Company’s annual
financial statermenis 07 07
Fees payable to the Company's auditor and its associates for other services to the Group
Audt of the Company's subsicianes a4 03
Total audst fees 11 10
Fees payabie to the Company's auditor far non-audit serwces comprises
Audit-related assurance services 01 01
Other services 03 04
Total non-audit fees 04 a5

A description of the work of the Audit Committee 13 sat out in the Governance section on pages 76 ta 79 and includes an expianaton

at how auditor objectity and ndependence are safeguarded when non-audit services are provided by the auditor

7 ADJUSTING ITEMS
The followsng charges/credits) are presented as adjusting dems
2015 2014
Nates Etn £m
Redundancy and restructunng costs
Redundancy costs 114 142
Reorganisation costs 04 21
Vacant property costs 19 15
Re-domicile costs - 23
Acguisit-on and integrat:on costs 8 23 47
Intanglole amortisation and imparrmert
Intangibie asset amartisation 16 995 939
imparment — Goodwill 15 139 1934
Impairment - Other intangible assets 16 - 111
Impalrment — Loan recenvable 22 - 145
Subsequent re-rmeasurerment of contingent consideration 3] {03} (18)
Adjusting items in operating profit/(loss) before joint ventures - o 1291 336; 5
Adjusting ntems re'ating to share of resuits of joint ventures L 18 - 03
Adjusting items In operating profit/(loss) 1291 3368
{Profitlloss on disposal of subsidizries and operatons 19 (9.1) 28
Debt issue costs wiite off on early repayment of revoling credit facdty B 11 - 12
Adjusting iterns in profit/{loss) ba_lora tax T o 120.0 3408
Tax related to adjustng tems 12 (132) (27 1)
Tax credit i respect of pror year dems 12 - (116
Adjusting items in profit/{loss] for the year 1068 3021
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The principal adjustments made are In respect of

+ radundancy, reorganisation and vacant property costs —these are costs incurred by the Group busness restructumg and

changing the cperaling madet o align with the Group's revised stiategy, the Growth Acceleration Plan,

acquisition and mntegration costs ~ the costs incurred by the Group In acquling and intagratng share and asset acquistions,

intangible asset amortisation - the amartisation charge in respect of intangible assets acguired through business combinations

or the acquisiion of trade and assets is excluded from adjusted results as they do not relats to undardying trading,

« \mpairment ~ the Group tests for mpairment on an annual basis or more frequentty when anindicator exsts Imparrment
charges are Indwvidually disclosed and are excluded from adjusted results as they do not relate to underiving trading,

« subsequent re-measurement of contingent consideration s recogrised in the penod as a charge or credit to the Consolidated
tncome Statemert untess these qualify as measurement penod adjustments arlsng within one year from the acquisition date
They are excluded from adjusted results as they do not relate to underiying trading,

« {profit¥loss on disposal of subsidraries and operations — the profit on disposal includes the fair value of consideration less the

nat assets/iabidivgs) disposed non-controlling interest and costs drrectly attributable with the disposal,

eatly repayment fee relating to the revolving credr facility - caprabsed facilty fees are amortised over the loan penods but where

revolving credt factites have been termunated early, the unamorised fees are Immediately expensed This accelerated expense

is not viewed as being part of the underdying results and is thus excluded from the adjustad results,

« share of results of joint ventures - the share of resuits includes intangible asset amortisation and imparment charge related tojo'nt
ventures, which 1s excluded from adjusted results in Ine with the presentation of the Group's Intangible asset amoriisation and
freatment of imparment, and

« the fax refated to adjusting tems 15 the tax effect of the tems abave, and any signdficant tax tems are excludead from undertyirg resuts
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The tax credit In respect of prior year items is mawdy attnbutable to adjustments relating to hustoncal disposals
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8 STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS
The monthly average number of persons employad by the Group {including Directors) during tho year, analysed by segment,
was as follows

Number of employses

2018 2014
Acadenmuc Publishing 2,062 1,927
Business inteligence 2,083 2,146
Global Exhibitions 878 782
Knowledge & Netwarkang 1,537 1,797
6,570 6,652

Thair aggregate remuneration compnsed
2019 2014
Lt Em
Wages and salanes 2936 2826
Socsal security costs 278 271
Penslon costs charged to operating profit (Note 34) 82 86
Share-hased payment (Note 9) 26 17
Staff costs {exciuding redundancy costs) 3333 3189
Redundancy casts {Note 7) 14 142
344.7 3341
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

8 STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS (CONTINUED)

The remuneration of Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group, is set out below n aggregate for each of the
categones specified n IAS 24 Related Party Disciosures (Note 37} Further information about the remuneration of indrddual Dwectors
1s provided in the audited part of tha Remuneration Report on pages 83 to 86

2018 2014

£m £m

Short-termn employee benefits 33 27
Past-employment banefits 03 03
Share-based payment 07 06
43 36

9 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group LTIPs provide for a grant pace equal to the closing share prica from the day prior to the grant date The performance penod
15 three years starting with the year in which the grant 1s made £ TIP awards are condiwnal share awards with specific performance
condtions To the extent they are met or satisfied then awards will vest following the end of the relevant performance peried LTIP
allocations are equity-settied and will iapse if the employee leaves the Group before an LTIP grant vests, unless the employee meets
certain eligibity cntena

The Group recogmsed total expensas of £2 Om (2014 £1 7m} refated to share-based payment transachions i the year ended
31 December 2015 with £2 4m {2014 €1 7m) relating to equity-settied LTIPs, £0 2m (2014 £nij) relating to equity-settlad ShareMatcn
and £O0 3m (2014 £nil} relating to cash settled tme-based awards

LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN
The 2015 LTIP award was granted on 13 February 2015 The performance conditions of the 2015 LTIP awards to Executive Directors
were relative FSR (TSR for FTSE 51150 constituents excluding financial services and commodities) and EPS CAGR

The 2014 LTIP award was granted on 5 Septemnber 2014 The performance canditions of the 2014 LTIP awards wers relatve TSR
equally sphit between two paer groups (i} the constituents of the FTSE 350 Indax, excluding Investment Trusts, and (i) the constituents
of the FTSE All-Share Media Index and Personal Strategic Measures Further detals are set out In pages 84 to 90.in the remuneration
section of this repont

The 2013 LTIP award was granted on 7 March 2013 and 1 September 2013 The perfomance conditions of the 2013 LTIP awards to
Exgcutive Drrectors were based on relatnve TSR These were equally spht between TSR performance relatve to the constituents of the
FTSE 350 Index excluding vestment Trusts, and TSR performance relative o the constituents of ihe FTSE All-Share Media Index

The movement durng the year is as follows

2013 2014

Rumbar of Number of

aptions opuons

Qutstanding at 1 January 1,953,149 2,540,718
LTIPs exercised in the year - -
LTIPs iapsed in the year (687,375) {1 370,008)
L.TIPs granted In the year 1,045,695 782,437
CQutstandlng at 31 December 2,311,469 1,953,149
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The TSR award components were valued using a Monte Carlo simulation model The nputs into the Monte Carlo simulfation moded for
the LTH° performance conditions ars

Share price Exercise Expected Expectod Ruzh dﬁ?dr:\ﬂ
Date of gzant et grant date price volatiiity Ife {ymars)t free rate yisld
7 March 2013 £513 n/a 270% 3 03% 42%
1 September 2013 £509 n/a 27 0% 3 03% 4 2%
8 September 2014 £518 na 20 0% 3 09% 37%
13 February 2015 £5 29 na 21 0% 3 0 8% 34%

' From 1 January of year in which grant made

in order to satisfy share awards granted under LTIPs, the share capital would be increased by up {0 1,574,197 shares (2014 1,215,877
shares) taking account of the shares held in the EST {Note 30). The Company Is planning to issue addianal share caprtal
fo satisfy the awards although if circumstances change it may instead puy the shares as needed on the open market

The waighted average shara pnce dunng the year was £5 65 (2014 £4 99)

Expected volatity was determined by calculating the histoncal volatity of the Group's share price over one, two and three years back
from the date of grant The expected kfe used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the effects
of non-transterabiity, exeraise restrictions and behavioural congiderations

SHAREMATCH (SHARE INCENTIVE PLAN)

in Juna 2014, the Company launched ShareMatch, a globat Share Incentrve: Plan (tax qualiying n the UK], under wiuch elig ble employees
can invest up to the limit of £1,800 per anmum out of net salary {gross salary in the LK} In the Company’s shares The scheme includes
a matching element, whareby for every two shares purchased, the Company will award the participant one matching share Matching
shares are subject to forfedure it the purchased shares are withdrawn from the scheme within thrae years of purchase or if the
employee leaves the Group In addition, both the purchased and matching shares are eligible o recene any divdends payable by the
Company, which ara relnvested in more shares Employee subscriptions can be made on a monthly or one-off, lump sum basis and
matching shares are purchased on a monthly basis, through a UK Trust Further details are set out on page 85 of the remuneration
sectlon of the financial statements

2015 2014

ShareMatch ShareMatch

Number of Numberof

shore awards share awards

Outstanding at 1 January 36,435 -
Exercised in the year - -
Lapsed in the year {5,203) {33g}
Granted in the year 78,497 36,774
Qutstanding at 31 December 109,729 36,435
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

10 INVESTMENT INCOME
2015 2014
Noies Em Em
Loans and receivables
Interest iIncome on bank depostts o7 05
Interest Income on non-current recevables 22 40 31
47 38
11 FINANCE COSTS
2018 2014
Nates Em £m
interest expense on financial labiities measured at amortisad cost 301 278
interest cost on pension scheme habities 34 03 02
Total Interest expense 304 280
Debt 1ssue cost wnte off on eary repayment of revohving credit facity 7 - 12
Fair value loss on financial mstruments through the Income statement 0.2 -
e 292
12 TAXATION
The tax charge compnses
2013 2014
Notas Em £m
Currant tax
UK 19.3 249
us 6.3 08
UAE and Monaco 10 03
Rest of Werld 60 76
Current year 326 334
Tax credd n respect of pnor year tams presented as adjustng item - 82
Deferred tax
Current year 26 14 4 Z24)
Tax credit In respect of prior year iterms presented as adjusting item 26 - {34)
Credit ansing from UK Corporation Tax rate change 26 - 04
Tatal tax charge on profit on ordnary activities 47.0 198
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The tax on adjusting tems within the Conschdated Income Staterment refates to the following

Grosa Tax Gross Tax*
2018 2018 2014 2014
Notes Em Em £m Em
Redundancy and restructunng cosis 7 (16 0} 3 254 55
Amortisation of cther intangible assets 7 {89.5) 177 939 256
Benefit of US goodwill amorhsation for tax purposes only - (7 4) - {43
Imparrment 7 {139) - {219 0) -
Subsequent re-measurement of contingent consideration 7 03 02 i8 04
Profiloss on d'sposal of businesses 19 8.1 - 28 -
Dabt issue costs wnte oft an early repayment of revolwng
credit facifity 11 - - 12 03
Adjusted tams relating to share of resulis of joint ventures 18 - - 03 -
Daferred tax (charge)/credtt ansing from UK Corporation Tax
rate change 26 - - - {04)
Tax credit i respect of pnor year tems 7 - - - 116
{120.0) 132 {340 8) 387

* The tax change on aduisted profits is now stated atier the benells of goodwill amarisation for lax purposes only In tha US which was previously takan inamving
at adjusied profits aftar taxaton Thera is no impact on the tola charge for the year The tax credit on adusling items was previously stated at £43 Om for 2014
ang he effact of this changs was 1 reduce the tax credit on adjusimg slams by £4 3m

The current and deferrad tax is calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year Taxation is cakeutated on each junsdiction
based on the prevailing rates of that jurisdiction

The total tax chargescredit) for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows

2018 2014
£m » £m %
Profit/{loss) befora tax 219.7 (312
Tax [creddycharge at effective UK statutory rate of 20 25% (2014 21 5%) 45 20.2 67 215
Non-deductible imparments 29 13 518 {165 4}
Other non-deduchble expenses and siniar netns 6.3 29 68 (218
Profits taxed at different rates 3.3 5 {5 6} 179
Benefits from financing structures {8.2) a7 (111) 3586
Tax incentives and foragn tax crachts 3.9 15 72 231
Losses In certain junsdictions that have not been recognised 1.6 o7 32 (103}
Datferred tax credit arising trom UK Corporation Tax rate change - - 04 (t3
Tax credit in respect of pnior yoar items presented as adustng rtem 1§ 3rz2
Tax charge and effective rate for the year 470 214 198 {63 5)

In addition to the Income tax charge to the Consolidated Incorme Staternent, a tax charge of £1 2m (2014 credit of £1 8m) has been
recogrused drectly in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income dunng the year
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TC THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

13 DIVIDENDS
2015 2014
Em £m
Amourts recognised as distributions to equity holders in the year
Second interim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 of 12 S5p per share - 754
Interirn dmdand for the year ended 31 December 2014 of 6 4p per share - L6
Final dmdend for the yeer ended 31 December 2014 of 12 8p per share 836 -
Intenm dadend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of 5 55p per share 42,5 -
1261 11490
Proposed final dvidend for tha year anded 31 December 2015
of 13 55p per share (2014 12 9p per share} 878 837

As at 31 December 2015 £01m (2014 €0 1m) of dividends aro still to be paid As at 31 December 2015 the shares held by the EST
of 737,272 {2014 737,272) Ordinary Shares of 01p each waned thelr rights to recene dividends

14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

BASIC

The basic EPS calcutation is based on a profit atinbutable to equity Shareholders of the parent of £171 4m (2014 £52 &m ioss} This
profit on ordinary activities after taxation is divided by the weighted average number of shares in issua {less those non-vested shares
held by the EST. which is B48,203,977 (2014 608,258,772)

DILUTED

1he diuted EPS calcuiation s based on the baslc EPS cateuiation above except that the weighted everage number of shares includes
all potentially ciiutive options granted by the reporting datae as if those options had baen exercised on the first day of the accouniing
period or the date of the grant, f later, giving & weighted average of 648,660,616 (2014 608,309,328)

The tabie below sets out the adjustrment in respect of diutive potential Ordinary Shares.

201% 2014
Weighled average number of shares used in baslc EPS calcutation 648,203,977 608,258,772
Effect of ciutve potential Ordinary Shares 456,639 50,556
Waighted average number of shares used in diuted EPS celculation 648,660,616 608,309,328
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and dited adusted EPS caleuiatons have been made to provide additional useful information on the undertying performance 2 g
Profits are based on operations attrbutable to equity Sharehalders and are adjusted to excluds tems that in the opirion of the §
Directors wou d dstort underlying results with these tems detaled in Nate 7 - a
EARNINGS PER SHARE a
Per share Per shore
Earnings amount Earnings amount
2013 2018 2014 2014
£m Panca £m Pence
Profit/loss) for the year 1727 10 3
Non contraling nterest (1.3) {14) 3
Earmungs for the purpose of basic g
EPS/ Basic EPS 1714 264 (52 4) (86) ﬁ
Eftect of ditutive patentlel Ordinary Shares - - - - m
Earnings for the purpose of diluted
EPS/Difuted EPS 1.4 26.4 (52 4) 86)
ADJUSTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 0 E
>
Per share Per share g ;
Earnings amount Earnings amount m 0
2015 2018 2014* 2014 33 [
&m Pance £m Pance A =
Earmings for the purpose of basic EPS 1714 264 52 4) (88
Adsting tems
Redundancy and restructunng costs {Note 7) 160 25 254 42
intangible amortisation and imparment (Note 7) 1134 175 3129 514
(Profityloss on disposal and cther adjusting
kems {Note 7} (94) {1.5) 25 04
Add back tax on adjusting tems (Note 7} {13.2) 20 (38 7) 64
Earnings for the purpose of adjusted EPS 276.2 428 2487 410
Effect of dilutive patentiai Ordinary Shares - - - -
Earnings for the purpose of adjusted
diluted EPS 278.2 42.9 2497 410

2014 adjusting ilems net of atisibutable taxation have been restated as descrived in Note 12 The 2014 adusted basic and diuted EPS was 40 3p belorn the

effect of this restatement
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUVED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

15 GOODWILL
Em
Cost
At 1 January 2014 1,666 2
Adjustment for re-measurement of prior year acquisticns (94)
Disposal 38)
Addtions in the year 3224
Exchange differences 271
At 1 January 2015 as previously reported T 2,0025
Adjustment for re-measurement of prior year acquisition (82.0}
At 1 January 2015 as restated T 402086
Addtions in tha year 358
Disposals? {150.2)
Exchange differences 192
At December—2615 T --_m_—m‘n T o 18243
Accumulated impairment losses
At 1 January 2014 {68 3)
Cieposal 38
Impairment losses for the year (Note 7) {193 4)
Exchange differences 43
At 1 January 2015 B ) - s sy fﬁﬁi
Imparrment Ipsses for the year (Note 7) {139)
Dispoaals? {Note 19) 1500
Exchange dfferences 28
At 31 December 2015 (114 7)
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2015 1,706
At 31 Decemnber 2014 as restated’ 1,6669

' The restatement of gondwlll relates Lo tne finzlisation of our valuaiion of saparately identfiable miang:ble assels of the Hanley Wood Exfulytions acquision
completed in 2014 Ingether with the emination of goodwill and pror mparment on dispoesals in prior year Tiws msulled in a reduchon in goodwil iotalling
€82 Om, oifset by an increase of £116 4m n mangble assels and a £34 4m incraase in delerred tax labfltles.

2 Included within disposals Is fully emariised goodwill written ot of £150 Om

IMPAIRMENT REVIEW

As goodwill 1s not amortised, it 1s tested for imparment annually, or morg frequently if there are ndicators of mpairment The testing
invoives comparing the carrying value of assets In each CGU with value In use calculations denved from latest management cash
flow projections In 2015 there was impairment of goodwil totalling £13 Sm, with a charga of £1 1m in Business Intelligence relating
1o the Telecoms, Media & Technalogy (" TMT™) CGU and £12 8m in Knowtedge & Networking relating to the International events
CGU (2014 £153 4m total goodwill imparment, with £188 Om in Business Intelligence and £4 4m m Global Exhibitions)
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In 2015 the number of CGUs has remamed at 21 (2014 21) for reporting purposes, the CGUs have been aggregated nto four reportable
segrments which each have their own Managing Drrector and Chief Financral Officer (Academic PubBshing, Business Intefligence,
Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking) The carmying ameun! of goodwil recorged i the major groups of CGUS 15 set
out below

CGU GROUPS
2015 2014 2015 2014
Number of CGUs Number of CGUs Em Em
Academic Publishing 1 1 ar7r.2 4406
Business Inteligence 5 6 5916 5847
Glabal Extulntions 7 8 361.4 3601
Knowledge & Networking 8 <] 2784 2818
o T T A 1,708 1,666 9

Duning the year the Knowledge & Networking Dvision underwent a reorganisation of its Dmisional structure to bring more of an
Industry sector focus to the dvsion As part of this restructure, new CGUS had been determined within this dwision in the year

The movements in the carrying amount refate pnmaerlly to acquisiions, disposals, foreign exchange movements and other intarnal
reclassifications arising when acquisiion intangible valuations are compieted

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined as the greater of the value n use caleulations or fair value less costs to sell,
which are based on the cash flow projections lor each CGU The key assumptions are these regarding the revenue and operating
margin growth rates together with the long-term growth rate and the discount rate apphed to the forecast cash flows

Estimated future cash flows are determined by refarence to the latest budget and forecasts for the next five years afier which a
long-term perpetuity growth rate Is applied The most recant financial budget approved by the Board of Directors has been prepared
after considering the current economic environment in each of our markets The estimates of future cash flows are consistent with
past expenence adlusted for management's estmates of future performance

Long-term market growth rates Pre-tox discount 1ates
Hey assumptions 2015 2014 2018 2014
Academic Pub¥shing 2.4% 30% 103% 10 5%
Business inteligence 2.0-2.4% 20% 101-11 4% 10 5%
Global Exhsbitions 2.0-3.5% 30% 8.3-14 4% 115%
Knowledge & Netwarlang 18-2.4% 20% 10.2-115% 11 5%

During the year, the pra-tax discount rates used in the valus in use calculations reflect the Group's assassment of the current markat
and other rnisks speciic to the CGUs Long-term growth rates are apphed after the forecast penod of five years and do not exceed the
kang-term average growth prospects for tha markets in which the CGUs operate Long-term growth rates are sourced from an external
study of long-term inflation rates for each CGU

Marnagement has undertaken a sensitivity analysis taking ifo consideration the impact on key mparment test assumptions ansmng
from a range of possible future trading and economic scenanos The scenarios have been performed separately for each CGU with
the senstabies summansed es follows

s anincrease in the pre-tax discount rate by 1 0%, and
* adecrease in the terminal growth rate by 0 5% for al) CGUs

The sensiivity analysls shows that there would be an mpairment of £5 9m in TMT which sits within the Business Intelligence Dwvsion
when applying the 1 0% increase in pre-tax discount rate sensitvity, and an imparment of £2 Om in TMT when apphying the 0 5%
decrease r1 terminal growth rate sensrtmty When applying the above cntena combined an mpairment of £7 6m would anse in TMT,
£4 4m in Pharma & Healthcare, and £0 8m n Agra, all within the Business Intelligence Dvision For the other CGUSs, no addittonal
impalnments would resuit from the scenarios tested in our sensitmty analysis
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

16 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Business
Infenmation
Customer Exhibtions
relationship and
Publishing dotabase  conferences
Booh lists and Brand and Intangible
and Journal Intellectual customer Sub- software Product
titles property  relationships total assets development! Total
Em £m Em £m Em Em Em
Cost
At 1 January 2014 685 2 5506 2625 1,488 3 1176 161 1,6320
Ansing on acquisitons In the year 157 - 513 670 0t - 671
Adustment to prior
year acquisittons - 04) g8 G4 - - 94
Addions * 64 - 104 168 B3 17 268
Orsposals? 02 - [y} (ehs] (452) - {49 1}
Reclassrication - - - - - 2 02
Exchange ditferences 202 189 21 492 18 o8 amg
At 1 January 2015 as
prevously reported 7273 5671 3324 1,626 8 82.8 184 1,7278
Adjustment for re-measurement
of prioe year acqu stion® {(Note 15) - - 116 4 1164 - - 116.4
At 1 January 2015 as restated 727.3 567.1 4488 1,743.2 826 18.4 1,844.2
Ansing on acquisition of
subsidiaries and operations
In the year 32.1 - 174 49.5 - - 495
Additions'?? e o1 787 1126 232 as 1393
Disposals! (Note 19) - (89.8) .7 (92.5) 30 {0 5) {96 0)
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - 19 - {10)
Reclassfication {(Note 20) - - - - 09 - 08
Exchange differences 202 145 7Yy 2r6 17 08 301
At 31 December 2015 8134 4819 8351 1,840 4 1044 222 1,067¢
Amortisation
At 1 January 2014 {2227 {396 4) {148 0} {767 1} 808 t51) {853 O}
Charge for the year {40 1) 280) {258) 839) (103 {t8) {106 O}
Imparment losses for the
year (Note 7} - {28 @3 (11} - - ty
Disposals 02 - 13 15 449 - 46 4
Exchange differences {7 5} {12 4) {23) (222) {0 8) 03 {23 3)
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o
m
Business g é
Information = ;!
Customer Exhibtions - 8
relationahlp anc -y
Pubhshing datcbase  conferences
Bock liste and Brond and Intangibla
and Journal intellectual customer Sub- software Product
titles property relatlonships total assels development! Total
Em Em Em Em Em £€m E€m
At 1 January 2015 (270.1) {439 6) {183 1) (892 8) {470} 72 (847.0)
Chargs for the year {44 5} {(230) (32.0) (99 5) (106) 2.2 112.3} 8
Imparment losses for the g
year (Note 7} - - - - - - - ;
Disposais* (Nota 18) - 742 27 76.8 25 o1 795 %
Crsposal of subsidianes - - - - a7 - o7 "
Reclassification - - - - o1 - o)
Exchange differences {79) 112 0.8 {18 3} {09) (0.4} (19.6}
At 31 December 2015 (322.5) (399 6) {211 6) 8337 {55 4) ©on {998.8} 2 =
Carrying amount § g
At 31 December 2015 490 8 923 3238 906 7 49.0 125 2968.2 g E
At 31 December 2014 as restatech 457 2 1275 2657 8504 356 112 8972 ne

' Additions nchides business assat additions in Beok lists and Journal tiles Oatabase and intellactual Property Extibitions and Gonfarences, and Intangble
soltwara assels and prociuct davelopment.

Z0ithe £112 8m (2014 £16 8n) aditions to Book ksis and Joumal udes, Database and Intefleclust Property and Exhibilions anc Conlerences, £92 &m
{2014 £14 Om) represents cash paid

I £23 2m {2014 £8 3 addiona 1o ntengble software assats and €3 5m {2014 £1 7m) addibons to product development represents cash paid Al research
and development activity during the year met capstahsabion criterdz and was capitaltzed as additions

* Included in disposals lor the year ara essels wrillen ol wath nil net book valug that are not expecled to genarate any fulure economis benefits

$ As reslated for tha finalisation of our valualion of separately identfiablie miang bie assets of the Hanley Wood Exhibibons acquisition completed i 2014
sea Nota 15 far details

¢ All product development in 2015 and 2014 s migrnally generated

Intangible software assets Include a gross carrying amaunt of £90 Om (2014 £70 2m} and accurnulated amortisation of £46 Om
(2014 £39 Om) which relate lo software that has been internally generated

The Group does nol have any of its other Intangible assets pledged as secunty over bank loans
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2015

17 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
CASH PAID ON ACQUISITION NET OF CASH ACQUIRED

2015 2014
Segment Em £m
Current period acquisitions
WS Maney & Son Limited Acadermic Publshing 213 -
Ashgate Pubhshing 1td and Inc Aczdemic Publishing 191 -
Bosion Bictech Conterance LLC Knowledge & Netwarkang 127 -
MagaConvention, Inc Global Exhibtions 7.6 -
Pickering & Chatto (Publishers) Ltd Academic Publishing 14 -
Leadersin Knowledge & Networlkang 02 -
Brick Shows Limited Global &xhibitions 0.2 -
- o S T T 625 -
Prior year scquisrtions
2044 acquisitions
Hanley Wood Exhibitions Glohal Exhibtions {0.5) 2328
Virgo Group Global Exhibtions - 856
Provsuale Pariicipacoes Lida Global Exhibtions - 72
Balwen Globha! Exhibrions 21 -
Shanghal Meisheng Culture Broadeasting Co , Lid Global Exhibhions - 20
Other 4.1 irac!
S B - 3525
2013 acquisitions.
Compandium Contech Lige Glubal Exvbrhions 03 -
£B0 Group Global Exhibrtions - 0]
Qther - t2
03 13
2012-2010 acqulsitions*
EuroMediCom Global Exhibdions 03 ~
Fertecon Limited Business Intefigence - 15
Sagient Research Systams, Inc Business Intshigence - 04
Other - 17
03 36
Total cash paid in year 688 3574

In ine with the Group's strategy, a number of acquisitions were made in the year All acqusitons were pawd for in cash (including
setilernent of deferred and contingent consideration

The contingent consideration for our share and asset acqulstions 15 based on future business valuatons and proft multiples and has
been estrmated on an acquISIon by acquisiion basis using available data forecasts The expected fair value of contingent consideration
15 £289m
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ENTITY ACQUIRED

Ashgate E 3
‘WS Maney Publishing o g
&SonLimited  LtdandInc Other aH
Academic Accdem] Othar Priar o]
Segment Publishing Publishing 2015 years Tatal a
Em £m £m Em £m
{ntangibie assets 224 83 188 - 495
Trade and other recenables 20 05 12 64 101
Cash and cash equivalents 34 o8 08 09 59 a
Trade and other payables (15 52 - - 67 %
Deferred Income @1 - @ - 53 2
Deferred tax asset - - 62 - 62 ;
Deferred tax liabsities (45) n7a 67 - (129 g
Net assets/Aliabiliies) acquired 187 27 182 73 469
Goodwill 60 172 103 18 354
Total consideration 247 199 285 92 823 @
Less deferred considaraton - - 14 01 {15 5E
Less contingent consideration - - “2 (19 81 = E
tess net cash acquired {3 4) {08 08 09 59 é A
Total cash outfiow 213 191 221 63 688

! Priov years excludes the restatement of goodwill and intangibles arising from the finalisation of the valuation of the Haniey Wood Exhibihicns acquiskion

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS MADE IN 2015

WS Maney & Son Lirmited

On 19 June 2015 the Group acqured 100% shareholding in WS Maney 8 Son Limited WS Maney & Son Urrited s a jounal publsher
specialising n Matarals Science & Engineenng, Hurmnanities & Social Sclences and Heahth Sclences The company farms part of the
Academic Publishing segment

Total consideration was £24 7m which was paid in fult i cash in 2015 The net cash outflow of £21 3m refiects total cash paid of
£24 7m adjusted for cash acquired with the business of £3 4m The disciosure above provides the net assets/{labiites) with related
fair value adiustmants for tha acguisthion

The busness contnbuled £0 4m loss after tax and £4 1m to revenue of the Group for the pencd between the date of acquistion and
31 December 2015 If the acquisition had completed on the first day of the finanial year, it would have contnbuted £0 5m loss afler
tax and £8 2m 1o revenyue of the Group

Goadwill of £6 Om arising from the acquisiton reflects growth opporturuties and buyer-specific synergles Nane of the goodwill
recognised 15 expected to be deductible for ncome tax purposes

Ashgate Publishing Limited

On 16 July 2015 the Group acquired 100% shareholding i Ashgate Publishing Limited  Ashgate Publishing Limited 15 a book publisher
with arcund 14,000 book $tles and publshing approximately BOO new titles annually, primanly in Hurmanities & Socral Sciences
disaipines for the academic and professicnal markets The company forms part of the Acadermic Publishing segment

Total consideration was £18 8m of which £19 1m was pad in cash in 2015, net of cash ecqured The disclosure above provides the
net assets/labities) with the related far value ediustments for the acquistion The business contributed £2 3m loss after tax and

£4 7m to revenue af the Group for the penod between the dale of acqusition and 31 Decamber 2015 If tha acquisiion had completed
on the first day of the financial year, it would have contnbuted a £2 1m loss after tax and £10 2rn to revenua of the Group

Goodwilt of £17 2m ansing from the acquistion reflects growth opportursties and buyer specific synemges None of the goodwill
recognised s expected to be deductible for ncome tax purposes
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17 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (CONTINUED)

OTHER BUSINESS COMBINATIONS MADE IN 2015
The Group acqured 100% shareholding i Baston Biotech Conference LLC, which forms part of the Knowledge & Netwoerking
segment

The Group acquired 100% of the issued share capital of Pickering & Chatto (Pubtishers) Limited, winch forms part of the
Academic Publishing segment

The Group also acquired 100% of the 1ssued share capital of MegaConvention, Inc and Bnck Shows Limited and 55%
of Brazil Design Show, wich form part of the Globa! Exhibitions segment

The Group also acquirec 100% of the ssued share capital of BVO Uimited (frading as Leadersinj, which iorms part of the
Knowledge & Netwarking segment

Tha net cash outllow from other husiness combinations made in 2015 was £22 1m, compnsing cash consideration of £22 9m
less cash acqured of £0 8m During 2015, deferred and cantingent consideration of £5 B was paid

The disclosure above provides the net {labilties)/assets acquired on a combined basls with the related fair value adjustments

The above acquisitions contrbuted £0 8m to profit after tax and £3 3m ta revenue of the Group for the penod betwsen the date
of acquisition and 31 December 2015 If the above acquisitions had been completed on the first day of the financial year, they
wouid have contributed £0 8rn to profit after tax and £3 8m to revenue of the Group

Update on business combinations made in 2014
Dunng the penod, valuations for the acquired identifiable assets and liabiities were recerved lor business combinations made
iy 2014, with the only significant adjustment relating to the acqu sition of Hanley Wood Extubitions

Dunng the period, the Group finalised its valuation of separately dentsfiable ntangible assets for Hanley Wood resulting In a reduction
of £82 0m to goodwill, an increase of £34 4m in deferred tax liabilites and an increase of £116 4m in intangitle assets. The intangible
assels gequired are split inte Trademarks (£40 8m) and Custormer Relationships (£75 Gm) totaling £116 4m

Duning 2015, consideration payments totaling £2 1m were made to Bawen for 2014 acquistions, fogether with £0 5m of cash recenved
relating to Hanley Wood

Durng 2015, contingent constderation payments of £2 Om, £0 2m and £0 6m were pad to Futurecorn, designjunction and E-Health
Media respectively for 2014 acquisitions

UPDATE ON BUSINESS COMBINATIONS MADE IN 2013
During 2015, a contingent consideration payment of £0 3m was paid to Compendum Contech for a 2013 acquistion

UPDATE ON BUSINESS COMBINATIONS MADE IN 2012
During 2015, a contingent consideration paymertt of £0 3m was paid to EuroMediCom lor a 2012 acquistion
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18 JOINT ARRANGEMENTS

o
INVESTMENT IN JCINT VENTURES i é
Tne Group's jont ventures at 31 December 2015 are as follows g E]
Country of Classof Share H o
Incorporation shares holding/  Accounting a
Company Divlgion cnd operation held interest year end
Ligyd's Mamtime Informatton Services Lrmited  Business information England and Wales Ondinary 50% 31 December
SIAL Brastt Feras Profissionais Ltda Global Exhibtions Braxzl Ordinary 49% 31 December
independant Matarials Handling
Exhbitions Limited Global Exhebtions  England and Wales Ordinary 50% 31 December a
[=}
Informa Tharawat LLC Giobat Exhybtions State of Qatar Ordinary 49% 31 Decernber §
n
z
An anatysis of changes n the carrying vaiue of invesiments In joint ventures s set out below ;
2015 2014 g
Em £m
At start of year 02 06
Share of resuits of joint ventures (01} 04
Dnidends recevad - g E
At end of year 0.1 02 22
ma
=
The followng represent the aggregats (100%) and Group share of assets, habilities, income and expenses of the Group's jont ventures a <
100% of Group 100% of Group
rarults share results Shﬂ!’e
2018 2015 2014 2014
€m £rm £m £m
Non-current assels 0.1 - - -
Current assets 0.9 05 14 o7
1.0 0s 14 07
Nan-current Eatibties - - - -
Current labilities ©n {04} {09) {05)
Net assels 0.3 0.1 05 02
Operating loss {03) 01 ©5) 02
Finance costs - - ©3 ©2
L.oss before tax 03) 01 08 {04)
Tax [tA] - 01 -
Loss aftar tax 02 {0.1) 07 04

The Group share of loss recogrised in SIAL Brasi Feuas Probssionals Ltda has been restrictad in 2015 and 2014 as the loss has
only been recogn sed to the extent that it equals the carrying value of this jont venture swestrent

JOINT OPERATIONS

Dunng the year the Group acquired 50% interests to operata certan events in Egypt for £6 Om and this 1s included in intangible
additions m the year (see Note 16) These are accounted for as joint operations with proporiional consolidation of the share of
operations’ results These 50% acquired events were the Pharmacaonex, Mediconex, Afro Packaging & Food, Egytec and
Autormech Formula
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18 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES AND OPERATIONS
Dunng the year, the Group generated the following net profit/loss) on disposal of subsidianas and operations

2018 2014
Segment £m £Em
Caonsumer information businesses Business Inteligence 74 -
Corverence busnesses n Sweden, Denmark
and the Natherlands Knowledge & Networlang 14 -
Carporate Training businesses - {t 5)
Qther gperations 03 (+3)
Profit/loss) for the year from dispasal of subsidiaries
and operations 81 {2 8)
DISPOSALS MADE IN 2015

0On 27 July 2015 the Group announced, and on 1 Septamber 2015 the Group complsted, the dispesal of its Consumer Information
businesses for a tota! consfderation of E25 Om, resuling in a profit on disposal of £74m The consideration consisted of £22 6m of
cash recewved at completion and £2 5m of deferred proceeds The cash inflow In 2013 relating to this disposal, net of cash dispased,
was £18 7m and disposal costs pawd smounted to £1 7m The total net infiow of cash amounted to £16 4m The sale compnsed i1s
Datamaenitor Financial Datamonitor Consumer MarketLine and Verdict businesses

On 22 September 2015 the Group completed the d sposal of ts conference businesses based in Sweden and Denmark On 10 Novernbar
2015 the Group completed the dispoesal of its conference busineas basad In the Netherlands The profit on disposal of these businasses
was £14m and the total amount payable by the Group amounted ta £0 Bm reflecting a working capdal adjustment Cash disposed
amounied to £2 8m and disposal costs pard amounted to £0 2m The net eash outfiow was €3 6m

Other gperation disposals completed in the year resulted in a profit of £0 3m and Included a £0 5m profit from the disposat of the
assets of the Insurance 1Q business In the US that completed on 1 June 2015

DISPOSALS MADEIN 2014

Following the disposal of the Corporate Training businesses on 30 September 2013, final adustments (including refated costs) of £1.5m
werg recogrised in the loss on disposal m the year ended 31 Decernber 2014 This was included as an adusting tem i the Consoldated
Incorma Statement

In 2014 the Group disposed of its Fashion Exposed event in Austraha, resulting in a loss on dispesal of £13m This was incduded as
an adjusting ilem m the Consofidated Income Statemant
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20 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold Eeasehold Equipment g g
land and land and tixtures 8
bulldings buildings and futings Tetal E. ;,i
£m Em Em Em E
Cost o
Al 1 January 2014 24 81 338 454
Additiong’ - 12 36 48
Acqursiion of subsidiar es - o1 18 19
Reclassifeat on - oz - 02 8
Disposals - (+3) an {5 0} g
Exchange differences - 0z 08 10 g
At 1 January 2015 T 24 T es 364 433 E
Addt ong’ - aa ae 72 &
Acquisition of subsidianes - - {04) 04
Reclassification - 1 (1.1 (1.0
Disposals - {05 24) 2.9} © o
Disposal of subsid aries - on 19 {1.2) > Z
Exchange dfferences o - - 08 ) os E é
At 31 December 2015 24 12.3 359 506 ar
Depreclation
At 1 January 2014 04 ey} (239 {28 9)
Charge for the year - {11) 50 61
Dsposals - 13 36 49
Excharge differgnces - 01 08 _ ©n
1 January 2015 o ©4) “5 (259) {30 8)
Charge for the year - {14 “7n {6 1)
Reclassification - - 02 0.2
Disposals - 05 23 28
Disposal of subsrdianes - ot 10 11
Exchange differences - - (0.5) (0.5}
At 31 December 2015 {©a} (53) 276 (33.3)
Carrying amount
At 31 Dacember 2015 20 70 B3 17.3
At 31 December 2014 20 50 08§ 175

1 All tha £7 2m (2014 £4 8m} additions represents cash paid

The Group dees not have any of is property and equipment pledged as secunty over bank ipans
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

21 INVENTORY
2013 2014
£m Em
Raw matenals 01 D1
Work In progress 74 76
Firushed goods and goods for resale 3ar.s 368
450 445
22 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2015 2014
Em Em
Current
Trade receivables 180.7 1781
Less provision {232) (26 0)
Trade recevables net 151.6 152 1
Other receivables 214 174
Prepayments and accrued income 640 494
" 2420 2189
Non-current
Other receivables 36.2 309
27841 2498

The average credit panad taken on sales of goods s 31 days (2014 30 days} The Group has provision policies for its Drastons
determined by refarences to past detault expenence Under the normal course of business, the Group does not charge interest

on iis overdue rece vables

Other non-current receivables primarily consist of a long-terrn racevable of £35 7m provided as considaration for the disposal
of the Corporate Training businesses in 2013 by the acquirer The non-current recelvable Is repayable In 2020 In 2014 there was

an impalmment of £14 5m of long-term recelvablss related to China Madical Data Servces and Expo Vinis

The Group’s exposures to credit nsk and impairment lesses related to trada and other recenvables are disclosed In Note 28

The Drrectors consider that the carrying armount of trade and other recevables approxmates to therr far value
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23 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

]
2018 2014 g ?
Note £m Em g ;1’
Cash at bark and In hand 343 386 .2
Bank overdrafts 27 {2.0) 33
Cash and cash equivalents in the Consolidated Cash Flow Staterent 323 353
The gross positon for the cash at bank and In hand hat has the fegal right to set-off the gross financal assets was £36 9m
{2014 £39 8m) and the gross financial lak ivas were £4 5m {2014 £4 5m) a
The Group's exposure to interast rate risks and a sensitvity analys’s for financial assets and liabilities is disclosad in Note 28 g
g
24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES E
2015 2014
Em £m
Current
Deferred consideration a5 57 w
Trada payables 283 204 e
Accruals 1394 1271 E §
Other payables .7 358 ar
Total curient 2079 188G
Non-current
Deferred consideration - 12
Other payables 55 47
Total non-currant 55 59
2134 2039

Trade payables and eccruals prnoipally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs The average credit

penod taken for frade purchases s 31 days (2014 35 days)
No suppliers represented more than 10% of the total batance of trade payables i etther 2014 or 2015

The Group has financial nsk management pakcies in place to ensure that all payablas are paid witren the credit bma frame
Under the normal course of business, the Group 1s therefore not charged interest on overdue payables

1he Drrectors consider that the carrying amount of trade payables approximates to therr fair value
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25 PROVISIONS
Cantingent Property Restructuring Other
considerauon lsases pravision provision Total
Em £€m Em £m £m
At 1 January 2014 10 21 59 08 198
Increase In year 124 28 210 01 363
Utllisation B9 {05) 182 08 {25 4)
Release {18 08 02 - 25
At1January 2015 " 457 3s 85 01 282
increase in year 244 61 115 - 420
Utihsation o9 (24) mmn 0.1 (25 1)
Release {03) 02 (06) - {1.1)
At 31 Dacembet 2015 209 74 77 - 450
2015
Current habties 143 21 76 - 240
Non-current iabiities 158 53 01 - 210
2014
Current habiites 58 23 84 01 1654
Non-current habiities L[£]] 16 01 - 118

The contingent consideration relates pnmanly to cumren! year acquisittons (Megaconvention, inc, Dwell Events, LLC Aulomech and
ETF com and prior year acquisiions (Frovisuale Participacoes Lida, Design Junction Limited, Landes Bioscrence Inc and M E Sharpe
inc) The contingent consideration wil be pad i one to three years

The property lease provision represents the estimated excess of rent payable on surplus property leases, plus diapidation provisions,
less rent recevable via sub-leases The praperty lease provisions will be fully utiksed between one and hve years Restructunng s
expected to be utiised in 2016
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26 DEFERRED TAX

Accelerated E
tax Pensions Cash flow a
depraciation [ntangibles (Note 34) Othar hedges Total g ;;
Em £m Erm £m Em €m Q
At 1 January 2014 {4 4) 1580 (17 {191} 01 134 5 a
Credtt to other comprehensive Income
for the year - - (17 - Q1) (18
Acquistions 0t 116 - (1563 - 36
{Credity/charge to profit or loss for the year o
excluding UK Corporation Tax rate change - 97 o7 32 - {58} % ‘
Charge to profit or loss for the year arising i
from UK Corporation Tax rate change - 04 - - - 04 E
Disposals - 06 - - - 08 g
Foreign exgh_ange movements 01 34 - o - 25
At 1 January 2015 as previously reported {4 2) 164 1 21 {32 2) - 1256
Adustment for re measurement oOf prior year
acquisihans {Note 15) B - 344 - - - 344 e
At 1 January 2015 as restated 42 1885 21 {32.9) - 160 ¢ = S
Charge to other comprehensve income fz a
for the year - - 1.2 - - 1.2 e x
Acquisitions - 78 - (13 - 6.5
Charge to profit or loss for the year excluding
UK Corporation Tax rate change 06 15 - 123 - 14.4
Charge to profit or loss for the year ansing
from UK Corporation Tax rate change - - - - - -
Digposals - (2.9) - - - 3.8}
Foreign exchange movements 01 68 - {25} - 4.4
At 31 December 2015 35 2108 (0 9) {237 - 182.7
i
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26 DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)
Certain deferred tax assets and abies have been offset The follovwing is the analysis of deferred tax balances for the Consolidated

Balance Sheet

2015 2014

Em Em

Deferred tax habdty 1833 1600
Deferred tax asset (2 6) -
1827 1600

The Finance {No 2) Act 2015 enacted prospective legisiation to reduce the UK Corporation Tax rate to 18%, as follows
Yearte 31 March 2018 2017 2018 2018 2020 2021
Corporation Tax rate 20% 20% 19% 18% 19% 18%

Deferred tax has been provided In respect of temporary differences ansing on UK intangible assets at the enacled rate of 20% which
will apply &t the nexi balance sheet date Had deferred tax been provided on UK intangible assets at the future substantively enacted
rates of 19% or 18% the impact would have been as follows 19% — to decreasa the Group's deferred tax kabifity at the batance sheet
date by £2 2m, 18% - to decrease the Group's deferred tax bability at the ba'ance sheet tate by £4 5m

Deterred tax has been provided al the rate of 20% on all other UK ternporary differences which are expected to reverse at the
prevading rate

At 31 Dacermber 2015 the Group has unused tax losses of approxmately €36 6m (2014 £36 6my} avallable for offset against future
profits A deferred tax asset of £10 6m (2014 £12 im) has not been recogrsed dus 1o the unpredictablity of future taxable profit streams.

Al the repuriing date, the aggregate amount of withivolding tax on post-acquistion undistributed eamings for which deferred tax liabities
nave not been recognised was E13 3m (2014 £13 3m) No hability has been recogrised because the Group 18 in a position to control
the iming of the distnbution of intra-Greup dvidends and Nas no intention to distnbute intra-Group divdends n the foreseeable future
that would trgger withholding 1ax
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27 BORROWINGS

2015 2014 E 3
Notes £m Em % 5
Current g
Bank averdraft 23 2.0 33
Private placement loan note {(US$116 0m) - December 2015 - 704
Total current horrowings T - T ) 20 737
Non-current g
Bank barrowings - revolving cradit facllity - October 2020 3591 485 2 E
Bank borrowing fees 42 (a7 g
Bank borrowings — non-current 33 3549 4505 a
Private placement loan note (J5$102 Om) — December 2017 688 655
Private placement loan note (€50 Om) - December 2017 368 390
Private placement lcan note {£40 Om) - Decernber 2077 400 400
Private placement loan note (US$385 5m) — December 2020 2602 2473 5 E
Frwvata placement loan note (US$120 Om) - October 2022 810 - 22
Prvate placement loan note (US$130 Orn) - Oclober 2025 a7.s - 2 E
Private placement fees (6 12 R
Private placement — non-current 33 5730 3206
Total non-current borrowings 9279 84t 1
920.9 9148

There were no breaches of cavenants under the Group's bank facdities end prvate placement loan notes during the year The bank
and private placement borrowings are guaranteed by matersal subsidlaries of the Group The Group does not have any matenal
amount of its property and equipment and other intangible assets pledged as secunty over loans

The Group 1ssued private placement loan notes amouning to US Dofar (-USD") 737 5m (2014 USD 597 5m), pound sterkng (*GBP")
400m {2014 GBF 40 Om) and Euro {"EUR") 50 0m (2014 EUR 80 G6m) As at 31 December 2015, the note matunties ranged between
two and ten years (2014 one and six years), with an average duration of 5 5 years (2014 4 3 years), at a welghted average interest rate
of 4 3% (2014 4 3%)

The Group maintains the foliowing knes of credd

» £000 0m (2014 £900 Om) revohang cradit faclity, of which £359 1m (2014 £452 2m) has been drawn down at 31 December 2015
Interest Is payable at the rate of LUBCOR plus a margin based on the ratio of net debt to EBTDA

» £32.6m {2074 £39 1m) comprising a number of bilateral bank uncomrnitted facities that can be drawn down to meet short-term
financing needs These feciibes consst of GBP 16 Om {2014 GBP 16 Omy, USD 13 Om {2014 USD 15 0m), EUR 8 0m 2014 EUR 8 0m),
Australian Dollar {fAUD") 2 0m {20714 AUD 2.0m), and Canacian Dollar {*CAD") 2 Om (2014 mil} Interest 15 payable at the local base
rate plus a margin

+ The Group has two bank guarantee faciities compnsing EUR 70m (2014 EUR 70m) and AUD 1 5m {2014 AUD 15m)

The effective interest rate as at 31 December 2015 is 3 4% (2014 3 0%)

The Group had the committed undrawn borrowing faciiiies al 31 December 2015 refating to the undrawn amount of the revolng
cradr facility of £540 9m (2014 £448 8m)

The Group's exposure {o iquidity nsk s disclosed n iNote 28(g)
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(A) FINANCIAL RISH MANAGEMENT
The Group has exposure to the following nsks from its use of financial nstruments

« Capital nsk management
* Market nsk

o Credi nsk

» Liguidity risk

This note presents information about the Group s exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s management of capital, and the
Group's obyectives, poicies and procedures for measunng and managing nsk

The Board of Directors has overall rasponsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group s Risk Management Framework
The Board has established a Traasury Commities, which 1s responsible for developing and manitaring the Group's financiat risk
managemsnt policies The Treasury Committes meets and reports reguiarly to the Audit Committee on its activites

The Group Treasury function provides services to the Group's businesses, co-ordinates access o domestic and mternational financial
markets, and monors and manages the financial nsks refating to the operations of the Group These nsks include markat nsk inchucing
currency rigk and price nsk}, credit risk, iquidity nsk and mierest rate nsk.

The Treasury Committee has put In place policies to Identfy and analyse the financial dsks faced by the Group and has set appropnate
trmuts and controls These palicies provide wnitten pnncipies on funding mvestments, credd risk, foreign exchange and Inferest rate nsk
Comphance with policies and exposure kmits are reviewed by the Treasury Committee Thus Committea Is assisted in its oversight role
by Intemnal Aucht, which undertakes both reguiar and ad hoc reviews of nsk management controls and procedures, the results of
which are reparted to the Audit Commiltee

tn October 2014, the Group emered into a new five-year revolving credit facity of £900 Om, of which £3591m (2014 £455 2m)
was drawn down at 31 December 2015 The facity was extended dunng the year and now matures in October 2020

Capital nsk management

The Group manages ds capital to ensure that entites in the Group will be able to continue as a going concem while maxmising
the returmn to stakeholders and sustaining the future development of the business To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adust the amount of dividends paid to Shareholders, return capital to Shareholders, sssue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debt

The captat structure of the Group conssts of net debt, which includes borrowings {Note 27), cash and cash equrvalents (Note 23),
and equity attributable to equily holders of the parent, comprising issued capital {Note 28), reserves and retalned earnings

Cost of capital
The Group's Treasury Commutiee reviews the Group’s caprtal structure on a regular basis As pant of this review, the Commitiee
corsiders the welghted average cost of capital and the nsks assoclated with each class of capdat

Geanng ratio

The principal financral covenant ratios under the Group’s borrowing facirties are maximum net debt to EBITOA of 3 5 tmes and
rmunimum EBITDA interest cover of 4 O times, tested semy-annually At 31 December 2015 both financial covenants were comiortably
achievod, with the ratio of nat debt (using average exchange rates) to EBITDA of 2 2 times (2 2 times at 31 December 2014} The ratio
of EBITDA to net interest payable in the year ended 31 Decernber 2015 was 14 9 times (2014 14 4 trnes)
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(B) CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Detalls of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the crtena for recogrution, the basis of measurement E é
and the basts on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financal asset, financial lfabity and equity g 5
nstrument, are disclosed in Notfo 2 EE
2015 2014 a
Notes Em Em
Financial assets
Trads recenables 22 157.5 1521
Other recenvables 22 576 483 a
Cash at bank and in hand 23 M3 386 %
Total financial asssts 2494 2390 g
Financial liabilties Z
Bank overdraft 27 20 33 8
Bank borrowings 27 3549 4505
Private placement loan notes 27 5730 4610
Trade pavables 24 283 294 o
Accruals 24 139.4 1271 i g
Other payables 29 2.2 405 5 z
Deterred consideration 24 35 69 & E
Contingent consideration 25 299 157 @
Total financial kabities 1,173 2 1,134 4
(CYMARKET RISH

Marke! nsk is the sk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange and interest rates, will affiect the Group’s income
or the value of its holdings of financial instruments

Tha Group manages these nsks by mantaining a mix of fixed and floating rate, and currency borrowangs using denvatives where
necessary The Group 1s able to achweve a level of natural hedge of both the Consolidated Balance Sheet net cumency assets
and also the currency earnings due to the currency Interest payable Refer to both interest rate risk and foresgn currency risk

in Note 28{d) and {g) raspectively

The Group does not use denvative contracts for speculatve purposes

The Group's overall nsk management programme focuses on the unprediciability of financal markets and seeks to minimisa adverse
effects on the Group's financal parformance  Risk managerment 1s carried out by & central Treasury department under pohicies
approved by the Board of Directors

Fusk is measured in terms of Impact, inherent nsk and residual nsk, and takes acceunt of management's contro! actions in mitgating
both external and internal nsk events
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28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(D) INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group has no signficant interest beanng assets at floating rates, but is exposed to interest rate nsk as entties in the Group
borrow funds at both fixed and floating interest rates Borrowings 1ssued at vanable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest
rate nsk Borrowings issued at fixed rates expase the Group 1o far value interest rate nsk.

This risk 1s managed by maintaning an appropnate mix of fixed and floating rate borrowings and by the use of interest rate swap
contracts, where necessary

The Group's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial kabiities are detalied in the bquidity risk section of this Note
Tha following table detals financial labiities by interest category:

Non- Non-
Fixed Floating interest Total Fixed Fleating interest Total|
rate rata bearing 2018 rate rete bearing 2014
£m £y Em £m £Em £m £m £m
Bank overdraft - 20 - 20 - 33 - 33
Bank borrowings - 3549 - 48 - 4505 - 4505
Private placement
loan notes 5730 - - 5730 4810 - - 4610
Trade payables - - 283 283 - - 294 294
Aceruas - - 1394 1354 - - 1271 127 1
Other payables - - 422 42.2 - - 405 405
Deferred
consideration - - 38 3.5 - - 69 69
Contingant
congideration - - 299 288 - - 157 57
5730 358.9 2433 1,173.2 4810 453 8 21986 11344

Interest rate sensitvity analysis
A huigh percentage of loans are at fixed interest rates, hence the Group's interest rate sensitnty would only be afiected by the exposure

to varabie rate debt

I interest rates had been 100 basis points higher or lower and ali other vanables were held constant, the Group’s profit for the year
would have decreased or increased by £3 6m {2014 £4 5y

(E) FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

‘The Group 18 8 business with significant net USD and net BUR transactions, hence exposures to exchange rate fuciuations anse
In the absence of any currency conversion, cash positions in USD and other trading currencies, such as the EUR, would davelop
mbalances by growing GBP debt

Alfied to the Group's policy on the hedglng of surplus foreign currency cash Inflows, the Group wit usually seek to finance s net
mvestment in its poncipal ovarseas subsidiaries by borrowing in those subsicdharies’ functional currencies, pnmarlly EUR and USD
This policy has the effect of partially protecting the Group's Consolidaled Batance Sheat from movemenis in those currencles lo
the extient that the associated net assets are hedged by the net fore'gn cutrency borrowings
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The carrying amounts of the Group s foreign currency denominated monotary assets and Eabilties at the reporting date are as follows

)
Assets Liabilites E é
2013 2014 2018 2014 3 §
£m Em £ Em F
usD 1680 166 6 {840.1) (582 B)
BRJR 12.6 88 {56 1) (54 6)
Other 45.5 390 (54.6) {40 4)
226.1 2141 {1,050 8) (1,077 B) a
The forexgn currency borrowings of £760 7m (2014 €877 3m) are used to hedge the Group's net investments in fozeign subsidiaries g
Average rate Clasing rate g
2015 2014 2015 2014 a
Usb 1.53 165 148 156
EUR 138 124 1.36 128

Foreign currency sensiivity analysis

in 2015 the Group received approximately 55% of its revenues and mcurred approximately 43% of ris costs in USD or currencies
pegged to the USD The Group is therefore senstve ta movenents in the USD against the GBP Each S0 01 movement In the USD
to GEP exchange raie has a circa £4 4m mpact on revenue and a clrea £2 Om Impact on operating profits Offsetting this will be
reductions to the value of USD borrowings, nterest and tax labilities This analysis assumes all other vanables, including inferest
fates, ramain constant
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in 2015 the Group recenved appraximately 7% of 45 revenues and incurred approxsnately 6% of its costs in EUR The Group is therefore
senstive ta movemanis in the EUR aganst the GBP Each €0 01 movernent in the EUR to GBP axchange rate has a circa 20 6m
impact on revenue and a crca £0 2m impact on operating profits Offsetting this will be reductions to the valus of EUR borrowings,
interest and tax kabiites This analysis assumes all other vanables including interest rates, remain constant

{F) CREDIT RISK
Tha Group's principal inancial assets are trade and ather recevables (Note 22) and cash and cash equivalents, which represent the
Group's maximum exposurg to cradit sk in relaton to financial assets

The Group's credit Ask 1s primarly attridbutable 1o ds trade and other recewvables The amounts presented in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet ara net of allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the Group's management based on pnor experience
and s assessment of the curent economic environment

Cradit sk refers to the nsk that a counterparty will default on its contractuat obligations resutting in financial loss to the Group
Tha Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigaing the nsk of financial loss
from defauits

The Group s expasure and the creditworihiness of ts counterparties are continuously monttored and the aggregate value of transactons
concluded 1s spread amongst approved financial institutions  Credit exposure 1s cantrolied by courterparty smits that are reviewed
and approved as part of the Group's Treasury policies

Tha carrying amount of financial assets recorded in tha financial statements, which i net of impairment losses, represents the Group s
maximum exposure to credd nsk

Non-cusrent other recevables
Non-current other recevables arose trom disposals made In the current and prior years as disclosed in Note 22 The Risk Committes
reviews these recevables and the credit quality of the counterpartes on a regutar basis
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(F) CREDIT RISK (CONTINUED)

Trade recelvables

Teade recevables consist of a large number of custormers, spread across diverse industnes and gecgraphic areas, and the Group's
gxposure 1o credit nsk is influenced mainty by the ndnadual characterfstics of each customer The demographics of the Group's
customer base, Including default nsk of the imdustry and country in which the customers operate, has less of an nfluence on credrt nsk

The Group does not have any significant credit nisk exposure to any single caunterparty or any group of counterparties having simitar
charactanstics The Group defines counterparties as hawing simitar charactenstics if they are related entiies Concentrabion of credit
risk cid not exceed 5% of gross monetary assats at any tma during the year

The Group establishes e provsion that sepresents it estimats of Incurred tosses in respect of trade and other recesvablas and
mvestments when there Is objsctive evidence that the asset Is Impaired The main components of this prowsion are a specific loss
compeonent that relates to individually significant exposures, and a collectve loss component estatsished for groups of similar assets
In respect of fosses that have been incurmad but not ya! idenified The collective loss provision Is determined by reference to past
default experence

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses an external credit assessment system to assess the potental customer's
credit qualty

All custamers have credit imits set by credit managers and are subject to standard terms of payment for each dvision As the Global
Extibitions and Knowledge & Networking Disions work on a prepaid basis they are not subject to the same credit contrls and
have a low bad debt history The Group is exposad to normal credit msk and potential losses are mitigated as the Group does not have
signdicant exposura 1O any single customer

The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other recevables approximates their falr vale

Agemng of trade receivables.

Gross 2015 Provislon 2015 Gross 2014 Provision 2014

Em Em £m ]

Not past due 94.5 {0 3) 1057 on
Past due 0-30 days 433 - 303 1
Past due over 31 days 429 (9.8) 421 (120
Books provision (see below) - {13 1) - {132
180.7 (23 2) 178 1 {26 0)

Trade recenvables that are less than three months past due for payment are generally not considered impared For trade recenabies
that are more than threa months past due for payment, there are debtors with a carrying amount of £7 5m (2014 £2 Om) which the
Group has nat provided for, as there has not been a significant change in the credit qualty and the amounts are considered recoverable
The Group does not hold any colfateral over these balances

A provision relating to returns on books of £13 1m {2014 £13 2m) has been disclosed separately in the table above This provision
1s based on management s best estmate of previous seasanal sales and returns trends, and is included as part of the overall
provision balance
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Mavement in the prowision.

2015 2014

Em Em

Balance at beginning of the year 2680 216
Prawision recognised 38 100
Recervables written off as uncolleckble (2.4) 22
Amounts recovered during the year 42 34)
232 260

in deterrnung the recoverability of & trade recenable, the Group considers any change in the credit qualty of the trade recenvabla from
the date credit was initally granted up to the reporting date The concentration of credit nsk 1s imited due to the customer base being
large and unralated Accord.ngly, the Directars belleve that there s no further credit provision required in excess of the above amounts

There are no customers who represent more than 10% of the total gross balance of trada recewvables m both 2015 and 2014

{G) LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquldry nsk is the rsk that the Group will not be able to mest ds financiat cbhgatons as they fall due Ulimate responsibiity for liquidity
nisk management rests with the Board of Directors, though operationally it 1s managed by Group Treasury Group Treasury has built

an approprate hquidity nsk management framewark for the management of the Group's short, medium and fong-term funding The
Group manages lqusdity nsk by mantaining adequate reserves and debt facilties, together with continuausly mondoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profies of financial assets and habiltes included in Note 27 18 a summary of addiional
undrawn facities that the Group has at its dispasal

Histoncally and for the foreseeable future the Group has been and 1s expected to continue 1o be n & net barrowing postion The Groups
policy 1s to fulfil its borrowing requirements by borrowang in the currencies i which it operates. principally GBP, USD and EUR, thersby
providing a natural hedge against projected future surpius USD and EUR cash inflows

Lequidity and interest nsk tables
The following tables detal the Group’s remaining contractual matunty for iis financial assets and liabilbes

The tabie befow has been drawn up based on the contractual maturities of the financial assets including intersst that wai be earned
on those assets except where the Group anticipates that the cash flow will occur in a different penod

Lann Greater
Camrying Contructucl than than
amaunt cash Nows* 1year 1-2 yeary 2-5yeara Syears
Em Em Em £m £m £m
31 December 2015 )
Nan-derivative financial assets
Non-interest bearing 2136 2136 2132 01 0.2 -
Vanable interest rate nstrumggt_s 357 327 327 - - -
249.2 2462 2459 01 02 -
31 Dacernber 2014
Non-derivative financial assets
Non-interest bearng 2090 2080 2081 o8 01 -
Varab'e mterest rate nstruments 300 327 327 - - -
2380 2417 2408 08 ¢ -

' Under IFAS 7 contractual cash flows ara undiscounted and therefors may not agree with the carrying amounts n the Consolialed Balance Sheet
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT'S (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

{G) LIQUIDITY RISK (CONTINUED)

The following tables have boen drawn up based on the earliest date on which the Group can settle Hts financlal labiitles The teble
includes both interest and principal cash flows

Less Graater
Carrying  Contractual than that
amount cash fiows* lysar -2 years 2-5years Syears
£m Em B £m Em £m
31 December 2015

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Variable interest rate instrumants 35689 361.4 3614 - - -
Fixed interast rate instruments 573.0 705.9 249 1706 31741 1933
Trade and other payables 2089 2090 2044 55 - -
Deferred consideration 3.5 35 35 - - -
Contingert consideration 259 209 143 14.2 14 -
11,1732 13106 608.5 1903 3185 1933

31 December 2014

Non-derivative financial liabilites
Vanable interest rate instruments 453 8 4589 4589 - - -
Fixed interast rate Instruments 461 Q 5517 199 178 2556 2587
Trade and other payables 1870 1970 1823 47 - -
Deferrad consideration 69 69 57 12 - -
Contingent consideration 157 57 657 a6 04 -
1,134 4 1,2302 682 5 330C 2560 2587

* Under FRS 7 conlractyal cash flows are undiscouned and therefore may rol agree with the camying amounts in the Consolidated Balance Shast

(H) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The farr value is defined as the amount at which a financial instrument coutd be exchanged In an arm’s length transaction between
informed and willing parties and 1s calculatad by seference to market rates discounted to current value

The tar values of financial assets and financial kabikties are determined as follows

« The fair value of financial assets and financial latihbes with standard terms and cenditons and traded on active iqud markets

is determined with reference lo quoled market prices

The tar vaiue of other financia! assets and financlal katuitles (excluding derivative instruments) 1s determuaned in accordance with

generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prces from observabie current market

transactions and dealer quotes for simitar instruments

« The far value of derivative instruments s calcutated using quoted prices Where such pnces are not avaiiable, use s made of discounted
cash flow enalysis using the applicable yield curve for the duraton of the instruments for non-cptional denvatives, and aption pricing
moedels for optional derivatives

The Directars consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financiat habviies recorded at amortised cost in tha finencial
statements approximate to their far values due to the short maturty of the nstrumerts or because they bear Interest at rates approxmate
to the markat

The far value of all the Group s financial assets and financtal kabihes s the same as the carrying amounts
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(1) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
The followang table provides an analysls of financial mstruments that are measured subsequent to inliel recogniion at farr value, f 4
grouped o Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value Is observable § g
=
» Lavel 1 falr value measurements are those denved trom quoted prces (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or lisbities g
= Lgvel 2 farr value measurements are those denved from inputs other than quoted prices Included wathin Level 1 that are observable
for the assat or kablidy, ether directly i e as prices) or indireclly e denved from prices)
» {pvel 3 falr value measurements are thase denved from valuastion techniques that include inputs for the asset or liabllity that are not
based on cbservable market data {unobservable inputs)
As at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014 8
Lavsll Lavel 2 Level3 Tatal ﬁ
2018 and 2014 2015 and 2014 2015 and 2014 2015 and 2034 g
£m em Em Em ;
Financial assets a
Derivative inancial instruments in designated hedge
accountng relationships - - - -

Financial liabilities

Derwvative financial instrurnents in designated hedge
accountng relatonships - - - -

TYIDNVYNI

3
<]
=
m
z
-
w

29 SHARE CAPITAL

On 30 May 2014 under a Scheme of Arrangement between Informa plc (*Cld Infarma”), the former holding company of the Group
and its Shareholders, under Article 125 of the Companes (Jersey} Law 1991, and as sanchoned by the Royal Court of Jersey, all the
issued shares in Old Informa were cancelled and an equwvalent number of new shares in Old Informa wera issued to Informa PLC
{"the Company”) m consideration tor the allotment to Sharehoiders of one Ordinary Share n the Company tor each Ordinary Share
in QId Informa thal they held on the record date, 29 May 2014

The Company was incorporated under the Companes Act 2008 on 24 January 2014, as a prvate company imsted by shares with

the name informa Limited and re-registered on 14 May 2014 as a pubhc company limited by shares called Inforra PLC The Company
became the Parent Campany of the Informa Group and the previous Parent Company Old Informa, was renamed informa
Switzerdand Uimited

The Company was incorporated with an issued share capial of £2 divided into two crdinary shares of 100p each which were taken
by the subscnbars and were paid up in fult in cash On 13 May 2014 the two Ordinary Shares of 100p each were converted into two
Redeemable Deferred Shares of 100p each and an sdditional 49,898 Redeemable Deferred Shares ware issued 10 the subscribers
The 50,000 1ssued Redeemable Deferred Shares of 100p each ware redeemed on 11 June 2014

©On 13 May 2014 one Ordinary Share of 435p in the Company was issued and subsequently cancelled on 30 May 2014
Under the Scheme of Arrangemenl 603,941,249 Ordinary Shares of 435p sach in the Company wers allotted to Shareholders
on 30 May 2014

On 4 June 2014 the nominal value per shara of the issued share capita of the Gompany was reduced trom 435p per share
{0 0 1p each pursuant to sectlons 645 to 649 of the Companies Act 2006
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

29 SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED}

Share capital as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 amount to £0 6m On 18 Navember the 2014, the Gompany also issued 45,000,000
Ordinary Shares of 0 1p tor consideration of £2070m

for detalls of options 1ssued over the Carnpany’s shares see Note 8

2015 2014
Em £Em
Issued and fully paid
648,841,249 Ordinary Shares of 0 1p each (2014 648,941,245 of 0 1p sach) 06 06
Number
of aharex £m
At 1 January and 31 December 2015 648,941,249 06
30 OTHER RESERVES
This note provides further explanation for the *Otner reserves™ Iisted in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Reserve Empleyse
for shares Merger Other  Share Trust Hedging
to be 1ssued reserve reserve shares reserve Tatal
€m £m €m Em £€m Em
At 1 January 2014 36 486 4 {1,738 6) 02 04 {1,218 4)
Change In tair value of cash flow hedges - - - - 02 02
Termination of mnterest rate swaps - - - - 03) (03}
Tax relatng to components of other
comprehensive income (Note 26} - - - - 01 01
Total comprehensive expense for the year - - - - {C4) 04
invars on accounbng - - 17560 - - 1,756 0
Issue of shares under Scheme of Arrangernant - - (2,189 9) - - {2,189 9)
Share award expense 17 - - - - 17
Own shares purchased - - - 1) - 01
Put option on acquistion of
non-controling interest - - ©3 - - 03
Transfer of vested LTIPs ~ 2n - - - - 21
At 1 January 2015 3.2 498.4 {2,152.8) 03) - {1,653 5)
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges - - - ~ - -
Tax relating to components of other
comprehensive Income (Note 26} - - - - - -
Total comprehenslve incomef{expense)
for the year - - - - - -
Share award expense 26 - - - - 26
Transfer of vested LTiPs 18 - - - - {15)
Own shares purchased - - - 04 - (0.4
At 31 Decomber 2015 43 406.4 (2,152.8) on - {1,652.8)
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RESERVE FOR SHARES TO BE ISSUED
Thus reserve relates to LTIPs granted to emplayees reduced by the transferred and vested awards Further information 1s set
out in Note 9

MERGERRESERVE
The marger reserve has not changed since 2004, when it was created from a prior year business combination wath Taylor & Frances
Group pic

OTHER RESERVE
Other reserve mofudes the inversion accounting reserve of £2,188 9m, which was created from the new equity structure in May 2014

EMPLOYEE SHARE TRUST SHARES

As at 31 Decemnber 2015 the Intorma Group Erployee Share Trust {"EST”) held 737,272 (2014 737.272) Ordinary Shares in the
Company at a cost of £737 and a market value of £4 5m (2014 £37m) The shares held by the EST have not been allocated o
ndividuals and dvidends on these shares are waived

At 31 December 2015 the Group held 001% (2014 0 0% of ts own called up share captal

HEDGING RESERVE
The hedging reserve comprises the eHectve portion of the curmulative net change i the fair value of cash flow hedging mstruments
related to hedged transactions that have not yet accurred

31 NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

Tha Group's non-controfing interast at 31 December 2015 was composed entirely of equity interests and represents the minonty
shares of Brazil Design Show (45%), Agra CEAS Consutting Limited {18 2%), Bureau Européen de Recherches SA (18 2%), Shanghat
Bawen Exhibitions Co , Ltd (15%), Shanghal Maisheng Culture Broadcasting Co, Ltd (15%), Design Junction Limited {10%) and
Monaco Yacht Show S A M (10%)

The Group's non-controliing interest at 31 December 2014 was composed entirely of equity interests and represents the minonty
shares of Agra CEAS Consufting Limited {18 2%), Bureau Furopéen de Aecherches SA (18 2%), Shanghal Bawen Exhitions Co Lid
{2096}, Shangha Melsheng Culture Broadcasting Co , Ltd (15%), Design Junction Limited {30%; and Monaco Yacht Show S A M (10%)

32 OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

2015 2014
Em £m

Mirimum lease payments under operating leases recognised in Consolidated Income

Staterment for the year 19.4 1886

At the reporting data, the Group had outstanding comrmitments for future minimum lease payments under non-canceligble cperating
leases, which fall due as foilows

2018 2014

Land and Land and
buildings Other buildings Other
Em £m £m Em
within one year 18.2 0.9 179 06
Within two to five years 56.6 o8 557 05
Adfter five years 18.1 - 264 -
938 1.7 1000 i1

Operating lease payments on land and bulldings represent rentals payable by the Group for certaln of its properties Leases are
negatiated for an average term of s years and rentals are fixed for an average of three years
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOCTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

33 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2015 2014
Notes £m £m
Profitfloss) before tax 2197 312
Adjustments for
Depreciation of property and equipment 20 6.1 61
Amportisation of othar intangible assets 16 1123 1060
Share-based payment 2] 26 17
Subsequent re measurement of contingent consideration 7 (0.3} (18
{Profit}loss on disposa! of husinesses 19 {81) 28
Loss on dispesal of other assets (13 ] -
Investment income 10 4.7 {36}
Finance costs 1 306 292
Impairmsnt — Goodwil 7 139 1934
Impairment — Qther ntangible assets 7 - 111
Imparment - Loan recernable 7 - 145
Share of results of joint ventures 18 01 04
Operating cash mnflow before movements in working capsal 71,3 3286
Increass In inventories - 21
{increase)/decrease in recenablas {210) {10 5}
Increasa in payables 4t 7 15
Movements in working caprtal 207 {111)
Cash generated by operations 3820 3175
ANALYSIS OF NET DEBT
At At
1 January Non-cash Exchange 31December
2015  movemants Caszh flow diffsrence 2015
£m &m Em £m Em
Cash at bank and m hand 336 - {14) (2.9} 343
Overdrafts ~ N . A3 - 14 o1 (2.0
Cash and cash équwalénts i T 353 - - 30 o 3&3
Other loan recevable - - 03 - 0.3
Bank loans due in mare than one year (456.2) - 1169 {208) {359 1)
Bank lcan fees 47 {0.9) 04 - 42
Private placement loan notes due in less than ane year {70 4} - 733 {2.9) -
Private placement lpan notes due in more than one year (391.8) - {166.5) (16 3} (574.6)
Private placement fees o 12 ©3 . or - 16
Tt 8762 (12} 2514 (430)  (8953)

Included within the cash inflow of £251m (2014 outflow of £51 tm} s £928 9m {2014 £382 3m) of faciity loan repayments, £812 Om
(2014 £439 2m) of fadility loan drawdowns, £73 3m (2014 £nil) of private placement repayments and £166 5m (2014 £nil} of prvate
placement drawdowns

Net debt conssts of loans and other borrowangs {path current and non-current), less cash and cash equwvalents Net debtincludes
the costs incurred in ralsing debt and associated capitalised arrangement fees
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34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

CHARGE TO OPERATING PROFIT

Tha charge to operating profit for the year in respect of pensions, including both Refined Benefit and Defined Contribution Schemes,
was £9 5m {2014 £89m} This consisted of a E0:3m (2014 £0 3m) charge to operating profit related to administration costs for the
Defined Benaft Schernes and a £9 2m charge to operating profit relating to Defined Cantnbuation Schemes (2014 £8 6m)

BEFINED BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates two Defined Benefit Pension Schemes, the Informa Final Salary Schema and the Taytor & Francis Group Pension
and Lite Assurance Scheme ("the Group Schemes”} for all qualifying UK employees providing benefits based on final penstonable pay
Both schemes are closed to future accrual Contnbuiions are determined by a qualified actuary on the basis of tnenmal valuations
using the Projected Unit Cregdit Method

The Defined Beneft Schemes are administered by a separate fund that 15 jegally separated from the Company The Trustees are
responsible for running the Group Schernes in accordance with the Group Schemes' Trust Deed and Rules, which sets out ther
powers The Trustees of the Group Schemes are required to act in the best interests of the benefictanies of the Group Schemes There
15 & recrirement that one third of the Trustees are nominated by the members of the Group Schemes The Trustees of the pension
fund are responsibie for the investmant policy with regard to the assets of the fund Nerther of the Schemes has any remibursement nghts

The Group's pension funding policy I1s to provide sufficent funding, as agreed with the Trustees, to ensure that any pension deficit
will be addressed to ensure that pension payments made to current and fulure pensioners wil be met

The invesiment strategies adopted by the Trustees of the Group Schemes include some exposure to mdex-inked giits and corporate
bonds These assets are held to provide some protection to the Group Schemes’ funding levels in the event of interest rates falling

Through the Group Schemes the Company is exposed to a number of potential nisks as descnbed below

* Assel volatility- the Group Schames” Defined Benefit abhigation is calculated using a discount rate set with reference to corporate
bond yields, however, the Group Schemes invests signfficantly in equities These assels are expected to outperform corporate
bands in the long term, but provide volatiity and nsk in the shori tarm

Changes in bond yields a decrease in corporate bond yields would Increase the Group Schemes’ Defined Benefit obligation,
however, this would be partially offset by an increase In the vakie of the Schemes” bond holdings

inflation sk & signithcant proportion of the Group Schemes’ Defined Benefit obligation is tinked to inflation, therefore higher inflation
wilt resutt in 2 higher Defined Benefit ohligation (subject to the appropriate caps in place) The majonty of the Group Schemes'
assets are either unaffecied by nflation, or only loosely correlated with infiation, therefore an merease In nflaton would also ncrease
the defict

Life expectancy” i the Group Schemes’ members v tonger than expected, the Group Schemes' benefits wil need to be paid
for longer, ncreqsing the Group Schemes' Defined Benefit obligations

The Trustass and the Company manage nsks in tha Group Schemes through the foliowing strategies

« Dnersification investments are well dversified, such that the fallure of any single investment would not have a material impact
on the overal ievel of assats
* Invastment strategy the Trustees are required to review their Investment strategy on a regular basis

There are threse categones of pension scheme members

» Employed deferred members curently employed by the Company
» Deferred members former employees of the Company
» Pansloner members m receipt of pension

The Defined Benefil obligation 15 valued by projecting the best estimate of future benefit payments (alowing for future satary increases
for employed deferrad members, revalualion to retwrement for deferred members and annual pension ncreases for all members) and
then discounhing to the balance sheet date The majority of benefits raceve increases linked 1o milation (subject to a cap of no rmore
than 5% pa). The valuation method used 15 known as the Projacted Unit Credit Method The appraximate overall duration of the
Schemes' Defined Beneft abligation as at 31 December 2015 was 18 years (2014 20 years). This number can be subdwided nto

{he duration related to

» Deferred members 21 years (2014 22 years)
* Retired members 13 years {2014 13 years)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

The assumiptions which have the most significant effect on the results of the IAS 19 valuation for both Schemes are those relating to the
discount rate, the rates of increase in pnce inflation, safanes, and pensions and hfe expectancy The main assumptons adepled are

2015 2014
% %
Discount rate as 36
Rate of price inflauon 2 2 (CPl and 3.2 (RP) 22 ({CP)anc 32 (RP)
Rate of salary increase — ernployad deferred 32 a2
Rate of Increase in deferred pensions - former employees 2.2 22
Rate of Increase in pensions in payment — pensivners 2.0to 3.1 201031
2018 2014
Years Years

Life expectancy
For an indnadual aged 60 -~ male a7 87
For an mdividual aged 50 —temale 89 89

Informa Final Salary Scheme

The Trustess are required to carry out an actuanal valuaton every three years Tha result of this valuation determines the level
of contributions payable by the Group

The last actuanal full valuation of the Inforrma Final Salary Scheme was perforimad by the Scheme Actuary for the Trustees as at
31 March 2014 This valuation revealed a tunding shortfall of £0 2m Contnbutions pard since 31 March 2014 in respact of the
recavery pian put in place following the 31 March 2011 valuation, were m excess of those required to recover the defict of £0 2m
That recovery plan has now expired and no further def'cil contributions ara required

An actuanal valuation was camed out for IAS 19 purposes as at 31 December 2015 by a qualified independent actuary The Scheme
was closed to new entrants on 1 Apd 2000 and closad to future accrual on 1 April 2011 The Group's contribution over the year was
£0 1m (2014 £3 2rm) The Employer expects to pay no contnbutions to tha Scheme dunng the accounting year beglnning 1 January
2016 in respect of the defient

The sensitvities regarding the principal assumgptions used to measure the informa Final Salary Scheme liabliies are set out below

Assumption Change in assumptien Impact on Scheme ligbilities

Discount rate Increase/decrease by 01% Decrease/increase by £1 6m
Rate of price inflation pra-retirement Increase/dacrease by 0 25% Increase/decreass by £4 Om
Rate of mortalty Increase/decrease by 1 year Increase/decrease by £2.1m

‘Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Lifa Assurance Scheme
The Trustees are required to carry out an actuanzl valuation every three years The resuft of this valuation determines the level ot
contributions payable by the Group

The last actuarial full valuaton of the Taylor & Francis Life Assurance and Pension Scheme was performed by the Scheme Actuary for
the Trustoes as at 30 September 2014 This valuation revealed & funding surplus of £1 3m No further coninbutions are therefore required

An actuartal valuaton was carned out for IAS 19 purpeses as at 31 December 2015 by a qualfied independent actuary The Scheme
was closed 1o new entrants on 1 April 2000 and closed to future accrual on 1 Apnl 2011 The Group's contribution over the year was
£03m (2014 £0 3m) The Employer expects to pay no contributions to the Scheme during the accounting year beginning 1 January

2016 in respect of the deficrt
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The sensitmties regarding the principal assumptions used to measure the Taylor & Francls Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme

fiabilities are set out below- E é
Assumption Change [n assumption Irnpact on Schemas Hakiitles % g
Discount rate Increase/decrease by 01% Decrease/increase by £0 4m a
Rate of price inflation pre-retirement Increase/decrease by 0 25% Increase/dacrease by £09m
Rate of mortality Increase/decrease by 1 year Increase/decrease by £0 6m

Amounts recognised m respect of both these Defined Benefit Schemes are as follows

2018 2014 ’8
£m E€m ﬁ
Recognised in profit before tax E
Current servica cost - - a
Administration cost 0.3 g3 m
Net Interest cost an net deficd 03 g2
Total 06 05
v
2015 2014 g
£m Em o ;
Analysis of amount recognised in the Consolidated Statement 5 s
of Comprehensive Income ur
Actual return less expaected return on Scheme assets {11} 29
Experlence galn 20 03
Change In demographic actuanal assumptions - on
Change in financial actuanal assumplions 51 (11 1)
Actuanal gain/loss) 6.0 80)
2018 2014
£m £m
Movement in deficit during the year
Defict in Scheme at beginning of the yaar {10 1) 54
Contributiong 0.4 35
Net finance cost {03} 2
Actuanal gainfloss) 6.0 B8O
Dsficit in Scheme at end of the year {4 0) (16 1)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONTINUED)
DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

The amounts recognised in the Consofidated Balance Shaet In raspect of tha Group Schemaes are as folows

2018 2014
Em £m
Present value of Defined Benefit obligations (106 7) {1120
Fair value of Scheme assels 102.7 018
Defict in Schemae and habity recogrised in the Consolidated Balance Shest @9 (101}
Changas in the present value of Defined Benefit abligahans are as follows.
2015 2014
£m £m
Opening Defined Benefit obligation (1120} (@8 7)
interest cost [}: 1] 45)
Benefits paid 21 21
Actuarial gain/{loss) 71 {109
Closing Defined Benefit obkgaton s T {1120}
Changes in the falr value of Scheme assets are as folows
2015 2014
£m Em
Opening far valug of Scheme assets 1018 833
Expected return on Scheme assets 36 43
Actuanal fossasigans (1.1) 29
Contnbutions from the sponsoring companies 0.4 35
Benefits pait (2.1} 21)
Closing far value of Schems assets 1027 1019
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The assets of the Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme are held in managed funds and cash funds operated

by Zurich Assurance Limied, Lega! & General Assurance {Pensions Management) Limited, Baring Assel Managament Limited and E 3
Standard Life investments The assats of the Inforrma Final Salary Scheme are held in managed funds and cash funds operatad by 2 &
Zurich Assurance Limited, BlackRock Investment Management (UK) Limited, Baring Asset Managernent Limited, Standard Life =] g
Investments and Schroder Investment Management Limited The farr value of the assets held are as follows a
Fair value ot Fair value at
31December 31 Decamtar
2018 2014
Em Em
Equities Q
Taylor & Francis 82 80 %
Informa 353 421 2
Bonds %
Taylor & Francis 64 B85 "
Informa 152 105
Cash
Taylor & Francis 01 g1 n -
informa 06 13 g z
Property =z
Taylor & Francis 33 15 3 E
Informa 8.3 27 »
Diversifiad Growth Fund
Taylor & Francis 54 49
Informa 189 223
—Totai o T )
Taylor & Francis 23.4 230
Informa 793 789
1027 1019

All the assets fisted above have a quoted market price in an active market The Group Schemes' assels do not nclude any of the
Group's own financial instruments, nor any property occuped by, or other assets used by, the Group The actual retumn on Scheme

assets was £2 5m (2014 £7 3m)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

34 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEMEE (CONTINUED)
The histary of the Group Schemes for the current and pnor years is as follows

2018 2014 2013 2012 2011
£m em £rn £m £m

Present value of Defined Benefit obkgations {106.7) 120 a7 {93 3) (85 8}
Far value of Scheme assets 102.7 Mg 833 818 737
Deficit in the Scheme and liabdity recognised n
Conschdatad Balance Sheet {4.0) {101} (54 (7 8) (121)
Related deferred tax assets 08 21 11 40 30
Deficit net of deferred tax assets [R )] 80} 4 3) (135) [2R1]
Experiance adjustments on Scheme liabilities
Amount {Em) 20 03 04 {G4q) 13
Percentage of Scheme kabities (%) 02 03 04 {04) 16
Experience adjustments on Scheme assets
Amount (£m) 11 29 52 28 {58)
Percentage of Scheme assets (%) 1.1 29 58 35 {78

35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactons between the Company and its subs.dianes, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed in this Nate The transactions between the Group and its joint ventures are disclosed befow The following fransactions and
arrangements are those which are considered {0 have had a material effect on the financial perfcrmance and position of the Group
for the year,

TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS

There were no matenal transachons with Directors of the Company during the year, except for thase relating to remuneration and
shargholdings For the purposes of IAS 24 Refated Party Disclosures, Execulives below the leve! of the Company's Board are not
regardad as related parties

Further information about the remuneration of indradual Directors 15 provided in the audited part of the Remuneration Raport on pages
83toB5andNote 8

TRANSACTIONS WITH JOINT VENTURES
During the pericd the Group recenved revenue of £nil (2014 FO 01m) from Lioyd s Mantme Information Services Limited, a jont venture

During the peniod the Group recenved revenue of £04m (2074 £0 7m) kom SIAL Brasi Fewas Profissionass LTDA, a jont venture

OTHER RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
At 31 December 2015, the Group has guaranteed the Pension Scheme liabilty of £4 Om {2014 £101m)
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36 SUBSIDIARIES

The isting below shows the subsidiary undertakings as at 31 Becember 2015

Qrdinary
Company name Country Prineipal activity Shares held
IR Pty Limfted Australa Events 100%
Informa Australa Pty Lemited Australia Hald ng cornpany 100%
Datamonitor Pty Limred Australla Business information 100%
Ovum Pty Limited Australia Business informaton 100%
Infarma Trade Events Pty Limsted Australia Events 100%
Informa Fashion Pty Limited Austiralia Events 100%
Eurcforum GmbH Austria Events 100%
Agra CEAS Censulting - Bureau Européen Belgum Business information B82%
da Recherches SA
Informa Middle East Limited Bermuda Events 100%
The Superyacht Cup Limited Bermuda Dormant 100%
Informa Bermuda Limited Bermuda Dormant 100%
IR Informa Serminarios Ltda Brazd Events 100%
Informa Economics FNP Caonsultoria Lida Brazt Business information 100%
Instituto FNP Brazi Business information 100%
BTS informa Feras, Eventos e Editora Lida Brazit Events 100%
Brazil Design Show — Eventos, Midizs, Consultonas, Brazd Events 55%
Treinamentos e Participacoes Lida
Araticum Participacoes Ltda Braxl Darmant 100%
EXP - Consutiorta e Organizacao de Braz Everts 100%
Ferras e Eventos Ltda
Provisuale Participacoes Ltda Brazi Events 100%
Informa Canada Inc Canada Events 100%
I1BC Conferences and Event Management Services China Events 100%
{Shanghai) Co, Ltd
Informa Exhibitions (Belfing) Co, Ltd China Events 100%
Shanghai Baiwen Exhibitions Co , Ltd Ching Events 85%
Shanghat Meisheng Culture Broadcasting Co, Lid Chuina Events 85%
Institute for International Research SR O Czech Republic Events 100%
informa Egypt LLC Egypt Events 100%
FuroMediCom SAS France Events 100%
International Trade Exhibition Cormnpany France SAS France Events 100%
TEC EDITION Sar France Halding company 100%
Informa European Financial Shared Germany Financial management 100%
Servuce Centre GmbH
Informa Holding Germany GmbH Germany Holding company 100%
Euraforum Deutschiand (Holding) GmbH Germany Holding company 100%
Informa Virtual Business Germany Eventa 100%
Cormmunications GmbH
Euraforurn Deutschiand SE Germany Events 100%
wwwinforma com INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015 163
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

38 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Ordinary
Campany name Country Principnl aetivity Shares held
FO Licht Zuckerwirischaflicher Verlag und Germany Business information 100%
Marktforschung GmbH
Informa Deutschiand GmbH Germany Dormand 100%
EBD Group GmbH Germany Events 100%
Informa Limited Hong Kong Business information 100%
Informa Global Markets (Hong Kong) Limnied Hong Kong Business information 100%
Datarmnonior Publications (HIK) Limited Hong Kong Bustness ifarmation 100%
Taylor & Francls Bogks India Pvt Limited India Publshmg 100%
NND 8 omedcal Data Systems Private Limited India Businass nformaton 100%
Informa Global Markets {Japan) Limited Japan Business mformation 100%
Informa Swatzerland Limited Jersey Holding company 100%
Informa IBC -~ Mexico S A de CV Maxico Everts 100%
Informa Events Mexico Services S A da CV Maxico Events 100%
Informa Monaco S AM Monacao Holding campany 100%
Monaco Yacht Show S A M Monaca Events 90%
Instdute for Intermational Ressarch | | R) BV Netherlands Holding company 100%
Informa Finance BV Netherands Financia) management 100%
Informa Europe BY Netherlands Holding comparty 100%
Lesbistes BV Netharlands Halding company 100%
IR South Afnca BV Netharlands Events 100%
Informa Healthcare AS Norway Publishing 100%
1R Exhibitions Phippines inc Philippines Events 100%
Informa Saudi Arabla LLC Saud: Araba Dormant 100%
informa Exhibftions Pte Limited Singspore Events 100%
1BC Asta {S) Pte bmited Singapore Putishing 100%
informa Giotat Markets (Singapore) Singapore Evenis 100%
Private Limited
Taylor & Francig (S} Pta Umited Singapora Publishing 100%
Marketworks Datamoritor (Pty} Limited South Africa Intgliectual property 100%

rmanagement company
instilute for international Research Espana SL Spaln Dormant
Superyacht Cup S Span Dormant 100%
Taylor & Francis AB Sweden Pubishing 100%
Informa Fmance GmbH Swatzerland Financral management 100%
Informa iP GmbH Switzerland inteflectual property 100%
managemant company

EBD GmbH Switzedand Events 100%
Ashgate Publishing Limited UK Publshing 100%
Gower Tramning Lenited UK Bormant 100%
BVO Limited UK Events 100%
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Crdinary
Companynams Country Principal activity Shares held
Afterhurst Limited UK Publishing 100%
Agra CEAS Consuitng Limited UK Business Information 82%
Agra Informa Limited UK Holding company 100%
WS Maney & Son Lirnited UK Publistuing 100%
Maney Publishing Uimnted UK Pubhshing 100%
Design Junction Limited UK Events S0%
e-Health Media Limited UK Events 100%
Informa US Holdngs Limited UK Holding company 100%
Pickaring & Chatto (Putilishers) Limited UK Publishing 100%
Brick Shows Limited UK Events 100%
Phillips McDougall | imied UK Publishing 100%
AMIS CGlobal Limited Uk Publishing 100%
Apps World Events Limitad UK Events 100%
Informa Finance UK Limited UK Financial management 100%
GCityscepe Extnbilions Limited UK Events 100%
tnforma Finance USA Limidad UK Financtal management 100%
informa Imvestment Plan Trustess Limited UK Trustee company 100%
Informa Exhibitions Limited UK Events 100%
FERTECON Limited UK Business nformation 100%
Cogent OA Limited UK Publishing 100%
Psychology Press New Co Limited UK Publishing 100%
Psychology Press Limited UK Publishing 100%
eBenchmarkers Limiteg UK Busingss information 100%
QOvum Limited UK Businass Informaton 100%
Taylor & Francls Group Limited UK Events 100%
Informa Group Holdings Limited UK Hold ng company 100%
Taylor & Francis Publishing Services Limded UK Publishing 100%
R Exhibhions Limeged UK Events 100%
IR Management Luimited UK Holding company 100%
informa Ovarseas Investments Limited UK Helding company 100%
Datamoniror Limited UK Business information 100%
Informa Telecoms & Media Limitad UK Bustness information 100%
Aoutledge Books Limited LUK Publishing 100%
T&F informa One Limited UK Publishing 100%
TA&F Informa Two Limded UK Publshing 100%
informa UK Lirmited UK Events 100%
Taylor & Franicis Books Limited UK Publishing 100%
Taylor & Francis Lirmited UK Publishing 100%
Informa Six Lututed UK Holding company 100%
Informa Three Limited UK Holding company 100%
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

36 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Ordinary
Company name Country Principal activity Sharesheld
LLP Limded UK Halding company 10G%
Martin Duntz Lirnted UK Publishing 100%
iR {U K Holdings) Limited UK Holding comparny 100%
Informa final Salary Pensions Trustee Company Limited UK Trustee company 100%
Infarma Global Markets (Europe) Limited UK Business wiformatian 100%
Informa Holdings Limited UK Halding company 100%
Informa Group PLC UK Helding compary 100%
informa Quest Limited UK Dormant 100%
R Limited UK Events 100%
Corparate Cornmunicatons international Lirmted UK Bvents 100%
1BC (Ten) Limited UK Halding company 100%
1BC {Fwelva) Limtod UK Holding company 100%
1BC Fourteen Lyntted UK Helding company 100%
1BC Informa Lirnited UK Holding company 100%
Boston Biotech Canference, LLC us Events 100%
Informa Acadarréc and Businass, LLC us Business information 100%
Instiute for International Research, inc us Events 100%
Informa Support Services, Inc us Supporl services 100%
Informa Business infarmation, Ing us Business information 100%
1BC USA {Conferences), Inc us Events 100%
Informa Pop Cuiture Events, Inc us Events 100%
Informa Exhibtions, LLGC us Events 100%
Informa Exhiitons Holding Corp us Events 100%
informa Exhibitions U § Construct.on & Real Estate, Ine US Events 100%
informa Global Sales, Inc us Oomestic nternational 100%

gales corporation
Cvum, Inc us Busmess mformation 100%
Informa Export, Inc us Domestic ntemational 100%

sales corporation
European Business Developmertt Group us Evenis 100%
Informa Life Sciencas Exhibltions, Inc us Events 100%%
Informa Telecoms & Media (USA) Inc us Business information 100%
Informa Global Markets {US), Inc us Business information 100%
Informa USA, Inc us Helding company 100%
Taytor & Francis Group, LLC us Publishing 100%
Washington Policy and Analysis, inc us Buslness information 100%
Datamontor, Inc us Busmess information 100%
1 fa Sclence Analytics, Inc us Busmess information 100%
Ciefing, inc us Business information 100%
Doyle Trading Consuitants LLC us Busmess information 100%
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Ordinary g 5 \
Company name Country Princlpal acilvity Shares hela g ? !
Emerging Portfolio Fund Research, Inc us Business tniormatfon 100% 3 ﬂ !
Moneyhet, Inc us Business nformatron 100% a
{ntorma Economics, Inc us Business information 100%
Informa Financial Information, Inc us Business mnformation 100%
informa investrment Solutions, Inc us Business miormation 100%
informa Research Services, Inc us Events 100% g
Sagent Research Systems, Inc us Business Informeation 100% §
Summit Strategies, Inc us Bormant 100% §
Corporate Communications Intemnalional Limited was disposed on 8 February 2016 g
Of the above Informa PLC directly owns Inforna Switzerland Limited The proportion of voting power held is the same as the proportion
of ownershp interest The Consalidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statements of all entties controlled by the Company

as at 31 December each year Refer to Note 2 for further description of the method used to account fgr nvestments in subsidianes
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

2015 2014
Notes Em Em

Fixed assets

Investment i subsidiary undertakings 3 3,666.0 3653 8
Current asgets

Debiors dus within one year 4 2901.7 7152
Cash at bank and n hand 02 g2
’ ) o - 901.8 T o754
Creditors amounts faling due within one year 5 (321 H__ {170 5)
Net current assets B T - ‘58—0.2 i B04 9
C(_edltors arnounts faling due after more than 071;— yes:r T 6 ) {523 2) (450 6)
Net assets T T T amnaso T ap0az
Capital and reserves

Celled up share capal 7 06 06
Share premium account 8 2040 2040
feserve for shares to be issued 8 3.3 I
Margar reserve 8 8728 B729
Empioyee Share Trust shares B 02 ©2)
Prafit and jass accourd 8 2,6324 27298
‘Equity Shareholders’ funds - T T T am3o 3,808 2

These financial statements of this Company registration number 8860726 were appraved Dy the Board of Directors on 10 February
2016 and were signed on s behalf by

STEPHEN A CARTER GARETH WRIGHT
GROUP CHIEF VE GROUP FINANCE DIRECTOR

| L
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
infarma PLC {"the Company™} 15 a company incorporated in England and Wales under the Companies Act 2006 on 24 January 2014,
as a private company limited by shares The address of the registered office 1s 5 Howick Place, London SWAP 1WG

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND BUSINESS REVIEW
Informa PLG 15 the Parent Compary of the informa Group {"the Group®) and its principal activity 1s to act as the ultimate holding
company of the Group

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company meets the defintion of a qualifying entity under Financial Reperting Standard 100 ("FRS 100" issued by the Fnantial
Reporting Councd The financial statements have therefore been prepared in accordance with FRS 102, The Financial Reporting
Standard appheable in the UK and Republic of lreland as Issusd by the Finrancial Reporting Councl!

This is the first year that the Company has presented ts financial statemenis under FRS 102 1ssued by the Financial Reporting
Councit The last financial statements under previous UK Generally Aceepted Accounting Practice (‘'GAAP”) were for the year ended
31 Dacember 2014 and the date of transition to FRS 102 was therefare 1 January 2015 There were no material adjustments recorded
for the transition from UK GAAP to FRS 102 As permitted by FRS 102, the Campany has taken advantage of the disclosure
exemptons avalable under that standard In relation to share-based paymenis, presentation of a cash flow staternent, standards not yet
effectve and related pasty transactions The Drrectors Report, Corporate Governance Statement and Drectors’ Remunaration Report
disclosures are on pagaes 91 to 94, 65 and 80 to 90, respectively, of this report The financial statements have been preparad on the
nustonical cost basis and on the golng congern basis as explained in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The principal accounting pohces adopted are the same as those set out in Note 2 to the Consolidaled Financial Statements, with the
exception of the merger reserve accounting treatment ansing from the Scherme of Arrangement in 2014, see Note 8 for further detalls

The Company's financial staternants are presented i pounds sterling being tha Company’s functonal currency

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
As permitted by FRS 102, the Company has elected not to present its awn profit and loss account for the penod and show a single
staternent of comprehensive ncome The Company's revenyue for the yaar 1s £, and profit after tax for the year ss £28 5m (2014 £141 6m)

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Invesiments hed as fixed assets are stated at cost less any proviston for imparment Where the recaverable amount of ihe Investment
15 less than the carrying amount, an impalment is recognised

3 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY UNDERTARINGS

pa-{alict.]

OIDIALVHLS

2018 2014
Cast Em Em
At 1 January 2015 and 24 January 2014 3,653 8 -
Addiion under Scheme ot Arrangement - 35000
Other additions 21 1538
At 31 December 3,656.0 36539

©On 30 May 2014 under a Scheme of Arrangement, the Company subscribed to shares in Informa Switzerland Umited (formerty
informa plc) {*Old Informa”), a subsidiary undertaking, whach were valued at £3,500 0m

On 5 Decemer 2014, the Company entered into a Contribution Agreement with informa Finance GmbH, a whaolly owned subsidiary
undertalung of informa Switzerland Limited, and rmade a capital contnbution of USO 2400m  This resulted in the Company holding
an Investment in Informa Financa GmbH of £153 Om

Other additions of £2 1m {2014 €0 9m) relate to the far value of the share incantives 1ssued to employses of subsidiary undertalungs
during the year
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

3 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY UNDERTARINGS (CONTINUED)

The isting below shows the drrect subsidiary and other subsidfary undertakings as at 31 December 2015 which affected the profit

or net assets of the Gompany

Qrdinary
Company Country of regisiration and operation Pnincipal activity Shareshald
Informa Switzerand Limited UK Holding company 100%
Informa Finance GmbH Switzeriand Finance 0%
4 DEBTORS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
2015 2014
Em Em
Amounts awed fror Group undertakings 9017 7752
Amounts owed to Group undertakings falling due within ona year are unsecured, interest bearing and rapayable on demand
5 CREDITORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
2015 2014
£m £m
Amaounts awed to Group undertakings 3194 1697
Other creditors and accruals 23 08
T T T 3217 __176_5—
Amounts owed to Group undertakings falling due within one year are unsecured, interest beanng and repayable on demand
6 CREDITORS AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER ONE YEAR
2015 2014
£m £m
Revolving crect facility 354.9 a50 5
Private ptacement loan notes 1680 -
Other payables 03 01
5232 4505

On 23 October 2014, the Company entered into a new five-year revalving credtt facility for an equivalent of £900 0m, of which £358 1m
was drawn down at 31 December 2015 {2014 £455 2m) The faciity matures in Octobsr 2020 Interest 1s payable at the rate of LIBOR

plus a margin based on the rato of net debt to EBITDA
The private placerment loan notes of £168 8m (USS$250 Om) are stated net of £0 Bm of amangement fees
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7SHARE CAPITAL

On 30 May 2014 under a Scheme of Arrangement between OId Inforrma, the former holding company of the Group, and s
Shareholders, under Article 125 of the Comparues {Jersey) Law 1991, and as sanctoned by the Royal Court of Jersey all the
ssued shares in Cld Informa were cancelled and an eguivalent number of new shares in Old Informa were lssued to Informa PLC
(“the Company") tn consideration for the allotment to Shareholders of one Ordinary Share In the Campany for each Ordinary Share
n Old Informa that they held on the record dale, 29 May 2014

The Campany was incorporated under the Companies Act 2006 on 24 January 2014, as a private company imited by shares with the
name Infarma Limned and re-registered on 14 May 2014 as a public company limited by shares called Informa PLC The Company
became the Parent Company of the Informa Group and the previous Parent Gompany Old Informa, was renamed Informa
Switzerland Lymited

The Company was incorporated with an issued share captal of £2 danded into twa Ordinary Shares of 100p each which weare taken
by the subscnbers and were paid upin full in cash On 13 May 2014 the two Ordinary Shares of 100p each were converied into two
Redeemable Deferred Shares of 100p each and an additional 48,898 Retdeemable Deferred Shares wers 1ssued ta the subscribers

The 50,000 ssued Redeamable Deferred Shares of 100p each were redeemed on 11 Juna 2014

On 13 May 2014 one Ordinary Share of 435p in the Company was issusd and subisequently cancsllied on 30 May 2014 Under the
Scherne of Arrangement 603,941,249 Ordinary Shares of 435p each in the Company were sliotted to Shareholders on 30 May 2014

Cn 4 June 2014 the nominal value per share of the 1ssued share capital of the Compary was reduced from 435p per share to 01p per
share pursuant to sechans 645 to 649 of the Companies Act 2006 On 18 November 2014, the Company also issued 45,000,000
Qrdinary Shares of 0 1p for consideration of £207 0m Thus resulted in issued share caprtai of E0 6m, comprising 681,841,249 issued
and fully paid shares, at 31 December 2014 and 31 Decernber 2015

2015 2014
£m Em
Issued and fully paid
548,941,249 Ordnary Shares of 0 1p each (2014 648,941,245 of 0 1p wach) 0.6 06
MNumbar of
shares Em
At 1.January and 31 December 2015 648,941,248 06
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

8 CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share  Ressrve for Employse Profit
Share premivm sharesto Merger  Shara Trust andioss
capital account be issued resarve shares [ccount Toal
£€m Em £m £m £m £m €m

At 24 January 2014 - - - - - - -
Issue of shares under
Scheme of Arrangement 26271 - - 8729 - - 3,6000
Capital reduction {2,626 5) - - - B 28265 -
Acquistion of EST - - - 02 Q3 01
Shares issued
{net of transaction costs) - 2040 - - - - 2040
Share-hased payment charge - - 11 - - - 11
Profit for the penod - - - - - 1416 t416
Equity dvidends - - - - - (38 6) {38 6}
At 1 January 2015 06 204.0 14 8129 {02 27288 3,808.2
Share-based payment charge - - 24 - - - 24
Profit for tha year - - - - - 285 28.5
Equity dvidends - - - - - {126 1) (126 1)
Transfer of vested LTIFs - - (0.2) - - a.2 -
At 31 December 2015 06 2040 a3 8729 {02 2,632.4 3,730

On 30 May 2014 under a Scheme of Arrangement, the Company subscnibed to shares in Informa Switzerland Limited, formerly
Qid Informa, a subsichary undertaking, which wers valued at £3,500 Om This resulted In now share capltal of £2,627 1m from the issue
of 603,941,249 shares at a norminal value of 435p and the creation of a merger reserve of £872 9m

On 4 June 2014 a capsial reduction took pface which resulted in a reduction in share capital of £2,626 5m and the establishment
of a distnbutable reserve of the same amount This involvad the nominal valus per share of the 1ssued share capital of the Company
of 603,341,243 shares being reduced frorm 435p per share to 0 1p

As at 31 December 2015 the informa Employee Share Trust ("EST) held 737,272 2014 737,272) Ordinary Shares in tha Company at
a cost of £737 and a market value of £4 5m (2014 £3 ¥m} The 737,272 shares held by the EST have not besn allocated to ndividuals
and the remaining shares have been aliocated to indmiduals In accordance with the Deferred Share Bonus Plan as set out in the
Drectors’ Remuneration Report on pages 83 and 84 Dwidends on the shares held by the EST are waved

The Dwectors are of the opiman that the distnbutable reserves of the Company are not matenally different to the profit and loss account

9 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Details of the sharg-based payments are dlsclosed in the Consolidated Fipancial Statements (Note 9)

10 DIVIDENDS
During the year aninterm dividend of £42 Sm (2014 £38 6m} and a final dvdend for the prior year of £83 6m (2014 £nil) were
recognised as distributrons by the Company Detalls of dwdends are disclosed in the Consofidated Financlal Statements (Note 13}

11 RELATED PARTIES

The Directars of Informa PLC had no matenal transacttions with the Company or its subsidiaries dunng the year other than service
contracts and Directors’ kability insurance Details of Directors’ remuneration are disclosed In the Remuneration Report. The Company
has taken advantage of the exerplion that transactions with whelly owned subsidianes do not need to be disclosed
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AUDIT EXEMPTION

o

The fallowing UK subsldiaries will take advantage of the sudit exemption set out wathin section 4794 of the Companies Act 2006 for

the year ended 31 December 2015

Audit exempt companies

Registration numbaers

Agra Informa Limuted

IBC (Ven) Limited

IBC (Twelve) Limnted

1BC Fourteen Limited

IR U K Holdings) Limited

1R Management Limited
Informa Finance UK Umited -
lnforma Finance LISA Lmited
Infarma Haldings Limited
tnforma Overseas investments Limited
Iinforma Six Limited

nforma Three Limited

LLP Lirnitad

Routledge Books Limited

Taylor & Frangss Group Limited
Informa US Holdings Limited

00746465
01844717
03007085
03113071
02748477
02922734
08774872
08940353
03849198
05845568
04606229
04595931
03610056
03177762
02280993
09318013
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Em Em?? £m! £m? £€m?

Results from operations
Revenue 1,212.2 1,137 0 1,1300 1,1101 1,140 ¢
Adjusted operaling profit beiore
joint ventures 65 7 3341 3347 3305 3133
Adjusted operating profit 365.6 3340 3352 3305 3133
Statutory operating proft/loss) 2365 28 1464 1278 1289
Statutory profit/loss) before tax 218.7 312 1154 703 gs2
Profit/{loss) attnbutable to equity
holders of the parert 17114 (52 4) (65) 906 754
Assets employed’
Non-current assets 2,733.4 26127 243256 264t 4 2,7556
Current assets 3264 306 2 2795 2922 3201
Non-current kablities (1,141 7) (1.0289) (967 &; (1,016 4) (1,003 0
Current kabilities {650 Q) {658 3} (553 5) {593 5) (6923)
Net assets 1,268.1 123 7 1,181 1 1,3237 1,380 4
Key statistics from continuing
aperations (in pence)
Earnings Per Share 264 86 (r1 151 125
Diluted Earnings Par Share 26.4 (86 " 161 125
Adjusted Earnings Par Share 429 410 411 383 384
Adiusted diuted Eamings Per
Share 429 410 411 383 384

! Tha rumbers reported include coiinuing and discontinued operations
2 20%1-2074 1ax changs on adjusting tems |s now stated after the benefit of goodwill amortisation for lax purposes only in the US (see Note 12)
2 20%1-2014 agiusted operaling profit has been restzled to nchide tha share of resulis of joint ventures alter interest and lax
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LEGAL NOTICES

NOTICE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOORING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report contains forward-loocking statements  Although the Group believes that the expectations reflacted in such
forward-looking staternents are reasonable, thesa statements are not guarantees of future perforrmance and are subject to a number
of risks and uncertainties and actua! results and events could differ matenally from those currently being anticipated as reflected in
such forward-looking statements The terrns “expect” “astmnate”, “believe”, “should be™, "will be™ and simdar exprassions are Intended
to identify forward fooking statements Factors which may cause fiture outcomes to diter from those foreseen in forward-looking
statements include, but are not imded to, those identified under “Principal Risks and Uncertainiies” on pages 22 to 25 of this Annual
Report The forward-looking statements contained i this Annual Report speak only as of the date of publication of this Annual Report
Except as requred by any applicable law or regulation, the Group expressly disclaims any obligabon or undertaking to refeass publicly
any updates or revisians to any forward-looking statements contaned in this document to reflect any change in the Group's
expectations or any change In events, condrhons or circumsiances on which any such statement 1s based

WERBSITE
Informa’s website www informa com gives addiional information on the Group Information made avaiable on the wabsite does not
constitute part of this Annual Report

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

REGISTRARS

All general enquines conceming holdings of Ordinary Shares in informa PLC should be addressed to our registrars, Computershare
Investor Services PLC {(“Computershara™

Computershare Investor Services PLC
The Pawfions, Brndgwater Road
Bristo! B399 672

Helpline +44 (0)370 707 1679
Website www ivestorcentre o uk

The sharehoider hefpline is avallable between Manday and Friday, 8 30 em te 5 30 pm

To acoess your shareholding details onine, go to www nvestorcentie co uk To register to use the webste, you will need your
Shareholder Reference Number {"SRN") s shown on your share cerlificats or gaadend voucher

The website cnables you to

* view and manago all of your shareholdings,

« register for electronic commuications,

» buy and sell shares online with the dealing servics, and

= deal with other matters such as a change of address, transfer of shares or replacing a lost certificate

DIVIDEND

Informa usually pays a dvidend to all Shareholders twice each year Shareholders can arrangs for dwdends to be pawd by mandate
directly 1o a UK bank or bullding society account through the BACSTELIP (Bankers' Automated Clearng Services) system You can
register your bank or buliding society detals onims at wwwinvestorcentre co uk or contact Computershare for a dmdend mandate fom

if you wish recenve your dvidends in a ditferent curency, you will need to regster for the giobal payments serace provided by Computershare
Further imformation can be found on the Computershare website
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Alternatively, Shareholders can elect to recene shares instead of cash from ther dvdend aflocstion through the Dmdend Relnvestment
Flan [*DRIP") For further detals on the DRIP, including terms and condibons, you should contact Computershare or visit ther website

SHARE DEALING
Sharehalders have the opportunily 1o buy or sell informa PLC shares using a share deating facilty operated by our reglstrars
Computershare internet and tetaphone dealing are avallable via Investor Centre www investorcenire co uk

Intemot dealing - The fee for thys senace wil be 1% of the value of sach sa'a or purchase of shares {subject 1o a minimum of £30).
Stamp duty of 0 5% Is also payable on all purchases

Telephone dealing — The fee for this senace will be 1% of the value of the ransaction plus E£35 Stamp duty of 0 5% is also payable on
all purchases To use the service please call +44 {0)370 703 0084 and have your SAN to hand This service s
svaisble Monday to Frday hom 8 00 am to 400 pm

SHAREGIFT

ShareGift (Registered Chanly no 1052686 1s an independent chanty which specialises in accepting donations of small numbers of
shares which are uneconomic to sell on ther own ShareGitt 1s particularly designed to accept unwanted sharas and uses the ultmate
proceeds to support a wide range of UK charties Over £14m has besn given by ShareGift so far to over 1,700 different UK chanties
Further information about ShareGift can be found on its website, www ShareGift org, or by calling 020 7830 3737

ELECTRONIC SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

As part of informa’s Corporate Social Responsibity programme and In particular our ongoing commitment to reduce our
emvironmental impact, we offer all Shareholders the apportunity 10 elect to register for electronic communications For further
nformation please vist www investoreentre co uk/iecomms

PROTECTING YOUR INVESTMENT FROM SHARE REGISTER FRAUD

Over the |ast few years a number of companies have become aware that their shareholders hava receved unsolicited phene calls

or correspondence concemng nvestment matters These are typically from brokers who target existing shareholders affenng to sel
what often turn out to be worthless or high nsk shares in US or UK investrments  They can be extremely persuasive and very persistent
Shareholders are adwised to be very wary of any unsolicted advice, offers o buy shares at a discount or offers of free company reports

If you receive any unsolcited investment adwce

+ Make sure you get the correct name of the person and organisation

+ Check that they ars properly authonscd by the FCA before getung mvolved You can check at www Ica org uk

« Heport the matter to the FCA by completing an onfine form at www fca org uk

« |nform Computershare on +44 {0§370 707 1679

TIPS ON PROTECTING YOUR SHAREHOLDING

+ Ensure that all your certificates are kept in a safe place or hotd your shares electronlcally In CREST via a norinee

s Keep all correspondence from Computershare n a safe place, or destroy cormespondence by shredding it

» |f you change address inform Computershase | you recene a letter from Computershare regarding a change of address and you
have not recently moved, contact thern imimediately

» Know when the dwvidends are pald and consider having your dividend pard drectly nto your bank If you change your bank account,
intorm Compurtershare of the details of your new account Respond to any letters Computershare send to you about this

« if you are buying or sefing shares, only deal with brokers reglstered n the UK or in your country of residence

ADR PROGRAMME

Informa has estabiished a Level 1 Amencan Depositary Receipt ({ADR") programme with BNY Melton, the global leader in nvestment
management and investment services Each Informa ADR represents two Ordinary Shares and trads on the OTC [Over-The-Counter)
market n the US under the symboi “IFJPY™ 0SIN US45672B2060} Investors can find information on Informa s ADRs on

www bayrmelion cormddr

Informa’s Ordinary Shares continue to trade on the Premium Main Market of the London Stock Exchange under the symbaol *INF”
(SIN GBOOBMJBDWS4)
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